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g @ 20 WY dsIace did Tk DSsH
W [afh Ow. & wOE emdwm] GErwz»
SLed e

2 weolls@d ouguwE.
5. Gapol

Fenis 5. U. FUIT BT

I Uisey [Eaerges erev. G o]

Soa06m L0 .ﬂsrr:r'i@@)r'réﬁ@ir-
The House met at 2 p.M., MR. SPEAKER

[Tee Hown, S. C. SHIRLEY CoOREA] in the
Chair.

SIS WEDMOS SEAE
eI ¢

eBIEE eMDEIVE @),
o i) Qrwrerid : By, Cegrien
Q& & FT o)

AFFIRMATION : MR. GEORGE
KoTELAWALA

S. 8. 8. e dwy &wm. (DEuend)

(8m- M. 9. ertb. Canrg—aiiLidr)
(Mr. T. B. M. Herath—Walapane)

o BSENEDNOB, 85 & 5w
@y WEBHO BeAyD. »Q5Y 505y
etf ef HVE Bewdw b wlesmd VeTNnd
©® exIHD@®O YL ecrl D 9B
0 gex® T AT cuemm». &
8¢ Bewia 20 wleny e¢xd Bgledsy
@ désfmHe Bedn eny Dad OB
Déen aur, SBB gD o @xFH
Déww) woldm gl eccmw Bew
%N . O fDen G vxery 34 JB
DasiBe 50 Csffddwnn BDode
cwsy oz’ 8@ dm ¢S, «d
L5 cwmm OrMHdnm Snews
o dmens) enf B 2880 enf8® &d
BEiBw gmmrns DD =5d B
Déen Gl & mud BeBem
e B WO, Gudcy @55Rs
w) Twcwsh eof8 ©5f Yemw How.
deed® @BBLexw G DRSS Nodif)
9—od 1865—1795 (69/3)

1969 @& 5

2378
edi8E ermEOE Sw.
N(B TosdBw «wdeny «@ e@mE
S8 Brfcews) Ondm nBIEwH)
Dwewry o8 wnf Pewd wwdnl &
el @ <mwd Bederwrw BRE DO
%Y.

o & @l. LaBA» (Sids GOB
W TIPS @D wm
gede WOwm 88 @OBerny
SSCe@ ) oFwd)
,_Qb!f'.

TS 9O & (LD 197 BLp OGN LDE &F 1T FILD

D -
(Gsorzey Gag. @ULIGUIT 5 GT—(3) T T

urgsriy  Qoelldlousrs — genipd & T Gitb
LT T @BLOGT D & i FifliyLb)

(The Hon.. J. R. Jayewardene—Minis-
ter of State and Parliamentary Secretary
to the Prime Minister and Minister of
Defence and External Affairs)

Can we debate this point of Order ?

S 8. 28. e @cn.

(8. . Q. erib, Conrs )

(Mr. T. B. M. Herath)

DO EDE @ D W6 glmrd I
e 9s¥m. & csfuy aSwd €@
goy @3B n@& ©®RsTVewsy OB
D o0 Bedewwrfdnl BRS W6
e & Bew Swdm dxcews) &
B & emWMO ¥ HTSwn) TwewsI
8GR GO ©ddrfe Hwmw &
¢® @5y 50 mOBK.

Ded. 8. DL MCNGD Q. (aBzw)
(‘@@ GTOW. L&, LIGRTL [T BT I&GS—SLDLIoN )
(Mr. S. D. Bandaranayake—Gampaha)
6® NEEe@®sT DD emd @Vl @

RN & £HVed &F Bww OB 6@
3Oy B @y & gdsy Bewsf
ey gOYmedry; e wdac@sy
GB5NCDH.

DS BN R

(FLIT BrST  9eurSer)

(Mr. Speaker)

Order, please !

e, 8. AHNSsNGD S,

(Bl erow, 1o, LiGHTL_TT BTG )

(Mr. S. D. Bandaranayake)

@ DBNEHNOE, & curyIsy

Bohd@ed B DY esy cOB&.
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e Bmmnde BEG wHBW®
DS BN DD
(&un’rnj;rmeﬂf' Cplmmia;sifr)
(Mr. Speaker)
Will the hon. Member withdraw
those remarks ?

Sed. B, DEFendINGD .

(Bm. crow. . LIGRT LT BT 155 )

(Mr. S. D. Bandaranayake)

00 oV W e I BH® @ &
gt 96 BV, AT DwewnsI8 oY
D COWE.

S BN SN
(&Lm BmisT Syl ST )
(Mr. Speaker)

I do not want any speeches. Will
you withdraw those remarks about
this House ?

3id. B. DLW NGD .

(B eron. (e LIGRT LT T [5IT L1 & )

(Mr. S. D. Bandaranayake)

aed 26 o) BO ccory B ©OW
86 wdery O BB eend QLndwy
PR, & DwsIenT.

DS BNGD S
(FLIT BriisT el ST )
(Mr. Speaker)

Will the hon. Member kindly leave
the Chamber ?

ed. 8. DD NSBNGD Y.

(8. erow. Lo LIGHTL_IT T BT 1% % )

(Mr. S. D. Bandaranayake)

o8 DHBNEHNOL, 80 B8&edgn’
snem & DO ged 6 B0,

DS BN G DD

(FLIT BT g6 S6ir)

(Mr. Speaker)

I ask the hon. Member again to
lJeave the Chamber. Otherwise, I will
ask the Hon. Leader of the House to
move that the hon. Member be sus-
pended from the service of the House.

Will the hon. Member leave the
Chamber ?

Bewddn @535 DeXaC®H

2380
Gl B eDOC Vw.
2ed. B. AGTadnnm .
(&aw. oo, 1o, LIGHTL_TTBT&ES)
(Mr. S. D. Bandaranayake)
wé wdery @B D6 BB ©d
830 6@ ¢ B @ esTenm .

DS BN SN

(&L BTt _gjeuli &67 )

(Mr. Speaker)

I name the hon. Member for Gam-
paha. Will an Hon. Minister move
that the hon. Member for Gampaha
be suspended from the service of the

House ?

ol o&. @l EndSAD

(Qaerrar Ce3. DY spuIGIT H6T )

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

I move, “ That the hon. Member for
Gampaha be suspended from the
Sittings of the House for a period of
one year. ”——[Inte?"ruption].

DN BNGINDE

(LT BTWST gyeuii & )

(Mr. Speaker)

Please do not reduce this House to
a place of ridicule.

DB Y. 2®. cwedb (wdusd
65N

(s erer. Grib. QuIG T T iT—UdL 19 W 5
Cam o)

(Dr. N. M. Perera—Yatiyantota)

Under the Standing Order there is
an automatic provision which pres-
cribes the number of days in the first
instance, that is, one week.

o o6&, @, SeDEAB
(Qsarrar Geg. i oQULIGUIT HET)
(The Hon. J. K. Jayewardene)
I cannot find the section, Sir!

DN BNED NS

(afu;r,{srrwesn'f g,yew%a;eir)

(Mr. Speaker)

Standing Order 82 (1) states, “ that
such member be suspended from the
service of the House.” The usual
practice is to suspend an hon. Mem-
berfor one week in the first instance.
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2381
SofesBenden BERC BHBWeG :
ef &8 cNGOC Pwn.

ad o @, SedIVD

(Qaerrar Geg. gyi. gl &)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

I move, i kel

“That the hon. Member for Gampaha
(Mr. S. D. Bandaranayake) be sus-
pended from the service of the House”.

g e 3®um cE

DO PP “om” VTFTO Lw AD

DSH MDA B8 ymae DI G

ey NBSEL GLnHmI.-

@rovacieuly © oy ?  aouisansE  Cabd
Clweor  FUTBEMTWST DEUTEETTE UlrsL eribé s
L g,

Question put.

MR. SPEAKER, having collected the
Voices, declared that the “ Ayes” had it.

Sed’. oY, o, @8 dPE . (8MF)
(Bcs. eron. Cs. Cs. @flurr&&—uwsap)
(Mr. S. K. K. Suriarachchi—Mahara)
Divide !

ey OeTacw 48 2m WIS Bowaw
wOewW —uws® 42; 3&TQAD 27,
oBLeH «.

BHNeDBI—

senu, 48 2yin  Mawpal L lvulerr Sip MBS &

gmiuns 42 5 aQors 27.

The House divided (under Standing
Order No. 48) : Ayes 42 ; Noes 27.

DN BTNRDDS

(FLIT STUWST DU H6ir )

(Mr. Speaker)

Will the hon. Member for Gampaha
please leave the Chamber ?

¢PNED odBn 0b PR (. B. A% WS
HeD Ow.) wtn odwewsy @dm .

2 sevTuy. GEaTuel &WUADT SEE S &6l (8w
GTGN. L. LGRILMIYETIISGE) FenLens el Sest(m .
[Whereupon the hon. Member for

(Mr, .S. D. Bandaranayake
withdrew from the Chamber,]

1969 @& b

2382
g TRMERBews’ G 5368 @6

D0 BN SINDHS)
(FLITBrULIST o6 &6 )
(Mr. Speaker)

With regard to the point of Order
raised, I have considered this matter
carefully, and I am of the opinion
that Mr. George Kotelawala has been
duly elected Member for Bandara-
gama, and as such he can make the
affirmation today.

e 8E opumEmec Qwwn (A Wed) BB
gusY Soo ¢P ¢ cR0 soBww DS guy s’
mBs; 0 vy VB e mML W WO
gy wsY emeg w.

5@. Carg 015 garaa (LEWLTIELW) FLLS S
@e Caem uuclary 2 mg iwrean 6Fug
surSL % 8558 L S5858MH mssFTsEILLTT.

Mr. George Kotelawala (Bandara-
gama) made and subscribed the Affirma-

tion required by Law ; and signed the
Book at the Table.

ROV IN Sele Orco s il gie)
ooy [Clgeev
wer Cser UG 1Amg aps Qi

MESSAGE FROM THE
GOVERNOR-GENERAL

o [ (1 by O]

(FLITBruI&ST Qe &ar )

(Mr. Speaker)

I have received the following Mes-
sage from His Excellency the Gover-
nor-General :

55 e, emned,

& Comnd,
1969 @czm 2.

“ goped Amnd B Cn

DD ©wrEhE,

1946 of Gomn (Mmew An®) &hxed 36(2)
B Dasl Bw gmnd sem BcHsy PEdnd 5P
DEH G Ve S emPO®umO Vew Sacs el 5
omferded & sr@cwsy 99 gg §B FEepd
ey 99 exadéd HyIIWD @O ey O 1 —

“An Act to Amend the Higher
Education Act, No. 20 of 1966.”
6® D®I,

Pres BDwmb o W,
DBHEO. e D,
Genen Ao,
Beeids @& men wuned
od BN DS’
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88 eFanin BEozy @
ewemo @E) L&ERIGCWDY Y
w5l (Gl d%%]
eyp senanilalmp s aups CQF il
MESSAGE FROM THE SENATE

DS BNGRLN DD

(FLr pruisi oyerser )

(Mr. Speaker)

I have received a Message from the
Senate. The Clerk of the House will
read it.

Lo N edm wied vw W FH o Aces
eC DO IRy DBwadm GE:

sgus  GewanGasnfl  Saitemio Qi Bemw

TR & Fii:

The Clerk of the House ftead the
following Message.

‘O 8e2® ewdlur’ smHI cmemd ¥5IH
&S DCw weeH DD B0 I & v i—

Higher Education (Amendment).”

GC8 eFRmites Sooe
Fitnlsstul L 1g & rriser
PAPERS PRESENTED

Supplementary Estimate
1968-69.—[The Hon. Dr.
yake.]

No. 3 of
W. Dahana-

Bmolun 99 DIw @PNWE Bewo WED

(3
FurSL g 8o @méas sLLlmuloul g.
Ordered to lie upon the Table.

1. A rule and a set of rules made
under Section 3 of the Public
Performances Ordinance (Cap.
176).

2. A by-law made under Sections 129
(b) and 152 of the Town Coun-
cils Ordinance (Cap. 256).

set of by-laws made under
Sections 152 and 156 of the Town
Councils Ordinance (Cap. 256).

3. A

4. Four sets of orders made wunder
Section 5 of the Village Councils
Ordinance (257).—[The Hon.
Premadasa.]

smelun @ BIFe wEE Bowo DD

[

sunSL g Bley @ mds SLLGmul Ol g,

Ordered to lie upon the Table:

RBewlds @835 VeFAC®

2384
of D8 Bewle i ©20ned HEmnd

1. 1966 e ef @28 @ 30 22 Gemry gDesesd
5 28w wmeon Vudm oW I ¥ Ve Acew
s BB D mw & Egac 280

&S E Déwmed DaBond.

2. 1968-69 oz 4 cbem ©8ysH W Deduy 2
0. [obh P Brrwm]

semedun 9m BHw wDEE Bewo @Dém
cé

surSLg Bed Bréa Ll LIULL 5.

Ordered to lie upon the Table.

GRS Dewi®d MO w6kNed
RilelaV S,

Aowwp s Graer @upilars ypléoms

StTANDING ORDERS COMMITTEE REPORT

DS BN DD

(FLT TS el S6r)

(Mr. Speaker)

I present the following Report of
the Standing Orders Committee,
under Standing Order No. 131, on the
Motion moved by the hon. Member
for Habaraduwa (Mr. Prins Gunase-
kera) on 9th October 1968 relating
to the amendment of Standing Orders
Nos. 51 (5) and 74.

Do)

1968 AenNad ®w 9 2B &» S
qemee 96 oo 88s 928uy Wé® GgP
qom 131 cben @S Bewow wden ©6HdS
Bewde 08H Gond I BAEH G SHD
sews? cwdzny wdém mwmd S8z wem
ACH G&:—

(1) ‘gom 51 (B) ¢dem eHdS Bewinw SHD
wewsy Gmndud Dwedm BEE BERINMB

DG WU —

(5) c0® Bewlwewd B0 gom & cend
semsy @O6m G dmwd wmswgn 99,
cmPuw wmemnd ©¢dm» 98 Hwudd ¢
mé @78 T 83m» Wl Dw® D
S

dmwme 29, HDBw® cumedelm 9 H
Dbewm OxTE) OeFACwWO @Edvyy DG
emQ@u osmmf Eacd gum 4 AB
e cowd wemnT? DBoND  CrNeBEHHESDY
990 3EcdsY ned YPe, ezndD¢, B8O EO®
s BDS eemm wd 688 @f8wmy emnd
ccnB 86 HBwdd Bwd® exnd ezagelw
DB emdPuny wome, 3 28 8L
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sGmn BP0 0 g wme.
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VEH DE 6NMIE @BIMe.
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REPORT
“The Standing Orders Committee
have considered the following

Motions moved by Mr. Prins Guna-
sekera on the 9th October 1968 and
referred to them for report under
Standing Order No. 131 :

(1) ¢ That Standing Order No. 51 (5)
be amended to read as follows :

~ “(5) After the report referred to
in the preceding paragraph of this
Order has been made, the Bill shall
be set down for Second Reading upon
such day as the member in charge of
the Bill shall desire.

Provided that where a private
member’s Bill having been duly intro-
duced in two successive sessions,
whether of the same Parliament or
not, but not set down for Second
Reading, is introduced a third time,
notwithstanding that the report re-
ferred to in paragraph 4 of this Order
has not been made, such Bill shall be
set down for Second Reading upon
such day as the member in charge of
the Bill shall desire.’”

Your Committee have agreed to
the amendment proposed in the
Motion subject to the deletion of the
words—

‘made, the Bill shall be set down for
Second Reading upon such day as the
member in charge of the Bill shall de-

$ sire.

Provided that where a private mem-
ber’s Bill having been duly introduced
in two successive sessions, whether of
the same Parliament or not, but not set

1969 @83 5
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doewn for Second Reading, is introduced
a third time, notwithstanding that the
report referred to in paragraph 4 of this
Order has not been made, such Bill
shall be set down for Second Reading
upon such day as the member in charge
of the Bill shall desire.’

and the insertion of the words—

‘made or if after the expiry of six
months from the date on which the Bill
was referred to the Minister or Parlia-
mentary Secretary, no report has been
made by the Minister or Parliamentary
Sceretary concerned, the Bill shall be
set down for Second Readinng upon
such day as the member in charge of
Bill shall desire.’

(2) “That Standing Order No. 74 be
amended to read as follows :

‘74. (1) Thirty-five days and no
more (unless as hereinafter provided)
being days before 20th September
shall be allotted to the consideration
of the Appropriation Bill.

Provided that days occupied in the
consideration of any Supplementary
Appropriation Bill shall not be
included in the compilation of the
aforesaid Thirty-five days. Provided
also that on motiocn made by a
Minister after notice two additional
days being days hefore 20th Septem-
ber may be allotted for the com-
mittee stage of the Appropriation
Bill.

(2) On a day so allotted the hours
of sitting shall be 10 a.m. to 12 NOON,
2 pM. to 4 pMm. and 430 p.m. to
8.30 p.m. Provided that at 8 .M. para-
graphs (5) and (6) of the Standing
Order 8 shall operate.

(3) On a day so allotted the
Appropriation Bill shall be put down

as the first item of public business
and no other public business shall be
taken before 8 p.m. on any such day.

(4) Not more than fifteen days
shall be allotted to the Second
Reading of the :3ill and at 8 p.M. on
the fifteenth allotted day Mr. Speaker
shall, unless the proceedings on the
Second Reading have terminated
earlier, put forthwith any Questions
necessary to dispose of the Second
Reading and to commit the Bill and
the House shall not be adjourned until
all such Questions have been disposed
of.

(5) Except as provided in para-
graph (1) of this Order not more
than twenty of the days allotted shall
be allotted to th= Committee Stage
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of the Appropriation Bill, and on the
last of such days at 8 p.m. the Chair-
man shall, unless the Bill has
previously been reported, put forth-
with the Question on any amendment
then under discussion and then
successively on any Government
amendments to that Head and the
question necessary to dispose of that
Head and shall then proceed succes-
sively to put forthwith the question
with respect to each Ministry’s Heads,
that the total amounts of the Heads
outstanding in that Ministry’s Esti-
mates be inserted in the Schedule for
the services defined in these estimates
and then that the several Schedules
respectively stand part of the Bill
and the House shall not be adjourned
until the Bill has been reported.

(6) On any day on which proceed-
ings under this Order are to_ be
brought to a conclusion the consider-
ation of such proceedings shall not be
anticipated or interrupted by a
motion of adjournment and no
dilatory motion shall be moved on
such proceedings.

Provided that if leave is given for a
motion of adjournment under Stand-
ing Order 18 such moction shall stand
over until the proceedings on the
Appropriation Bill have been con-
cluded and at 10.30 r.M. Mr. Speaker
shall, unless the House be previously
adjourned, adjourn the House without
Question put.’”

Your Committee have agreed to

Bewldm @535 @eFAC® 2302
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Bill and the House shall not be ad-
journed until all such Questions have
been disposed of.

(5) Except as provided in paragraph
(1) of this Order not more than twenty
of the days allotted shall be allotted
1o the Committee Stage of the Appro-
<riation Bill, and on the last of such
days at 8 p.m. the Chairman shall, un-
less the Bill has previously been re-
ported, put forthwith the Question on
any amendment then under discussion
and then successively on any Govern-
ment amendments to that Head and the
Question necessary to dispose of that
Head and shall then proceed succes-
sively to put forthwith the question
with respect to each Ministry’s Heads,
that the total amounts of the Heads
outstanding in that Ministry’s Estimates
be inserted in the Schedule for the ser-
vices defined in those Estimates and
then that the several Schedules res-
pectively stand part of the Bill and the
House shall not be adjourned until the
Bill has been reported.’

and the insertion of the words—

‘74, (1) Twenty-six days and no
more (unless as hereinafter provided)
being days before 20th September shall
be allotted to the consideration of the
Appropriation Bill.

Provided that days occupied in the
consideration of any Supplementary
Appropriation Bill shall not be in-
cluded in the compilation of the afore-
said Twenty-six days. Provided also
that on motion made by a Minister
after notice two additional days being
days before 20th September may be
allotted for the committee stage of the

the amendment proposed in the
Motion subject to the deletion of the
words—

Appropriation Bill.
(2) On a day so allotted the hours of

“74. (1) Thirty-five days and no
more (unless as hereinafter provided)
being days before 20th September shall
be allotted to the consideration of the
Appropriation Bill.

(2) On a day so allotted the hours
of sitting shall be 10 A.m. to 12 NOON,
2p.M. to 4 .M. and 4.30 p.v. to 8.30 P.M.
Provided that at 8 p.m. paragraphs (5)
and (6) of the Standing Order 8 shall
operate.

(3) On a day so allotted the Appro-
priation Bill shall be put down as the
first item of public business and no
other public business shall be taken
before 8 p.M. on any such day.

(4) Not more than fifteen days shall
be allotted to the Second Reading of
the Bill and at 8 p.m. on the fifteenth
allotted day Mr. Speaker shall, unless
the proceedings on the Second Reading
have terminated earlier, put forthwith
any Questions necessary to dispose of
the Second Reading and to eommit trhe

sitting shall be 10 a.m. to 12 NooN, 2
P.M. to 4. p.Mm. and 4.30 p.m. to 8.30 p.M.
Provided that at 8 p.m. paragraphs (5)
and (6) of the Standing Order 8 shall
operate.

(3) On a day so allotted the Appro-
priation Bill shall be put down as the
first item of public business and no
other public business shall be taken be-
fore 8 p.M. on any such day.

(4) Not more than nine days shall be
allotted to the Second Reading of the
Bill and at 8 p.m. on the ninth allotted
day Mr. Speaker shall, unless the pro-
ceedings on the Second Reading have
terminated earlier, put forthwith any
Questions necessary to dispose of the
Second Reading and to commit the Bill
and the House shall not be adjourned

until all such Questions have been dis-
posed of.

(5) Except as provided in paragraph
(1) of this Order not more than six-
teen of the days allotted shall be
allotted to the Committee Stage of the
Appropriation Bill, and on the last of
Such''ddays at 8. p.m. the Chairman shall,
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unless the Bill has previously been re-
ported, put forthwith the Question on
any amendment then under discussion
and then successively on any Goavern-
ment amendments to that Head and
the Question necessary to dispose of
that Head and shall then proceed suc-
cessively to put forthwith the question
with respect to each Ministry’s Heads,
that the total amounts of the ‘Heads
outstanding in that Minisry’s Estimates
be inserted in the Schedule for the ser-
vices defined in those Estimates and
then that the several Schegiules res-
pectively stand part of the Bill and the
House shall not be adjourned until the
Bill has been reported.’”

Your Committee recommend that
Standing Order No. 51 (5) and
Standing Order No. 74, as amended,
should be brought into effect early.
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ReEporT 9OF SELEcT COMMITTEE ON
CeEYLON (PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS)
ORrpER 1IN COUNCIL
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(The Hon. C. P. de Silva—Minister of

Land, Irrigation and Power and Leader
of the House)

I present the Report of the Select
Committee appointed to consider the
working of the provisions of the
Ceylon (Parliamentary Elections)
Order-in Council and in the light of
the experience gained in the last
General Election, in Election Peti-
tion cases and in the recently
concluded By-elections, to make
recommendations in respect of
changes considered necessary and
desirable in the existing law and
practice relating to elections together
with the Proceedings of the Com-
mittee and the Minutes of Evidence.
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I move,

“That the Report of the Select Com-
mittee appointed to consider the working
of the provisions of the Ceylon (Parlia-
mentary Elections) Order-in-Council and
in the light of the experience gained in
the last General Election, in Election
Petition cases and in the recently con-
cluded By-elections, to make recom-
mendations in respect of changes consi-
dered necessary and desirable in the
existing law and practice relating to elec-
tions together- with the Proceedings of
the Committee and the Minutes of
Evidence be printed. ”
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Question put, and agreed to.
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Ordered that the Report be printed.
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Ordered to be referred to the Public
Petitions Committee.
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MR. T. M. JAYATILAKA BANDA, PAHAMUNE
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asked the Minister of Education and
Cultural Affairs: (a) Are those

graduates who have received a year’s
training in a Practical Farm School

given preference by Government ?
(b) If so, why was Mr. T. M. Jaya-
tilaka Banda of Pahamune, Ku/
Hindagolla, not appointed on the last
occasion when graduate teachers were
recruited ? (¢) Will he be appointed
when graduate teachers are recruited
this time ?
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(Mr. Gamani Jayasuriya—Parliament-
ary Secretary to the Minister of Educa-
tion and Cultural Affairs)
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(S M. Q. erib. Caprs)
(Mr. T. B. M. Herath)
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(Mr. T. B. M. Herath)
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(The Hon. I. M. R. A. Iriyagolle—
Minister of Education and Cultural
Aftairs)

CAV6wsY e oB@® 8O

cwsY gme 5780 ng K.

Sl YgamOews
T FTES Y FFELD
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(B 9Pt @HanCasar)
(Mr. Prins Gunasekera)
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FTEE YFFssHe @aiadrei  Cogiid
o wipg seaamw Quppaiser Cag wrrr

ag Q)mé&earparTr ?

asked the Minister of State: (a)
What is the amount of the alleged
damage caused by the strikers of the
Government Press ? (b) Who assess-
ed the damage? (¢) What is the
amount of the alleged damage caused
to machinery in the Government
Press ? By whom was the damage
assessed ? (d) Who is the engineer
who prepares estimates regarding
machinery in the Government Press ?
(e) Who are the present foremen in
the Government Press ? (f) To what
grade were they recruited when they
joined the Government Press? (g)
What is their knowledge of printing ?
(h). Are there other persons in the
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Government Press more highly
qualified in printing than these
persons ?

@é o&. @d SwdERB

(Qaerrar Cog. . QI F6T )

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

(&) S¥ed Ygomcedd c@®FO8 SODEO
2 & Daensy o B89 drewsy gaed
HE® e Ygem gmaIEOE B 28
2R 885 6 @B gCwed . 8,590
B D e b W6 Bed. (g) genaee
Poencwdes 38%. (9) DS BNDE
(@) o (a0) BEQS A ». (O) e
nbeme S5 @oderxyiL LHDW
el QeenCwd &Y 6 CHENARD). (e
‘g @@en® AcH ». (¢9) "¢ HBHO
sy ®. (9) co8sy geue 265y ey
Qeem Day B B8ENCD c@®fsred @B
e BO o BEBATE B »® “g” @
&® acsy». (J) £83sY.

@ 9end Dwdm VNG ?

e Y. 8. el

(@eoT 515 erei. GTLb. QuGrmrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

On a point of Order, Sir, is this
House run in the interests of one or
two individuals ? A journalist gets
permission to take a photograph,
written authority is given

ad 0. @d. SRR

(Qzorrar Cag. 2. D ILIGUIT FET )

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

I am on my feet. He cannot inter-

rupt my speech.

@2Be duY. 98. cwedd
(sor S ereT. eTLb. QuGrrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I am raising a point of)Order.

Bewldm @535 SeTRVEH

2400
i s
2D S5 DD
(FLr B gjeuxfffsfsi?)
(Mr. Speaker)
The hon. Member for Yatiyantota

can raise it after he finishes.

ad e, 8. $eddam

(Osorras Cog. Y. U1 S )

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

The annexe is very voluminous. I
want to find out the views of the
House whether to read it out or to
table it. The hon. Member for Haba-
raduwa has asked for the names of
about twenty-five persons, the pre-
sent posts they are holding, the grade
of their first appointment, and
knowledge and experience in the
printing trade. Some of them have
had twenty-five years’ service. For
example, let me take the name W. S.
Amarasinghe. His post is that of
Foreman, Layout, Silk Screen and
Process Block Making. Grade of first
appointment:  Camera Operator.
Knowledge and experience in the
printing trade: Recruited with ten
years’ experience as a Camera Opera-
tor. Has served five years as a
Camera Operator, and one year and
five months as an Assistant Foreman.
There are twenty-five such people. Is
there any point in my tabling it ?
What is the use of tabling it if he
does not read my reply ?

2962 8. & &lwgm O
meC )

(B ey, §. . oyflugre—aniils
&)

(Mr. W. P. G. Ariyadasa—Haputale)

He can table it, Sir

(28

ad & 8. LB

(Qsarrar Geg. oyi. eguiaui 56)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

What is the use of tabling it ? Does
the hon. Member want this to be a
museum ?
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(B yflusre)
(Mr. Ariyadasa)

—ifor the others to read.

aG 08, @l Fwddam

(Oserrar Gep. oyr. syuwioui ger)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Does the hon. Member read it ?

owgi D

(8l yflugre)
(Mr. Ariyadasa)

Once it is tabled, it will be in
HANSARD.

a& od. @i, Swadum
(Ozworros Gop. oy, spuwieui ger)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

Will somebody read these Questions
before they are asked ?

W BN G D
(FLIT pTsEs 96U &6 )
(Mr. Speaker)

Is the Hon. Minister of State willing
to table the reply ?

oG 8. @d. Ewddan
(Qazarras Cgy. QY. QUi Feu)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

Does the hon. Member want me to
table it or to read it ?

Yl @meowDd .

(8. 9psrew @anCesar)

(Mr. Prins Gunasekera)

S DENGDRNOS, BOBB Secd
ccde@sI W o  Hwdw
emEs5 IO D DEedd wésy HIR
e® &® gorlery. Fnd Sk
c@mE RN D DO®xH suem, BE
6 wEnednn @B DA O ed SEs
G OB 33D,

1969 @825 5
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DN DD
(Furprusi oyaiser)
(Mr. Speaker)

I think he is right. You need not
get his permission.

836 Q@mewwnd O,

(. Gpfleren @enrGedar )

(Mr. Prins Gunasekera)

Oocf gPudwr PYD@mn moem, ®EL
S FIBPHO dws  wencduw Om
DHBY D 30D sY,

oG . @8, Lwddm
(Casorrer Gog. oyi. spwai sar)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
If T do not table it ?

D BNGDHDNS)

(FLTBTLST 91T &6 )

(Mr. Speaker)

Then you are expected to give the
Answer.

ad & @ld. wddA®
(Qzeraror Gog. opi. sguicui ger)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Then shall I read it ?

WD S5 6E2DDOo

(&UmBrss oy &ar)

(Mr. Speaker)

Since you will be taking the time
of the House by reading it, you might
as well table it.

wenedue O AP G NYHO Ve &:
FLUMSL S 86 aaudalLlL elen aFLn )

The annexe tabled is as follows :
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(Mr. Prins Gunasekera)
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@0 efens D @ BERS g5 &
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(LT BTST ojeuii &6 )

(Mr. Speaker)

I think the hon. Member might—
[Interruption].

oé oY BBdew

(Quorres oy S st SxTHAUIT)

(An hon. Member)

It is an important question, Sir.

2D BN

(FLr BT ofaul &or )

(Mr. Speaker)

It may be important but there are
certain expressions that cannot be
used in this House. The hon. Member
can ask the question without using
unparliamentary language.

g3 @ehel s Ow.

(8. 9Peren &GewCassr)

(Mr. Prins Gunasekera)

bbed aman® By, e edE®
80, b6 t5otd N § Cozm @IBY
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2om EEWa
aé o, . bcsDER D
(Qasarras Cen. g__gﬁn'r. QUG ST )
(The Hon. J. R. J ayewardene)
I want notice of that question.

gy el @o S

(S . Gplerew @ CEESST )

(Mr. Prins Gunasekera)

¥ sd»ed 8&RG @SB o&
bk HOBYO BF I W ey
59 cdef DwTe, de® T HDHO B
s Dsee, ©B D DOEW WE
Ny .

DSBS D0
(FLr prisT @i &or )
(Mr. Speaker)

Order, please! What the Hon.
Minister states is that the hon. Mem-
ber should give notice of that ques-
tion, which is different from the
question the hon. Member asked
earlier. Once notice of this question
is given it will appear on the Order
Paper and will be answered.

SC/F/63 ®8ed &Hh&®deh mdme !
maﬁ]’ﬁg

o wWiBH &TDS FEE SC[F[63.2n Qevés a10sE
Buoeti pen @ : Qr@ls s Caiamqu sLLGLD

PRIVY COUNCIL APPEAL OF CASE NO. SC/F/63 :
FEES LEVIABLE
4k BaYe qemeiDd .
(Bmw. 9eren GemCesar)
(Mr. Prins Gunasekera)
glwben G OBed 08B Y
cfmBeary Gy SR®w: (g) S5BHE
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@ onfn) OB Bw® WMEED
Em&HB ®mPeBe? (@) 1921 o
005N  (ShRAben) Gt 6y
(1) =gedB cucEaemonsy B3
Mmeds @mtdndcO gOmsd &%Hd
wéenn 6Om QE8unY el guuwdsh
30 Vewsy BHBRWCD JoDE
oD DD @Dy Red ¢? (9)
GuefiRofqued /63 BB, ce® Fo
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20 BERS
6261/ @ac. cdemn 2868 SehSmdbes
FOMEW gudmnmdicasy (i) swme
NE®, @8 HES, &8y an BE e
G3® weew &. 280.00. (ii) ey ne®
wecen S 15.00 e»  (iii) C®I 85)
(B wsean G 280.00 Dwewsy e®dn
eGe 1968.4.9 Em ¢lemw EBewsy 9@
00 e eMBwiened T AEw
G¢E OB MW ? (8) ounm
(@) eF¢ed g&oq i, 1l &v iii e@eom
ced& e Gern®d NE ernmed®
BB C €500 e DS
Cloy JIFos ot o

bBuewssfer urrreswerps srilusA9
ows Cslit ey : (o) Carwops Fomus
&F QFduys Cuerapen pulQL_irar s)er s
96y, ox @FTi 2wk b Bwerpl USarer
BEGHF Qrauss Caanryw @i ewgems
ofl 56 @b (2)
Carwampd FeoLisss Qeduyd Cuar apap
WRsefler srife 1921

Camriven pFFentLs
i)

Qrioresrmser  wreney ?

Db FtliL iorer
Coar  apen puf Qs erms
&w psoreg Ly GO SE HL L
TSk & FLL  ieusrs oy peil_ L
u sy GCaCpsragm Cuobes @i
e EIser e m? (@) owi £ SwerpL L1
aurerr 9.4.1968 o CsBu sy 5556
epors  Carwarpisanrs Cuosr apen puf'r” (5
aps@ Q. SC/F/63 DC Qaraptoyy @ev.
6251 /L. @er &9 196&1“61:@&3 Oar@®liierey
abrs  QainCoueir QOwer oy 9/a6 L B GO
waygsrersGCerflugpe o Mu  1Qrrerd
orarer : (1) s@ywumsmser, GO & VUL 1 &5 1
sor gRuapop a9 s, uBe) Qe
B GTHTLINPDIES eh 280.00 . (ii) s
semasl G5 o5 15 00 & (i) urievan
Ly BmsEmse 5. 280.00 . (/) dflem)
(@) Qar (1), (ii), (iii) DpLb efl_wimigen p
QeErevevin’ 1 &1 _ewrErser YT FTES YT
Baopuder airay DUGELUIIL_T & FLL_APT

asked the Parliamentary Secretary to
the Minister of Justice : (a) What are
the regulations which prescribe the
fees that should be paid to the
Registrar of the Supreme Court by
the petitioner in respect of an appeal
to the Privy Council ? (b) Is there
any fee that could be Jegitimately

1969 @82 5

2422
(D123~ E@:{}d‘t

levied in regard to appeals to the
Privy Council in addition to the fees
specified in the First Schedule to the
Appeals (Privy Council) Ordinance
of 1921 ? (¢) What is the regulation in
terms of which the Registrar of the
Supreme Court has made the request
by letter dated 9.4.1968 that the
petitioner in the Privy Council appeal
of the case No. SC/F /63 DC Colombo
No. 6251/L should make the follow-
ing payments : (i) Comparing, index-
ing and entering of headings and
marginal headings Rs. 280.00; (ii)
Binding Rs. 15.00; (iii) Proof
Reading Rs. 280.00 ? (d) Are not the
fees mentioned in items i, ii and iii
of Question (c) an illegal levy which
is not credited to Government
revenue ?

00. 22, 20, »A» VS ME Dca.
(¢8nden HOBe 8@
CIGg~10))

(@ erb. eré. erib. puley) whssTi—
b5 yews sher LT T T @KLOGS D& ST
sN&)

(Mr. M. H. M. Naina Marikar—Parlia-
mentary Secretary to the Minister of
Justice)

The Answer is a long one, Sir. I
am tabling it.

wmeluw 93 MA® Ge SE€MS oderd B:
FUMSL & Bed ousasi L allenLau@pLom my :
The Answer tabled is as follows :

(¢) 1921, gBwdzn mw8n ©8:8: (&b
Fmben) gqueed® 8 wm 14 oS
D588 S,

(@) qad (St Bmbas) GRS HBO
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»En aedn “sg@DB cueEam
oz 690 ey BWHMO” Iy

deed eOmT, 1921 ¢BmOzn &
888w (H&HADE;R) Pedd, e
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Boado B0 FPEY 1 B oo
eCamer Hed.
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DN cAn gBedm dwwsy wem
BB DEC 8CHE nfn gu D God,
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(¢) Rules 8 and 14 of the Appellate

Procedure (Privy Council)
Order, 1921.

(b) There is only one schedule to the

Appeals (Privy Council) Ordi-
nance and there is no “ First
Schedule to this Ordinance ”

specifying fees.

There is however, the Appellate Proce-
dure (Privy Council) Order 1921, 1o
which there is a Schedule I setting out
a scale of the amounts and fees payable
under Section 4 (2) of the Appeals (Privy
Council) Ordinance.

Fees are legitimately levied for addi-
tional work done by officers outside nor-
mal office hours apart from the work
referred to in Section 4 (2) (b) and (e¢)
of the Appeals (Privy Council) Ordi-
nance and for which additional work fees
have not been specified in the scale of
amounts and fees referred to above.

Rule 11 of the rules set out in the
schedule to the Appeals (Privy Council)
Ordinance requires that the preparation
of the record shall be subject to the
supervision of the Supreme Court, and
therefore this work is done in the Regis-
try, Supreme Court, unless a party
intimate to the Registrar of the Supreme
Court that the preparation of the record
will be done by the party himself. It has
been the established practice for officers
of the Supreme Court Registry to attend
to this work. There has been only one
occasion when a party appealing to the
Privy Council has undertaken to do this
work, and even on this occasion the reward
was not prepared in conformity with the
relevant rules and the prints were also
found to be full of errors. The appellant

1. Binding

2. Collating,
notes

3. Proof-reading

The levying of these fees has been
approved by the Supreme Court on seve-
ral occasions on the application of the
Registrar ; therefore, and also in the cir-
cumstances explained above, such fees
are levied legitimately. The fees levied by
the Registrar for examining and certify-
ing copies of the record for transmission
to the Registrar of the Privy Council are
credited to revenue in full.

(c) Vide Answer to (b) above. It is
presumed that “SC/F/63 D. C.
Colombo No. 6251/L ” is an erro-
neous reference to S.C. 59(F) /63
—D. C. Colombo CaseidNe-8251 /L

19690 @3z 5

(i) (when the record is to be printed in Ceylon)

(if) (when the record has to be bound in book form,
the printing being done in England) 15

indexing and writing head-notes

2426
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was directed by court to reprint the record

in the correct manner and he was given
an extension of time for that purpose. The
appellant failed to comply with that
order of court and ultimately the appeal
was dismissed for non-prosecution.
(S. C. 59 (F) 63/63—D. C. Colombo Case
No. 8251/L.—the case which is perhaps.
erroneously referred to in the question
as SC/F/63 D. C. Colombo No. 6251/L.).

Rule 13 of the Judicial Committee
Rules, 1957, requires that when the re-
cord is printed in Ceylon the Registrar
(of the Supreme Court) shall, at the
expense of the appellant, transmit to the
Registrar of the Privy Council 40 copies
of such record, one of which copies he
shall certify to be correct by signing his
name on, or initialling, every eighth page
thereof and affixing thereto the seal of
the court.

As the responsibility of certifying the
printed record as a correct copy of the
original record and also that it is in con-
formity with the relevant rules is vested
in the Registrar of the Supreme Court,
the most expedient way to ensure accu--
racy is for competent and experienced
officers of the Registry to compare the
printed proofs with the original record.

Such work has to be done by the
officers of the Supreme Court Registry
entirely outside office hours and it is
therefore necessary that they should be
remunerated for such extra work. Fees
are levied for this purpose and such fees
are appropriated by the officers concerned.
The following rates of fees appear to have
been fixed in 1940 and have been levied
ever since :

Rs. 15 00

Rs. 30 00
and marginal-
£ .. 20 cents
per folio
20 cents
per folio

The payment of the fees mentioned
in this part of the Question was
called for in conformity with the
practice which has been followed
in all cases in which the records
were printed in Ceylon.

(d) No. The levying of such fees has
been approved by the Supreme
Court on a number of occasions.
If the fees are credited to gov-
ernment revenue it will not be
possible to remunerate the offi-
cers concerned who earn such
fees by working outside normal
office hours.
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PRIVATE SECRETARY TO THE MINISTER oF
SOCIAL SERVICES
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(8. A. 9. ertd. Caprs)

(Mr. T. B. M. Herath)
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asked the Minister of Social Ser-
vices: (a) What is the name of his
private secretary ? (b) What other
posts does he hold besides that of pri-
vate secretary ? (c) Will he state
what posts he held at the time of
being appointed private secretary
and also state what promotions he
has received and what other posts he
has been appointed to since being
appointed private secretary? (d)
Will he state the monthly salary
drawn by the private secretary in
respect of each of these posts and
also the aggregate of the various
salaries ? (e) If the answers to the
above reveal that an injustice
occurred as regards other officers,
will he take action to remedy the
situation ? If not, why ?

Qad OnY. 29, &. 8. WG ENEHY 5
(52 oed D #OB)

(Qsorran 6rar. er&. af. GTLD. H(THGR)T GHeaT—
Fops Coremar o@&sn)

(The Hon. N. H. A. M. Karunaratne—
Minister of Social Services)
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(The Hon. N. H. A. M. Karunaratne)
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(Mr. T. B. M. Herath)
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TERIPEHE CO-OPERATIVE STORES, WALAPANE
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Quefley arer ?

asked the Minister of Agriculture
and Food : (a¢) How many consumers
purchase their requirements of
rationed goods from the Teripehe
Co-operative Stores, Walapane ? (b)
Of them, how many were supplied
with their rice ration in August, Sep-
tember, October and November 1968,
without a break? (c¢) If all these
consumers were not so supplied,
why ? (d) How many of them were
supplied with the other rationed
goods during the abovementioned
months without a break ? (e) If all
these consumers were not so sup-
plied, why ?

D5Y. 3@coe » Vw. (e ®ORNedd
:ECe@s¥ ) e w®)

(L. erar dlwaCrar—pE oeinsaifler
LI T W (@FLOGOT D& srflu s )

(Mr. N. Wimalasena—Parliamentary
Secretary to the Minister of Finance)
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(Mr. T. B. M. Herath)
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The Answer tabled is as follows :
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1968 gevdsn
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1,752
1,836
1,836
1,837
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1968 gymavr GTE T 1,194
Q&r g g Lael 1,762
BHET&LD 896
ar& 1,696
GO (G5 TLUILIR LIt 1,712
SL 2V LILIRLILY 856
1968 Q& thuir e mi 1,427
Gl& T & & el 1,792
B rsin 896
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SL2VLILITRLILY 856

1968 oyaGLmumm
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1,607
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896

(26050
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(@) 1849 at present.

(6) The number of consumers during the relevant months were as follows; the rice r ations hav
been supplied continuously to all of them :

1,752

{¢) Does not arise.

1968 August
1968 September
1968 October
1968 November
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1,836
1,836
1,837
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(d) The number of consumers who called for and obtained other rationed goods during the

relevant months is as follows :(—

Month Item No. of Consumers
1968 August Chillies 1,194
Coriander 1,762
Cummin Seed 896
Maldive Fish 1,696
Masoor Dhal 1,712
Gram Dhal 856
1968 September Chillies 1,427
Coriander 1,792
Cummin Seed 896
Maldive Fish 848
Masoor Dhal 1,724
Gram Dhal 856

1968 October

The Society has not obtained the rations of subsidiary
foodstuffs for this

month. Nobody has, therefore,

been supplied with these items during this month.

1968 November Chillies 1,507
Coriander 1,792
Cummin Seed 896
Toor Dhal Nil
Masoor Dhal 1,826
Maldive Fish 896

(¢) Some consumers had not drawn certain rationed items from the co-operative society.
Subsidiary foodstuffs were not supplied by the society only in October 1968 as the manager
had closed the stores and gone away due to a dispute between him and the committee.
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asked the Minister of Home Affairs :
(a) When was Mr. Vijaya Walgama
Acting D.R.O., HP. (N), serving as
a member of the clerical service
in the Excise Department ? (b) Is
he aware that an endorsement was
made by the then Excise Commis-
sioner either in his personal file or
in the office file to the effect that no
member of the public be allowed to
contact Mr. Walgama ? (¢) Is he
aware that this endorsement was as
a result of many charges of bribery
against this officer ? (d) Who were
the Excise Commissioners during
this period ?

O HHie ANED. comnem (WD
ofw WOWD BEAE dB)

(Osorras sewrfle 1 19eruy. s9priLIGs—
eorprl B esrr oyemwesi)

(The Hon. Dr. W. Dahanayake—Minis-
ter of Home Affairs)

(@) 1953 e RE O 13 6H &
8O 1966 %3 ®x 10 608 &» el
G BNV, () =™, (@) z=m. ()
8. 8. gmeny, ¥ aid. e, 3. 8.
I8ecnBTw 8 ¢1. B. Eensnwe w65
QY4 @8.

CoRWELHC QW ININWID .

(B@. owgSfiure Crepruss)

(Mr. Maithripala Senanayake)

ONB e ernd E @OBH
S ?

ad el carsnn

(Qserres sTHlS sapruss)

(The Hon. Dr. Dahanayake)

D o® 88RED BB B W8 A B
DN & Naw BEecdeg 08fcrndn
65068 IFN. & BEAe Bdn» cBn& :
cO® BCHEMO i 8bde edsnd
B8 MmO #ohAE gRNBee’ D@
cENABO o Acsy B 8O =8
Ay Dews) emdéRé B8O oD
e357¢mb 07 we PsTew Bewd S
w5 280e BIVT I e FDO
Do E8Y WS Bed.
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CoDPHCE o NN D,

(Bas. eowgBifure Coenpriuss)

(Mr. Maithripala Senanayake)

detd VY W8 Hersfesy §C s
OB n B D DH@sIsnsIcs csIm
e ?

DG B cHBNWWD

(Qs6rTay caisu;rr.@i@ FE BT IS )

(The Hon. Dr. Dahanayake)

DY H8®w HwsIer guedNcd
6SxHBIC IBwd gdhe BNV .

CCRFNC O BNBNGL Dew.

(8. ewgsiure Csenpruss)
(Mr. Maithripala Senanayake)

GO weg e@hmdc ?

O& PDB cHMBTNGD
(Osorre Feorpem sapriiss)
(The Hon. Dr. Dahanayake)
Reprimanded.

D BN
(FLTprusT e sor)
(Mr. Speaker)
Question No. 10.

8. & & ocue»MBSH®» V. (98P,
8 o JeCAC GOBed HEE
@y e H®)

(8. #. 9. Co. QeQerelsgar—arent,
Bitiraer, tlardlens _oyenindFfer LI T (e,
warps Smis sha )

(Mr. C. P. J. Seneviratne—Parliamen-
tary Secretary to the Minister of Land,
Irrigation and Power)

I want one week’s time to answer
this Question.

PR etf NG .

(8. owsBflure Ceenpriiss)
(Mr. Maithripala Senanayeke)

On a point of Order, Sir. These
questions for which time is asked
never come back on the Order Paper.
What is the redress we have ?


http://www.noolahamfoundation.org/
http://www.noolaham.org/wiki/index.php/%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%81%E0%AE%A4%E0%AE%B1%E0%AF%8D_%E0%AE%AA%E0%AE%95%E0%AF%8D%E0%AE%95%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%8D
http://aavanaham.org/

2439
2dm EG
D ANBNRDDS
(FLr priisi oo &or)
(Mr. Speaker)

If such a thing arises the hon.
Member will kindly bring it to my
notice.

cec@Rue ot snsNneD .
(8w owsbiure Cre@pruss)
(Mr. Maithripala Senanayeke)

That has happened to me in regard
to a number of questions asked parti-
cularly from the Hon. Minister of
Land, Irrigation and Power. In each
case two weeks’ time or three weeks’
time was asked for, but the Question
never came back on the Order Paper.

= IV Y= ko) [OF
(FLrpriisi oeur&or)
(Mr. Speaker)

If such a thing arises in the future
kindly write in to me and I will see
that the Question appears again in
the Order Paper.

Gue»IS 5y .

(85 QFQardairgGer

(Mr. Seneviratne)

This Question relates to a case be-

fore the courts.

ondes DY, DO, eweld

(srpl& erar. erib. QuGrmr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Then why do you not say so in the
first place ?

D 5D

(Furprusi oairser)

(Mr. Speaker)

Yes. As a matter of fact, this Ques-
tion should never have appeared on
the Order Paper.

ce@RBeniE otd sushwe .

(S5, owgSHiflure Cre@priiss)

(Mr. Maithripala Senanayake)

I am raising the question whether

the prosecution cannot be withdrawii,

BHewldsy @38 LeHWAC®

2440
a8 BEO
2D QBN D
(FLIT BTl ssT gyem:‘rﬁsfr)
(Mr. Speaker)
Now, the hon. Parliamentary

Secretary has asked for one week’s

time. I will see that the Question
comes back on the Order Paper.

2 S 5¥1 662N 2D s

( FLIT BITILIST ct?)}fﬁl.l’a‘f'dﬂﬁ}"i')
(Mr. Speaker)
Question No. 12.

@aé BRE o mmed (g,
@b B oo o v WRWY SENE 0K
B O wOwem m PESH DOWy
8EAc @)

L tofl CFe@pruss—A9r s
Qevefl Aausrr
9Y@ILD & F (THLD Bl geniniiny, Qurarerr grr

(QzarTal

ca,ymma'var@f_b LIT GI&TLIL,

cHausmr g;mméﬂ&'@m)

(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake—Prime
Minister, Minister of Defence and Exter-
nal Affairs and Minister of Planning and
Economic Affairs)

Mr. Speaker, earlier, the amount of
work that has to be done to supply
the answers to some of the questions
asked by hon. Members was com-
mented upon. Now, the hon. Member
has asked the Question :

“Will he submit the following parti-
culars regarding Ministers, Parliamen-
tary Secretaries, Members of Parliament,
Members of the Senate and public ser-
vants who have made visits abroad in
connection with affairs of State and Ifor
other purposes since 20.3.65.

(1) name and designation ;

(ii) countries scheduled to visit and
countries visited outside the
schedule ;

(iii) purpose of visit ;
(iv) number of days spent on visit ;

(v) the total cost of each visit and
the amount of foreign exchange
spent on each visit;

(vi) the names of each of the other
persons who constituted the
visiting delegation ; and

(vii) if the cost ¢f travel was met by
another country, the name of
such country and the amount
of money involved ? ”



http://www.noolahamfoundation.org/
http://www.noolaham.org/wiki/index.php/%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%81%E0%AE%A4%E0%AE%B1%E0%AF%8D_%E0%AE%AA%E0%AE%95%E0%AF%8D%E0%AE%95%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%8D
http://aavanaham.org/

2441
28 88mdt
One can appreciate the task in-
volved in supplying the answers to
the above. And the hon. Member
himself will have to answer a num-
ber of questions asked by me in order
to supply the particulars asked for
because he has gone abroad himself.
I want three months’ time.

S. 8. 9GS ® Sean.
an)

(8. 7. 9. Qams 1 gear—0ClarQarar@a )

(Mr. T. B. Ilangaratne—Kolonnawa)

(emheEsl

D& DODEDPOS, Ve 5Rwd @
Sz € 8Resd
GO BPNHO 98 ce
BEXEN.

S’ @és' 5
Y %)

9

RIS

OG ARE o NG
(Qaorrey 1 ofl CFeypruss)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

DEB FRVwO erxNEDR.

QCoSHY 5 e,

(5. @omargar)

(Mr. Ilangaratne)

a6 DONEDDOB, B8 & BwH
el VIO BewfSwD DB
B & sFTHICO 84 B B3O
@0 gan&. B ¢t HDWE OB
2O DD Bear)y z=fm Do
HEOO BeA®w B,

ad; RAE o sNsNwD
(Qsarrer L 1o Crenpruss)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)
Does the hon. Member realize that
I have to ask for certain particulars
from him as a Member of Parliament
because he has gone abroad ? The
particulars the hon. Member wants
relate also to Members of Parlia-
ment and Members of the Senate. So
I have to obtain some particulars
from him. |
3—@3 1865 (65/3)

i
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ém BEs
WD BRGNS
(FUTprLIST SyouIT&er)
(Mr. Speaker)
Hon. Member, please take the

Prime Minister’s assurance that he
meant nothing personal against you.

D CoDSDY 5 s,

(&ap. Blovmisr ger)
(Mr. Ilangaratne)

FO BT B8 @& dEwH
Q5Y 5. DY e ceendme®@s) 1)
O BedmDr. ORI B3BBG
B3I, & gued hivecwns ¢mearT®
SERISM YISO

R S BN DD )
(FLITBTLIST YT HoT )

(Mr. Speaker)
Order, please !

QCoHSBTY 5y Q.

(8. @orsTger)
(Mr. Ilangaratne)

FONBDes’ DHeds’ ol
drYesy Ccoumsy Ja m Dowz g
€S G NBOO IO glwns §
BB DB, Peasy x@em 650ed&,
8060 8w @ enmermeansy® sdm
g B8RS G os¥m . &
RosYer goSdBn&hes DENED
BOGBERDY Ddesy [
RES]—

3 G

SR &

DS NGBS
(FLITBTWIST _IT &6 )

(Mr. Speaker)

I think the hon. Member misunder-
stood the Prime Minister.

B CoNSD B @cd.

( ‘@@ @)evmi & T Gev )
(Mr. Ilangaratne)

He is not a baby, Sir.
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B 8&s

6 PBRE oW NG
(Qsorras L ofl Ca@ypruss)
{(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

T am not a baby. You may be one ;
I am not.

@60635753”53 & 650,
(8. Qs ger)
(Mr. Ilangaratne)

I am not asking any question about
a liquor bill of the great amadyapa
veeraya.—[Interruption.] I am only
asking a question about foreign paid
tickets.

LD BN RS

(FuTprsT T ser)

(Mr. Speaker)

Order, please ! Please sit down.

QCoNSDY % Peso.
(Bl Gomsrger)
(Mr. Ilangaratne)

I have no skeletons in my cupboard.
You may have.

The Hon. Prime Minister has a
habit of casting aspersions on hon.

Members.

DI BN R DS
(FLIT TSt oeur&or)
(Mr. Speaker)

He 1is not
unfortunately.

the only person,

DCoOSW 5 .

(8. Qorisrger)
(Mr. Ilangaratne)

I agree, but he must set an example,

LD BN LD D

(FUmBTwIET 2ot Hor)

(Mr. Speaker)

It is now 2.30 p.M. The other Ques-

tions and Answers will be published
in HANSARD.

Bewldm @535 @eFDCG®
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@ Ve dced 8L I Hwndd om H8®

VBI5) VeIEeE SGCRD Brincs
o DHO®

FeLId FLbIaIESGTL 1L D199 g F6)

PHOTOGRAPHING OF INCIDENTS
IN HOUSE

DS BN DD
(FLT BTWST @il S6T)
(Mr. Speaker)

The hon. Member for Yatiyantota
wanted to raise a matter. Is he rais-
ing it now ?

mBe o5y, 38, eveld
(ser Bl erer. grip. QuiGram)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Yes. The point is this. I do not
see why this House should be in-
sulated from the rest of the public.
Today, an application was made by a
journal, my own journal, “Jana-
dina ”, to send a photographer to
photograph the swearing-in cere-
mony :

od & 3. 25 Brnwm (8¢ ¢oOB)
oGS &) BT L1 &—Jb) )

(Qzerza

by 19.
9YENDEFEFIT )

(The Hin. U, B. Wanninayake—Minis-
ter of Finance)

The swearing-in ceremony, or the
walk-out ?

qza@ngcs duy. 8. ewedsd
(sorfE erew. erb. QUGrrT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

and permission was granted.
The Clerk of the House says that the
photographer has no business to take
other photographs. Why is this House
to be treated as a separate entity,
separate from the rest of the public?
Surely, the people are entitled to
know what happens inside this House.
If you grant permission then you
must allow a reasonable latitude. It
so happened that there was a walk-
out at the same time. So, the photo-
grapher might have taken a photo-
oraph, I do not know. But on the
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ground that he had taken another
photograph the Clerk has detained
the man. Can the Clerk take up that
attitude ? This House belongs to all
of us—not to the Clerk of the House,
with all deference.

I myself wroté that letter because
I was anxious to see that the thing
was done. But I do not see why the
Clerk of the House should take upon
himself to make such fine distinctions.
Why should this House be so com-
pletely isolated ? The public is
entitled to know what is happening
here.—[Interruption.] Let us for a
moment assume that there was some
protest here. Is not that important
enough for the public to know ? Why
should we deprive the public of the
knowledge of that incident, because
that was a legitimate protest by the
Opposition on a certain matter, on a
matter on which we feel strongly—-
[Interruption]. Sending in a Mem-
ber by virtue of a decision of the
Supreme Court, and not elected! On
that matter we may be neither here
nor there, but I am saying that that
is an important incident. ;

I strongly feel that we must not try
to carry on our work here without
giving an opportunity to the people
outside also to know what is happen-
ing. This is not conducted in secrecy.

CCHE @@BBAm . (=mcd)
(&5 Qaveival] @ewraui gar—uiranr f gianm)
(Mr. Leslie Goonewardene—Panadura)

This is not Buckingham Palace.

@l Y. 2. suels
(sevrpl& erer. erib. QuGrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I think people outside have a
reasonable right to be here, to take
reasonable photographs, without
impinging on our work. That should
be allowed. I think we are now get-
ting into the position of unduly con-
fining ourselves as a separate insti-
tution, outside the people of this
country.

1969 @&z b
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WD BN 6D

(Furprusn oo ser )

(Mr, Speaker)

On a matter like this I would
request the co-operation of this

House. As you know, prior to this
photographs that were allowed were

only photographs taken, with permis-
sion generally, of oath-taking and
such other ceremonies. In this parti-
cular case, an application was made,
as usual, to take photographs of the
oath-taking ceremony. The Clerk
consulted me, and I allowed it. But,
before the Affirmation was adminis-
tered photographs were taken of a
walk-out, and, as such, because per-
mission was given for a particular
purpose, the Clerk detained the
photographer in order that he may
question him.

0é 05 BDéewe
(Qserres oym&ssan exmar)
(An hon. Member)

That is part of the ceremony.

Hnde DsY. DO, eweds
(@orpl% erer. erin. QuGrmrir)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

That is the reception he got.

DS BN GRS
(FLIm Bruisi e sor)

(Mr. Speaker)

Please do not interrupt me. I have
heard a lot of talk today about not
being babies. I am also not a baby.

If the hon. Members want other
photographs the matter can be taken
up at a leaders’ meeting. The practice
has always been to grant permission
to take photographs of particular
ceremonies, and the Clerk acted on
that, and the cameraman was detain-
ed only to find out why he went out-
side the permission granted him.
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STATEMENT MADE BY MRS. SIRIMAVO
R. D. BANDARANAIKE, LLEADER OF THE
OpPPOSITION, AND THE HON. DUDLEY
SENANAYAKE, PRIME MINISTER, RE
ALLEGED PLOT TO ASSASSINATE
MRs. BANDARANAIKE

gL . 2.39

Bo&edT @l. &. AT WdsNeD Ses.
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(,&})@m‘ﬁ @ BlorGour QY. o, LT T
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(Mrs. Sirimavo R. D. Bandaranaike—
Attanagalla)
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This contains about 25 pages. May
I have your permission %o table dt®?
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(Mr. Speaker)
Yes. The hon. Leader of the Oppo-

sition can table it. Is the Hon. Prime
Minister satisfied ?

GEoneD] DT NdNw® S,

(Bl ApwrCanr LIGWT LT T [51T 15 5 )

(Mrs. Sirimavo Bandaranaike)

cO® g/ BD@ S8BT & x5 IR
hBHDB.

oG RRE e NG
(Osorrar 1 afl Corepriiss)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

Yes, let the hon. Leader of the
Opposition table it.

oG sy Rolewwy

(Qearres oymesseu; oanat)
(An hon. Member)

Will it appear in HANSARD ?

D BN RS
(LT prusr e ser )
(Mr. Speaker)

The hon. Leader of the Opposition
asked my permission for publishing
it in Hansarp and it will be pub-
lished in HANSARD.
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(FUTBTUEST SourEer)

(Mr. Speaker)

Is the Hon. Prime Minister making
a statement as the Minister dealing
with the subject ?

&, . 2.48

a& VG o’ 2NNGH
(Qaorras 1 afl Ca@pruds)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)
Yes.

It is not necessary, in the light of
what I intend doing, to table that
statement. I am tabling all the state-
ments* of the full investigation so that
Members of the House and the pub-
lic can judge. I am not reading any-
thing. Hon. Members can examine not
only that statement but every state-
ment. This complaint had been made
on 18th February 1969. The hon.
leader of the Opposition had tele-
phoned the I. G. P. and wanted him
to see her on a matter of importance.
Investigations were carried out into
all matters. The statements are all
here, covering every aspect of the
investigation. I am tabling them.
After the investigation I sent them
all to the hon. Leader of the Oppo-
sition. This is my letter.

B8wedi LT Idmnemd .
(B @ pPwrCor Liesre rrpruss)
(Mrs. Sirimavo Bandaranaike)

I have a copy of that letter.

* Statements tabled are reproduced as an
Appendix at the end of this Day’s pro-
ceedings.

Bewldnm 95385 @eTIC®

B 9
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e ehdrnwem SLBeNn 88T wiém Gg

o ABE ot HBZNGD
(Qauorrey .1 ofl CF@prisgs)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

I want everybody to know its con-
tents. This is what the letter says:

“28th February 1969
Dear Mrs. Bandaranaike,

The Inspector-General of Police has
brought to my notice that on informa-
tion given by you he had made investi-
gations on certain matters brought to
your notice by one Amarasinghe Arach-
chige Munidasa Perera regarding an
alleged plot to assassinate you.

The Inspector-General of Police has
caused the fullest investigations to be
made in regard to this allegation and has
furnished me with a report incorporating
the results of his investigations. He has
also informed me that he has from time to
time kept you fully informed of the pro-
gress of the investigations that the officers
of his department were conducting on his
directions.

The Inspector-General of Police feels
that the investigations do not disclose the
existence of a plot to assassinate you and
he feels that the original statements
made by Munidasa Perera are the fig-
ment of the imagination of a person
accustomed to taking opium. I, however,
feel that you yourself should be satisfied
that the matter has been fully investigated
and I am therefore annexing for your
information a copy of the report made
to me by the Inspector-General of Police.
I shall be glad to know whether you wish
any further action to be taken on the
information given by you to the Inspec-
tor-General of Police.

The Inspector-General of Police also
informs me that he offered police protec-
tion in any form you desired, if you
thought it necessary, and also that you
could select the officers from the Police
Force for such security work. I am in-
formed that you said that you would
consider this matter and that no further
communication in regard to it has been
made to him by you. I shall, of course,
myself be glad to provide you with any
security arrangements that you consider
necessary.”

This letter was sent by me on 28th
February 1969. Unfortunately, I have
had no reply yet.

Hoedd AW Wérsnwm T,
(Bws P wrCear Ler o prudss)
(Mrs. Sirimavo Bandaranaike)
I sent a reply this morning.
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NG RVIE oed NwD
(CGaarras 1 ofl Coeypruds)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

Oh'! this morning ? Then it must
be there. I sent the letter on the
28th February.

Then, the hon. Leader of the Oppo-
sition wanted a copy of the statement
made by Amarasinghe Arachchige
Munidasa Perera at Rosmead Place.
My Permanent Secretary wrote to
her thus on 4th March

oo ow NN .
(8. eowg@iure Crepruss)
(Mr. Maithripala Senanayeke)
Yesterday ?

NS PVVE o NBNGD
(Qsorres L ofl Co@pruss)
(The Hon, Dudley Senanayake)

I think the 4th of March was yes-
terday.

“I would wish to refer to the telephone
conversation on 2nd March 1969 wherein
you requested that a copy of the state-
ment made by Amarasinghe Arachchige
Munidasa Perera at Rosmead Place be
sent to you to enable comparison with
the annexure to the letter sent to you
by the Hon. Prime Minister on 28th
February 1969. I am sending herewith a
copy of this statement that you wished
to have.”

Is the hon. Leader of the Opposi-
tion satisfied that there is no alter-
ation on the statement ?

ceQBe o usnwr e,
(5. owgsiure Ceaprusgs)
(Mr. Maithripala Senanayeke)
She has tabled them.

aé RE o »™M»e
(Qaorrey 1 ofl Coeyprusgs)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

I do not want to read all the state-
ments because they are very long.
They will be available to hon. Mem-
bers. It is interesting to see what
Amarasinghe Arachchige Munidasa
Perera ultimately said.—[Interrup-
tion]. You cam go through every-
thing.

1969 @3z 5
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“ Amarasinghe Arachchige Munidasa
Perera appears on request and I record
his statement as follows : He is being in-
terrogated by A. S. P. C, I. D. He states:
As stated earlier the information I gave
to Mrs. Bandaranaike and others and the
C. I. D. is entirely false and is a fabrica-
tion built up on my own imagination. 1
have been without a job for quite some
time. I am now married and my wife is
to deliver a baby at any time now. I
have no means of sustenance. From the
time that my late father was in hospital
before his death, I got used to smoking
ganja.”

E‘Fa@aacﬁ 2uY. 9. cumeddH
(sorpl& erer. erb. QuGrmm)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Somarama was also that.

& VRVE o NNy
(Qgorres 11 afl Caeypruidgs)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

I know. After I have read this I
shall have some comments to make.

“I smoke ganja daily and without
ganja I cannot do anything. ”—[Interrup-
tion].

DS BN BB Sy
(Fur prusi oyeur sor )
(Mr. Speaker)

Order, please! I would ask hon.
Members not to interrupt.

0o DRE eI NG
(Qaorrar L1 ofl Corenpriss)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

Are hon. Members afraid that I am
making this statement ?

O QY BIG

(Qaorrar oymsssonr eymeur)
(Hon. Members)

No.

ad; RAE o sHNe
(Qzerra L afl C?af@‘wrwéss)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

Then why do they interrupt me ?

“I cannot eat. I can only take sweets
and plain tea with plenty of sugar. When
I smoke ganja I become very courageous
and I feel like doing anything. At times
after ganja I do not realize what I am
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doing. There have been occasions when
after ganja I have been walking for miles
and miles in the hot sun quite aimlessly.
My wife used to quarrel with me for
smoking ganja and it is in order to es-
cape from her that I used to carry with
me a bottle of scent so that she may not
get the smell of ganja. When I do a job
of work I feel like leaving it and going
elsewhere. To get my ganja I have no
money. I used to borrow money from all
and sundry to buy ganja. My mother,
brothers, sisters, wife and friends have
advised me not to smoke ganja but I
have been unable to give it up.

In my original statement I stated that
I got a letter from the late Mr. S. W. R.
D. Bandaranaike to Mr. Rajan Kannan-
gara, a Director of Rowlands Ltd., for a
job for me. This is not correct. I never
obtained such a letter from the late
Mr. Bandaranaike nor have I spoken to
him at any time or been to his residence
to see him. About 3 years before the
death of my father, he spoke to the
authorities of Rowlands at Colombo and
got me employed as a temporary casual
tinker apprentice. I was paid about a
rupee a day. I worked in this capacity
for about 14 years. I was discontinued
as I got caught to the Engineer Mr. Filby
while making stars for the Ceylon Com-
munist Party during working hours. ”’—

I am merely reading the state-
ment—

“ After the death of my father in July
1965 I appealed to the authorities at Row-
lands and they employed me as a tinker
at their Branch at Navinna from that
month.” I do not remember the exact
date. I was paid about Rs. 110 a month,
according to my attendance. I was dis-
continued in October 1966 for unautho-
rized absence. I was given a discharge
certificate which I have at home. I shall
produce it. When I was discontinued
from Rowlands, Colombo, also I was
given a discharge certificate. I have lost
it. On 8.1.1966 also I was employed at
Rowlands, Navinna. That day I went to
see the demonstrations at Kollupitiya.
When the police opened fire the ecrowd
ran in all directions. I also went. I
fell down on the ground and got a bruise
on my left thigh. I applied some flavine
and later a sticking plaster. I had never to
go to hospital or dispensary to obtain
treatment for this..... i

This is in contradiction of his
earlier statement—
“I never got any gun shot injury on

this date. I never got any treatment from
Sulaiman Hospital.—

He had stated earlier that he was
treated at Sulaiman Hospital after
the January 8th incident and all that.
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When that was checked up and found
to be false, he came out with all
these matters. He goes on in that
strain. It is quite a long statement.

Co@BHE i BNZNGD .

(8. ows@ilure Cr@pruss)

(Mr. Maithripala Senanayeke)

Will the Hon. Prime Minister give
the date of that statement ?

aé; RRE o NBTHED
(Qasorra L ofl Ca@pruss)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)
It is 23.2.69.

T E BEd » O, (62 86d)
(B ov_rered Sassrgar—Lsr G )
(Mr, Stanley Tillekeratne—Kotte)

How long after the first informa-
tion ?

o VRVE o NG
(Qsorras L afl Cr@prusgs)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)
19.2.69. ;

0B 6t NN WD .

(8. eowsg@iure Crepruss)

(Mr. Maithripala Senanayeke)

Four days after. He escaped from
the police on the 20th.

o& DRE ot 5NN
(Oserrey Lt ofl Creypruss)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

Whatever it is, it may be true or it
may not be true, I am tabling this
whole statement so that you can see
for yourselves whether there was a
full investigation. I have written to
the hon. Leader of the Opposition
forwarding the report and asking her
whether she wants anything else
done ; whether she has any more in-
formation to give. May I say that the
Inspector-General of Police informs
me that he did see the hon. Leader
of the Opposition after the investi-
gations and gave her an idea of the
investigations and what transpired
and the hon. Leader of the Opposi-
tion told him that she believes that
this is a hoax,
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H8&nheDd DI MéNGD .
(Bl @ PlwrCair L rrprL&Es)
(Mrs. Sirimavo Bandaranaike)

I did not say that. That is not true.
Will you allow me to explain, please ?
I got the I. G. P. down to give him
some other information I had. I had
to telephone him and ask him to
come. This was information I had re-
ceived in between. Then he said that
Mr. M. Seneviratne returned at 2.30
that morning after making inquiries,
that he had asked him to come and
he would wait till he comes. 1 said
that he can wait till then. He came
about 15 minutes later and said the
boy wants to fall at my feet and ask
pardon saying that it is all a hoax.
Then I said, “If that is so drop it.”
That is all I said.

ad; DRE o 5NN

(Qzorrey (L afl Cor@priiss)

(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

That was the information given to
me by the Inspector-General of
Police.—[Interruption.] That the hon.
Leader of the Opposition said that it
was a hoax.

co@BrE ow NBNGD Den.
(8. owggfure Cse)pruss)
(Mr. Maithripala Senanayeke)

That is not what the hon. Leader
of the Opposition said just now.

D BN

(LT prusST yeui&er)

(Mr. Speaker)

The Hon. Prime Minister is not
denying that. He only says he is
mentioning what the I. G. P. said.

o AC o BN
(Qsarrey L afl GE@(&H’UJ&:’E}
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

I am saying what the I. G. P. told
me.

8582100 A HésNwD Ses.
(B PPwrCor L rrpriss)
(Mrs. Sirimavo yBandaranaike)

I said, “If that is so, drop it.”

1969 @8&= b
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(Osorres 1t ofl CF@priiss)

(The Hon, Dudley Senanayake)

The I. G. P. told me that this
morning at my own residence. I sent
for him and asked him. He told me
that the hon. Leader of the Opposi-
tion told him that she is convinced
that it is a hoax and that there is no
purpose in investigating any further.

Lol A wérsnwd Tes.
(5mwS @ pwrCor Liehri_mrpruids)
(Mrs. Sirimavo Bandaranaike)

How was I to know ? Here Mr.
Seneviratne was standing and saying
that in two minutes the man wants to
fall at my feet and ask for pardon
saying that it is all a hoax ; that he
made it up. I asked him, “ Why did
he make it up ? ” and he said he does
not know. That is what he told him ;
maybe to get a job for him. So, within
a few minutes how am I to say that
I am convinced ? The I. G. P. must
have thought I was convinced.

O DRE o 5NNGD
(Osorrey 1 ofl Ca@ypriiss)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

In a few minutes he gave you an
idea of the result of his investiga-
tions ?

Hoed A wémwm Ses.
(Blapn& S plwrCanr Liehr_rrprudgs)
(Mrs. Sirimavo Bandaranaike)

No, standing on my verandah he
told me. In five minutes how could
I be convinced ? How do you know ?
You were not there.

a&; RVVE o N
(Osorres L ofl Creypruss)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

Anybody can go through this and
realize whether this was a hoax or
not.

Y E BeHd» .
(Bap. v rerel Bovderger)
(Mr. Stanley Tillekeratne)
It is a police fabrication.
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0 VRE oW »NBNGD
(Qsarra L ofl CF@pruss)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)
Yes, you think it is.

D BN G DS

(FLr BriLst el Eer)

(Mr. Speaker)

Hon. Member for Kotte, please do
not interrupt. There is no debate on
this.

ad; DREC oW NN

(Qserras L afl CFepruss)

(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

It is unfortunate that political
capital is sought to be made out of
things of this nature—[Interruption].

ande DuY. 2. el

(srfg erer. erib. QuGrrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Your Jayasingha himself at a public
meeting accused her of utilizing
this.—

nd RVRE o NBNGED

(Qzorre -t ofl Ceepriss)

(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

I do not know about that public
meeting.

HHnBs Y. IO. svedd
(srB & erer. erib. Qulrmr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Therefore political capital he is
talking about is made by both.—
[Interruption].

aé DRVE ot 5NN
(Osorras L afl Corepriss)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

There was a meeting at Gampaha
—[Interruption]—where political
capital was sought to be made.—
[Interruption]. The hon Member
for Yatiyantota (Dr. N. M. Perera)
spoke about Somarama and ganja.
After all, what happened to the
investigations and the case and
everything about the assassination ?
—[Interruption]. It was not a hoax

Bewidm @)% SeIVCw®
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AeFEndrnnen SRR A0 DB el Bun
DOz DR
—[Interruption]—but who was found
guilty ? Is it anybody on this side or
people on that side ?—[Interruption].
You had a case; you had a special

commission and—

co@BRBuE et NENGD S,
(B owvgHilure Ceepriuss)
(Mr. Maithripala Senanayeke)

Who was behind them ?[Inter-
ruption].

A& RWVE e N NGD
(Qzeorras 11 ofl Coa@priss)
(The Hon, Dudley Senanayake)
I?

ce@Bue ot NG .
(B, ows@lure Cae@pruss)
(Mr. Maithripala Senanayeke)

I did not say you were behind
them —[Interruption].

o RIVE e 2NN
(Qsorrar L ofl Creypruss)
(The Hon, Dudley Senanayake)

He said I was behind them.—
[Interruption].

DN BN DD
(FLITBrLST oaui & )
(Mr. Speaker)

Order, please! Will hon. Members
please get back to their seats ?—
[Interruption].

A& RRE o NG
(Qsorrey 1 ofl Creypriiss)
(The Hon, Dudley Senanayake)
He said I was behind them.

Hde Y. 9. cueddh
(sorfg erer. erb. Qulrrmr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

No. He did not make a personal
allegation against you.

DS BN LN
(FUTBTST 9jeurser )
(Mr. Speaker)

Will hon. Members please take
their seats ?
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DO5Y BEan
¥R cw sNmNED .
(Bl owsGilure Cae@priés)
(Mr. Maithripala Senanayeke)
I said “ Who was behind them ? ”

aéy DAE o sNBN@D

(Qserra Lt ofl CaEpriiss)

(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

But he pointed out to me.—
[Interruption].

D BN END s

(LT FTLIST QT ST )

(Mr. Speaker)

Please take your seats.—[Inter-
ruption].

8. 8. 9®. ey omwy .

(8. M. Q. erib. Canrg)

(Mr. T. B. M. Herath)

ge0 »® A 6® dew BBHHIO

5NcBy D eesy 5.

D BNEDDNS

(FLTBIUST el &Har )

(Mr. Speaker)

Will the hon. Member for Wala-
pane please stop ?—[Interruption].

Order, please ! Please sit down. I
shall order any hon. Members con-
tinuing to interrupt, out of the House.

Ty E BeHéY» S
(B ovrarel Gadsrger)
(Mr. Stanley Tillekeratne)

Please sit down.

DS BN R DS

(FUTFTwST 2jali H6r )

(Mr. Speaker)

Will the hon. Member for Kotte
leave the House ?

WOV E BEHSH B .

(G- w_rerel] SwssTser)

(Mr. Stanley Tillekeratne)

No, Sir, I am not leaving the House.
They will have to carry me out.

1969 @8z b
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(& LT Birwi s Lﬁ@/@uﬁ'a&sﬁ’r}

(Mr. Speaker)

The hon. Member must know how
to behave. I requested all hon. Mem-
bers to remain quiet. He started

shouting. Will he apologize at least
for disturbing the House ?

WOy EC BEdé» .
(;_@@ ST 63T 6 r@-a)&‘;&ﬂ’(&ﬂm)
((Mr. Stanley Tillekeratne)
I apologize.—[Interruption].

S TIAEES P TON

(FLm prwasi DUl &G )

(Mr. Speaker)

May I tell the Prime Minister, you
were making a statement with regard
to this incident. Please do not go
outside that to refer to the past
because it is unnecessary.

a& WVE e NG
(Q@erra Lt af QJ(@rﬂjﬁmé&)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

I apologize. I thought the hon.
Member said that I was responsible.

Honey AHNdsNnem Ses.
(DG 8 BwrQoun LIGWT LT T [51T L1 &5 )
(Mrs. Sirimavo Bandaranaike)

No.

0o CE o Nk .
(8n. awg Ffure Cor@pruss)
(Mr. Maithripala Senanayake)

No.

A& WRVE o NN
(C@arrar 1 af @J.-_@rrﬁfrwdfiﬁj
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

I heard it as “you ”.—[Interrup-
tion].

00, &. ¢ cwlwm 8828 @,
(OB ccnd)
(‘5’;’5 Grib,

o > 4
. g QeEmiienr & Dleuit &er—

e mQasmre )

(Mr. M. P. de Zoysa Siriwardena—
Minuwangoda)

He said “ who ”.
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BéGhen IC gaond VEAVC®
CORRHIE oW THBNWD .
(8. owgGifure Crepruss)
(Mr. Maithripala Senanayeke)
What can I do if the Prime Minister
misheard me ?

[SEots GE IS (SISt

D BNGD DS

(&L BTILST 96T &6 )

(Mr. Speaker)

That is why the Prime Minister
apologized.—[Interruption].

GHnde sy, 8. cuedd
(sor B % erar. ern. QuUGrar)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)
He said “who’.

a&; VEE e NG D

(Qaarrer 1 ofl Co@pruss)

(The Hon, Dudley Senanavake)

I heard it as “you”.—[Interrup-
tion].

Mr. Speaker, I am very sorry about
that incident. I apologize. Evidently
I heard it wrong. I had reason to feel
otherwise, and I apologize to the
House.

Mr. Speaker, as I said when [ was
making the statement, there has been
the fullest investigation into this
matter. I have written to the hon.
Leader of the Opposition conveying
all that information and asking for
any other information that has to be
further  investigated. The  hon.
Leader of the Opposition tells me
that a letter has come today. I have
not seen that letter yet. If there is
any further investigation to be done
it will certainly be done.

soener AE gRME @enRIEW
S WD)
oy FsE yFsrraay wCEr s
Atomic ENERGY AUTHORITY BILL
DE DD G DNew DD S0 S D
BeHu Bewow Dwdym cE 40 gag & moe
[esadand 6]

“emPPury weam o 6¢dm» 6 Hwdw
amn'—[ad 8. 8. 99, Bwdd®]

SAG GEF wMmBYN WE® GE.

Quumeait 6 o4 CsPw ey Waner 9886

meusSsLemn  afleungid  (Bor  2pTOLNILIS M 0T

&L o U@ EELII L 5.

Dewldmy @5 @eHVE®

—ecdm V6 Hwd®
“ wCrren QUGUNwE EFENLTD  (pen 105
aG&sULGwre ” [Cleenras 6TLh. 1. 6TF. SUIGIT & enr.]

@ BewGn or@s HuitbuliGILDDE
Order read for resuming Adjourned
Debate on Question.—[6th February.]

“That the Bill be now read a Second
time ”.—[Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena.]

Question again proposed.

g. &». 3.9

DEIND etrBeh V. (cWeh D)
(8. Quiey Qerdewr—Osrepor s

Gsn®)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa—Colembo South)

Mr. Speaker, it seems a very
appropriate occasion to talk about
atomic energy. We have just
witnessed a series of nuclear explo-
sions ! So it is just as well that some
authority is going to be created for
the purpose of controlling atomic
energy. The Hon. Minister’s Bill,
which he expects to pass as a non-
controversial item, is one on the
presentation of which, but for its
infirmities, I would have congratu-
lated the Hon. Minister.

This is a Bill which has come several
years after it was first expected. We
were promised this Bill as far back
as 1958. There was a committee
appointed and that committee sub-
mitted a report. On the basis of that
report the Hon. Minister has brought
this Bill. The Bill has for a long time
been in gestation, and from that point
of view I think the Hon. Minister
deserves congratulations on having
brought this Bill.

There are a number of points
which the Hon. Minister failed to
explain. In the first instance, he did
not state why he has created two
authorities. There is an Advisory
Committee and there is to be an
Atomic Energy Authority. Now, if
you look at the first portion of this
Bill you will note it states that there
shall be an Authority consisting of
a certain number of members. Then
this Authority has also got to have
an advisory committee in this matter.
Now, does the Hon. Minister have
people qualified to serve on these
boards ?
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séHen G gRm8 RVCw LD eWIYVLD®
@& 98, B, 99, LD (Scry 9W
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GT&F. QUGN HGT—

el @HEhrar yiay, 6 L-aLLIL] SeNDFEF)
(The Hon, M. D. H. Jayawardena—

Minister of Scientific Research and
Housing)

The Atomic Energy Authority shall
not have more than seven members.

(Qaorras erwb. 1o

AEEND cRen .
(8. Qui@L- Q&riiovr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

The persons who have any kind of
knowledge in this matter——

ab 8. 8. 99, dwddam

(Qaorsau Grib. 1o, GT&. QUGN SET)

(The Hon, M. D. H. Jayawardena)

The Authority shall function not
only in respect of atomic energy but
also in respect of matters relating to
administration or finance.

&N cwmBen .

(8. Quire QFriiovr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

Therefore, it will probably have an
accountant and probably a person
trained in the law. But apart from
that, the majority of the members on
this Authority will obviously have
to be persons who have some
knowledge on the scientific side in
relation to atomic energy. Does the
Hon. Minister have the personnel in
this country in order to create so
many authorities? And what is the
function of this advisory committee ?
Cannot this Authority advise itself ?
Is it going to be so incompetent that
without some advisory body appoin-
ted from outside it just cannot func-
tion ?

aé DO. 8. ID. BwddA»

(Qserra erth. 0. GTE. @Quieul F6oT)

(The Hon. M. D, H. Jayawardena)

It is free advice. They are not being
paid.

1969 @82 b
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ABsND cenBin Own

(B Qui@)- Qsriievr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

But I do not see the reason for this
advisory body. We created a Mineral
Sands Corporation. We created a
C.T.B. Has the C.T.B. an advisory
body outside it created by the Act
itself 2 Does the Port (Cargo) Cor-
poration have an advisory body in
order to advise it?

o 8. 8. 9D, Swdim

(Qserreu Grb. L. GT&. @QUIGIT &)
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)
It should have had!

DEND ctn@t Do,

(8. Quirey Qeriiowr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

We create a board or corporation
which is expected to be manned by
competent persons capable of direc-
ting its affairs and then, because you
consider them to be incompetent, you
have another body advising them.
This is just amazing ! I do not see the
reason for this advisory body. Just
because somebody reported and said,
“Tet there be an advisory body,”—
he did not proceed, in the course of
that report, to give the reasons for
it—the Hon. Minister brings a Bill
in which he seeks to create both these
authorities. There will be dual
powers in this matter.

ad . 8. 9O, BwdiRm
(Q&orren Grib. [o. GT&. @QUIAUT GET )
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)
Not dual powers!

DEsND ctnBen S,

(Bam. Quirey” Qeriievr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

In any event, if we do not have the
situation of dual powers, there does
not seem to be any reason why there
should be an advisory board. If they
are capable of giving advice, they can
serve on the board itself They can
be members of the board and advise
themselves.
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ad 90, 8. 3D, SwddAm»
(Qaar ey GTLD. (0. GT&. @QUIGUIT SGoT )
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)

There is nothing to lose by having
an advisory board.

DEsNE owhEen .
(Bm. Qui@_ CQFruonr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

There is only one instance in which
this kind of authority was created
with an advisory board and that is
. the Minister of Education’s Buddha
Sravaka Dharma Pitaya. When he
set up a Dharma Pitaya for the edu-
cation of the bhikkus in Anuradha-
pura he created an advisory body, a
1 Anusasaka Mandalaya, which was to
give advice in regard to matters per-
taining to the conduct of the Sasana
and the bodies that would be carry-
ing out the provisions of that Act.
That is the only parallel we have.

The Hon. Minister has failed to tell
us why in this instance it is neces-
sary to have an advisory body.

There are a number of other infir-
mities in this Bill. The other day the
Hon. Minister of Industries got us to
agree to the Radioactive Minerals
Bill which passed into law as Act
No. 46 of 1968. I just cannot see the
reason why both these matters,
radioactive minerals and atomic
energy, could not have been brought
under the same authority.—[Inter-
ruption]. By bringing a separate
Bill for each of these two matters
you have a situation in which there
is duality of control in regard to
radioactive minerals and atomic
energy. In regard to atomic energy
the Minister of Industries will be the
person controlling radioactive
minerals, but radioactive minerals
also comes within the definition of
“ prescribed substances” under this
Bill. Anything that emits ionizing
rays, any such substance or machine
or contrivance comes within the
scope of this Bill which the Minister
wants passed. But by Act No. 46 of
1968 the Minister of Industries has
taken control of certain minerals

BDewlds B5I5) SeFDEES 2488

—Gedm 6 DI

found under and on the surface of
the earth. In other words, in regard
to the same matters you have two
Ministers exercising control, and
there is no provision either in Act
No. 46 of 1968 or in the present Bill
for consultation between Ministers.

@G 20. 8. 9. LwdA®
(Q@arrey erib. (o. 6r&. QUIGIT H6T )
(The Hon. M. D. H, Jayawardena)
We always consult each other.

DENRD R Dn.
(8. Quir@_ Qerievr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

Maybe at Cabinet level. 1 have
seen some wonderful examples of
consultation and co-operation. The
Minister of Communication has the
Railway Department under him and
the Minister of Nationalized Services
has the Port (Cargo) Corporation

under him. Now the General
Manager of Railways is to sue the
Port  (Cargo) Corporation for

damages over the loss of two tyres in
transit, and for that purpose he has
instructed the Attorney-General to
take action against the Port (Cargo)
Corporation, using public funds for
the purpose, and the Port (Cargo)
Corporation, using again public funds
for the purpose, is to retain counsel
in its own defence. That is co-opera-
tion between Ministries. That is co-

operation of a very high order in-
deed !

We find that this Bill provides for
consultation with the Minister of
Health in regard to certain matters,
but no provision has been made for
consultation with the Minister of In-
dustries. In other words, the same
radioactive substances can be con-
trolled by the Minister of Scientific
R_esearch and his officers on the one
side and by the Minister of Indus-
tries and his officers on the other.

CCH'E 9P @,
(Bn- Qavenal) (&HET QUIT FHT )
(Mr. Leslie Goonewardene)
There is no quorum, Sir.
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@B A2 cuB  SewsY, @A B8x wde
HNEOQ Bewiow @ém» G2

THD oMmEdhew DRPCWL —

FooL sesSl o6 HenGlaes (@ Gw e n

SLG@Eyo) Nfley wenfl 29 ss0 GaranBE e
2 Zemor Ul i L g

0@, Hoplaen (@555 @6an—

House counted and a Quorum not being
present, the Division Bells were ordered
to be rung.

Later, a Quorum bewmng present—

AENED ceHnBen Sn.

(Bap. Qi@ Qarienr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

Now that the Government Mem-
bers have come back to attend to its
Business, may I proceed ?

DN BNGRDDS)

(F LT BT oaiiser)

(Mr. Speaker)

Are you proposing that you should
retreat, now that they have come ?

&N cwBen .

(&p. Quire QFrienr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

There has to be somebody here to
set them right when they are wrong.
When that becomes impossible, we
shall get rid of them.

I was pointing out to the Hon. Min-
ister that he has created a situation,
with this Bill, of dual power in re-
gard to radioactive substances: the
Hon. Minister for Industries in re-
gard to radioactive minerals, and
those radioactive minerals plus other
things coming under the Hon. Min-
ister of Scientific Research.

o 2. 8. 8. Zwdnm»
(Q@errar erih. (e, ere. QUG H6oT )
(The Hon. M, D. H. Jayawardena)

If it were otherwise, you would be
arguing it the other way.

1969 &5z 5
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DEND chBen .
(8. Quir@. QFrdevr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

As long as you have the machinery
for co-ordination I do not mind, but
this Bill does not provide for any
such co-ordination.

We are every day faced with legis-
lation with regard to which very
little thinking is done, and in regard
to the implications of this matter

too, very little thinking has been
done.

& O, 8. D2, LwddRx
(Gsersar erib. (0. 6T&. SQUIAUT HGT )
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)
That was in 1959.

AENE cenSBen Dew.
(B Quit@y’ Qs riievr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

In 1959 things were different. They
were under the same Minister. Today
you have two separate Ministers, and
the practical consequences of that
matter have not been thought of.

i i
a5 8. 8. 93, LwDdRx
(Q@errar erib. 1o, er&. QUG HaT)
(The Hon, M. D. H. Jayawardena)

They wanted it under the Prime
Minister.

AEBND et .

(8. Qui@ Qeriievr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

If they were under the same Minis-
ter, that would be a different matter.
When the Minister is referred to in
the Bill or in the Act, it would then
refer to the same Minister. One
would at least imagine that the co-
ordination would take place there.
But as a result of a decision of this
Government, you find one Bill
coming under one Minister and the
other under another Minister. As a
result of there being two Ministers,
co-ordination is not possible.
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ad 98. 8. 0. SwddAn
(Qaer reu GTLD. Lo, GT&. SQUIGUT HET)

(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)

There is the closest co-ordination
between the Minister of Industries
and myself.

A85ND ctnBtn Dw.
(8. Qi@ Qerieuvr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

We know that there has been a
traditional co-operation between your
two families. That is also a matter
of common knowledge.

The Hon. Minister of Industries has
taken powers to control all land in
which any of these prescribed subs-
tances or any minerals of this kind
can be found.

Here, Sir, is Section 7 of the Radio-
active Minerals Act, No. 46 of 1968 :

« The Minister may, subject to and in
gccordance with the Third Schedule to
this Act, compulsorily acquire &ll or any
of the following :

(a) any prescribed substances ;

(b) any minerals from which in the
opinion of the Minister any
prescribed substance can be
obtained ; and

(¢) any treatment plant designed or
adapted for the production of
radioactive minerals and subs-
tances. ”

Then, Sir, the present Bill says in
Clause 18 :

“The Authority may by Order publish-
ed in the Gazette make such provision as
it thinks expedient for prohibiting or
regulating, subject to such exceptions”—

and these wvarious matters were
mentioned there, and even more than
that. Clause 16 states

“The Authority shall have power—

(a) to produce, use and dispose of
atomic energy....

{b) to manufacture or otherwise
produce, buy or otherwise
acquire, store and transport any
article which in the opinion of
the Authority is, or is likely to

Bewl Sy @535 VeIDC®
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be, required for or in connection

with the production or use of
atomic energy . -

There is a situation in which, as I
mentioned, in regard to the same
areas there can be dual control.
There can be a conflict of authorities
as between the Ministry of Industries
and the Ministry of Health.

Then, the Hon. Minister quite
rightly says that this is for the peace-
ful use of atomic energy, and there-
fore he has a clause here which says
that we shall produce no atomic
bombs. Clause 22 (1) states:

« The Authorfty or any other persons
shall not produce or develop, or cause the
production or development of, any atomic
weapon or part of an atomic weapon, or
conduct or cause to be conducted experi-
mental work which may lead to improved
types of explosive nuclear assemblies for
atomic weapons. ”’

It is a very good idea, and sub-sec-
tion (2) states:

“ Any person who contravenes the
provisions of sub-section (1) shall be
guilty of an offence.”

But what happens if a person does
this ?

Clause 30 (1) states:

“ Any person who is guilty of an offence
under this Act shall, on conviction after
summary trial before a Magistrate, be
liable to imprisonment of either descrip-
tion for a term not exceeding three
months or to a fine not exceeding one
thousand rupees or to both such
imprisonment and such fine.”

If anybody makes part of an atomic
weapon or attempts to make an atom
bomb in this country he will be sen-
tenced to three months in prison.
That is all to it. To the kind of
person who is likely to do this kind
of thing in this country, to the kind
of foreign agency which might be
established in this country who can
attempt to do this kind of thing in
this country, a fine of Rs. 1,000 or
three months imprisonment is just
nothing.

This is supposed to be in order
to devote any kind of atomic
research in this country exclusively
to peaceful purposes—that it shall
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not have any military objective
whatsoever. Not merely that: he
takes powers to control any such
thing being brought into the Port of
Colombo. There are powers for
searching a ship, the whole idea
being that there shall be only the
peceful use of atomic energy within
this country and within the control
of the authorities of this country.

The Hon. Minister having taken
that noble stand in this Bill, says, sup-
posing one contravenes this and com-
mits an offence under this, one shall
be sentenced to three months’ impri-
sonment. The offender can sit in
Parliament after committing an
offence under this. He does not come
under the provisions of Section 13 (3)
(f). Such an offender can sit in this

House after manufacturing an atom
bomb.

This Government has always taken
up the position of the Mikado that it
is its intention of making the punish-
ment fit the crime.. In this matter
they have forgotten even that
principle.

The other point is this: this is a
Bill of a capitalist government. If
you go through this you will find
elaborate provisions to protect pro-
perty and to pay compensation
where property is damaged. If by
chance the Hon. Minister of Indus-
tries and Fisheries encroaches on
somebody’s land or his patent rights,
or the Hon. Minister of Scientific
Research and Housing encroaches on
somebody’s patent rights or damages
his property, there are elaborate
provisions for payment of compensa-
tion. But where a person is injured
as a result of any of these activities
there is no provision in this Bill for
the payment of compensation.

In other words, for this Govern-
ment, which produces this Bill, pro-
perty is more important than human
life. :

1969 @& 5
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a5 99, 8. 9. LA

(Q@arras erib. 1o. GT&. @UIRIT F6T)
(The Hon. M. D, H. Jayawardena)

What about the Government’s
liability in tort ? The House passed
that legislation.

AEsND cwnSGEen Scw.
(&m. Quitey’ Qgrievr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

Why, then, do you not introduce
the other provisions regarding patent
rights in regard to that? You have
clauses in this Bill to protect property
despite the fact that there is a Bill
under consideration for the payment
of damages on acceptance of liability
in delict on the part of the Crown.
Despite that, and because this Atomic
Energy Authority will not be treated
as the Crown for the purpose of that
Act, you are bringing in provisions
here to pay compensation in instances
of damage to property. But where
injury is caused to persons, if they
happen to be employees, they will
receive whatever compensation is
permissible under the Workmen’s
Compensation Ordinance as amended
up to date.

What does that provide? If a
person is an employee, then he or she
will come under Section 4 of the
Workmen’s Compensation Ordinance
as amended by Act No. 4 of 1966. This
is what the amended Section 4 says :

“If a workman—

(a) contracts an occupational disease
described in the first column of
Part A of Schedule III whilst he
is employed in any process des-
cribed in the corresponding entry
in the second column of that
Part, or

(b) contracts an occupational disease
described in the first column of
Part B of the aforesaid Schedule
whilst he is in the service of an
employer in whose service he has
been employed for a continuous
period of not less than six months
in any process described in the
corresponding entry in the second
column of that Part,

the contracting of the disease shall be
deemed to be an injury by accident with-
in the meaning of section 3, and, unless
the employer proves the contrary,K the
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accident shall be deemed to have arisen
out of and in the course of the
employment. ”

The first column of Part B of
Schedule III has this:

“ Pathological manifestations due to

(a) radium and other radio-active
substances ;

(b) X-rays.”

Against that, under the column
“Description of Process” there is
this :
~ “Any process involving exposure to

the action of radium, radio-active
substances, or X'’rays.”

What does this entitle the workman
to ? If it is established that a person
has suffered an occupational disease
as a result of being in contact with a
process that produces ionizing rays,
he cannot get more than Rs. 2,000 or
Rs. 3,000 at the most. And if he is a
minor the amount is less. That is
all.

NG 20. 8. 28. HwdBm
(Gsarmey erib. . 6ré. SQUIGUIT FHET )
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)

Every case is the same under the
Workmen’s Compensation Ordinance.
He can claim damages in the district
court.

DEBND ow&Een Dewn.
(Bmy. Qi@ Qariienr)
(Mr, Bernard Soysa)

Maybe, except that he will have to
face the long process involved, the
expenses involved. How long does a
district court case take for disposal ?
The Hon. Minister knows very well—
he himself is a lawyer—how long the
process of law can last.

I am glad the Hon. Minister has
taken notice of that fact because,
when I raised this matter under the
Health Ministry’s Votes—I have
raised this more than once on the
Floor of this House : in 1958, 1959 and
again in 1960—I was informed by the
spokesman for the Ministry of Health
here that action would be taken when
an Atomic Energy Authority is
created. I ask why the persons
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employed at the Cancer Hospital at
Maharagama and the persons employ-
ed in the handling of X-ray appara-
tus and similar contrivances which

produce ionizing rays are not
adequately protected.

ad 0. 8. dD. Lwadam
(Q@erray orib. to. 6I&F. RUIAITFET)
(The Hon. M. D, H. Jayawardena)

Do you know what they are doing
now ?

DEsND cnB .

(8. Quire) Gerdevr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

No. What are they doing now ?

oé 8. 8. 3D. SwdA®»
(Q&erran Grib. lo. GT&. SQUIGUIT 6T )
(The Hon. M, D. H. Jayawardena)
Purposely exposing themselves.

DEsND GwBE Do,
(8. Quir@)_ Gerdenr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

It is ungenerous
Minister to say that.

of the Hon.

ad DO. B, AT. LA
(Qserreys erib. 12. 6I&. SQUIAIT FET)
(The Hon. M. D. H, Jayawardena)
That is the information I got.

DEBZNE cwmRen .
(S . Quirey Qariienr )
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

These are categories of people
employed by the Ministry of Health,
and the Hon. Minister of Scientific
Research and Housing is an ex-
Minister of Health. He had represent-
ations from these people.—[Inter-
ruption]. The Hon. Minister knows
that these people have a meter given
to them, something resembling a
fountain pen, which they tag on to
their clothing, and the meter is read
at certain prescribed regular inter-
vals to see whether there has been
over-exposure of that person to
ionizing radiation. This is meant to
proyide protection for those people.
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Now, I have not found that there
are arrangements in order to see that
these meters are properly checked,
that the meters themselves are in
proper working order, or that there
are adequate steps taken to see that
the health of these people—doctors,
nurses, attendants and other cate-
gories of employees employed in close
association with apparatus producing
ionizing radiation and with subs-
tances producing ionizing radiation—
is adequately protected.

It is well known that ionizing
radiation gives rise to a number of
physiological conditions which can
lead sometimes to fatal consequences.
One disease is the disease known as
leukaemia. I know of an instance
where a well-known surgeon protest-
ed and said that he would refuse to
go to Maharagama for the purpose of
performing a necessary operation for
carcinoma of the uterus, because he
was afraid that while he was there
he would be exposed to ionizing
radiation. He said that he had a
number of dependants for whom he
could not make adequate provision
during his lifetime, annd he did not
want them robbed of the bread-win-
ner of the family as a result of any
such excursion on his part.

I went to Maharagama myself and
walked round the wards. I saw
these meters that were given to the
personnel there, in order to check
upon the extent to which they have
been exposed to radiation, and no one
was satisfied with the protection
provided. But, at the same time, I
must say that I have very little
reason to admire the courage of some
of these officers, because, when I
questioned the Minister of Health
once on the Floor of this House in
regard to the inadequacy of the pro-
tection provided, the officials who
were in the Officials Box on that
occasion prompted the Minister to
reply to me that the measures were
adequate.
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(Oserray Grib. L. 6T&. SQUIGUT HET)
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)

They made certain representations ;
and some people came from India,
examined the position and said that
the protection is adequate.

AENR cwBEen D
(8lam. Qui@ Gemievr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

I am not a person who is very
much in love with these visiting com-
mittees and their reports. We have
people here who are competent to
pronounce upon the matter. And I
am thinking particularly of those
employed in the Health Department
in regard to whose protection it is
necessary that proper steps be taken.
I am referring to those working with
the X-ray apparatus, with gamma-
rays and with radium needles and
the cobalt therapy plant at Mahara-
gama. Then there are private insti-
tutions where they use X-ray appa-
ratus and gamma-ray apparatus.

I should like the Hon. Minister to
make use of the powers that he is
seeking to have conferred upon him
by Clause 19 of this Bill to see that
adequate steps are taken in the
matter of protection of persons. I
am glad that at long last Clause 19
(1) will give the Hon. Minister the
necessary means of giving effect to
that protection. Regulations may be
made in consultation with the Min-
ister of Health in regard to these
matters. But there that is in regard
to employees. He will take protec-
tive measures in regard to em-
ployees. But if those protective
measures fail and any employee
suffers injury as a result of it, then
we have the utterly inadequate pro-
visions of the Workmen’s Compensa-
tion Ordinance. I have already men-
tioned that matter. But where it is
a private person, who is not an em-
ployee, who suffers as a result of
ionizing radiation, as a result of the
operation of any of the authorities
created under this Bill or under Act
No. 46 of 1968, there is no provision
for the payment of compensation.
That is why I said that this is a Bill
resulting from capitalist thinking to-
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day because the Hon. Minister takes
plenty of measures, more than ade-
quate measures out of an abundance
of caution, to protect property rights
and patent rights and all the neces-
sary rights of the capitalist class
while the injury to persons cannot be
compensated.

ad 20, 8. 99. SwdRx
(Q@@rres 6rib. 1o, GT&. eQUIGIIT FHET )
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)

You were trying to abolish Parlia-
ment also.

ABND cenBen .
(Blm. Quir@ QFrievr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

I am not responsible for the mis-
reporting of what I said. I said that
one of the first things that shall be
done is the change of the Constitu-
tion in order to see that democracy
is made real. I cannot help the
various wrong reports that some-
times appear of what we say. I have
not been a lover of parliamentary
institutions in their present form. I
do not believe that with the kind of
bicameral legislature that we have—
the particular kind of relationship of
Parliament to a Cabinet with the ex-
ecutive—there is adequate demo-
cracy provided. I have never be-
lieved that the arms of the State, the
organs of the State, the army and the
police, and so on, their relationship
with the elected bodies, guarantee
democracy even of the -capitalist
type. I do not believe that. As they
function today, we have nothing but
a fake democracy. That is why I say
that the first thing that must be done
is to amend the Constitution in order
to see that democracy is made real
and that freedom is made real. That
statement being interpreted as a de-
sire to abolish Parliament is a piece
of misreporting which I cannot help.

Now the Hon. Minister—to come
back to his Bill quite apart from in-
ferruption—must concede that this
Bill must provide for the payment of
compensation to injured persons. If
he does not provide that he will not
merely be guilty of the accusation
that I made against him but will
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be failing in one of the primary duties
cast upon him as the Minister who
wants to regulate the use of atomic
power in this country.

Then, Sir, as I mentioned earlier,
there are other forms of dual control
which we are setting afoot in creat-
ing bodies without due regard to the
possible consequences. The sea
shore, or the foreshore as it is called
for legal purposes, is, under the
Crown Lands Ordinance, entirely
under the control of the Minister of
Land, but for certain specific pur-
poses the Minister of Nationalized
Services, who has authority over the
ports, is given power under a sepa-
rate law to bring the forseshore
under his control. Then, the Minister
of State can for his own purposes,
such as tourism, take the foreshore
under his control. Originally, he did
not have to consult anybody, but as
a result of the amendment that I
moved and which he accepted, he has
now to act in consultation with the
Minister of Land. Then, the Prime
Minister for defence purposes can
walk in and take control of the fore-
shore at any time. Again, under Act
No. 46 of 1968 the Minister of Indus-
tries can say, “ Well, there is radio-
active substance here and therefore
the foreshore is under my control.”
And under this Bill the Minister of
Scientific Research can walk in and
say, “No, it is not yours. It belongs
to me. "—[Interruption].

We are very anxious to develop
tourism, and one of the ways is to
give trips abroad to those who win,
who are fortunate or unfortunate
enough to win, beauty contests,
whether they are conducted in Miami
Beach or elsewhere, whether they
are for the purpose of choosing a
Miss Universe or a Miss World or
some other miss. But imagine, Sir,
a situation where a person who is
fortunate enough to win a beauty
contest is brought here for the pur-
pose of the development of tourism
and to advertise our own tourist
resorts here abroad for the purpose of
earning more foreign exchange.
Imagine, Sir, a Miss Universe coming
to Ceylon and disporting herself on
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one of our beaches! You will pro-
bably find the Hon. Minister of State
very gallantly escorting her and say-
ing, “ Well, these are our beautiful
beaches for which we are so
famous.” You will then find the
Hon. Minister of Land very ungallent-
ly turning up and saying, “ You have
come here without my permission.
The foreshore is entirely under my
control and you have no business
here without my permission.” And
when the necessary authority has
been obtained from him, you will
find the Hon. Minister of Nationa-
lized Services turning up and saying,
“This portion of the foreshore,
Madam, is required by me for the
purpose of preventing sea erosion
and therefore I shall have to ask you
very politely to take yourself a little
farther off. 7 And when she has done
so, you will find the Hon. Minister
of Industries coming round and say-
ing, “ Madam, we are very glad that
you have come to our country, but
that dark sand on which you are so
very elegantly resting at the moment
belongs to me. It has radioaclive
substance and therefore I shall have
to ask you to remove yourself a little
further off. "—[Interruption]. When
she has done so you will find the
Hon. Minister of Scientific Research
coming and saying just what he
said : that it is necessary for him to
find out whether there is more radia-
tion from the sand or the lady con-
cerned. And at that stage

DS BNGEDHD S
(FLTBTWSET 26U &er )
(Mr. Speaker)

I suppose it will depend upon
which Minister is close to her !

oS . 8. 3. FwABam
(Gserras erib. 1o, 6ré. gyuwicui Her)
(The Hon. M, D. H. Jayawardena)

How about the Hon. Minister of
Home Affairs ? He will say, “I am
the only person who can marry her.”

D35 O3 & €.
(@ pule) whssr)
(Mr. Naina Marikar)

Where does the Joint Member for
Colombo Scuth come in ?

1969 @&m b

2502
—eed® 6 Hwd®

AENR B .
(Blos. Quir@)” Qemievr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

Only if the Hon. Minister of State
permits me.

I mentioned this instance to show
that we are always passing legisla-
tion here without thinking of the
possible consequences in relation to
the provisions of other laws. I am
glad that the Law Commission would
probably be looking into that aspect
of the matter. But in the meantime
I mentioned this in order to ask the
Hon. Minister to see whether the
conflicts of the provisions in this Bill
and Act No. 46 of 1968 can be
removed. Will the Hon. Mmister be
pleased to refer this Bill to Standing
Committtee “B”. It would not take
much time.

od 8. 8. 5. LwddAm
(Qserre: eTib. 1o, GTE. SQULIQUT 6T )
(The Hon. M. D, H. Jayawardena)
All right.

DEINE @R S
(B Quir@ Qerievr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

We would not take long, we are
supporting this Bill.

I am glad that an Atomic Energy
Authority is being established. On
the other hand, while I mention some
of these things, thers is also a possi-
bility of undue ixnterference with
persons.

@aé 99. B. 9. LwddaW

(QzorTan orth. 1o, GT&. e ILI6Y T 60T )

(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)
With whom ?

DEsND ekt .

(B . Quir@ Qriiovr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

With personal liberty. You are
taking on yourself to give various
public officers vast powers. You are
giving powers of entry and inspection
of premises at any time. The Hon.
Minister of Industries can authorize
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an officer to come into my house
because he believes I am storing
Lithium or Beryllium or Thorium or
Monozite sands. He could do so just
because he happens to be haunted
by that belief. He can send an officer
to my house to search. So can you.

o OO, B. 2. BwddI»
(Q@arsar oTib. Lo, 6T&. SQUIGIT H6T)
(The Hon. M. D. H, Jayawardena)
An excise inspector can search.

AEBND cwrRn S,

(Bp. Quirey’ GFrienr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

That is why for many years the
Lanka Sama Samaja Party from its
inception carried on a campaign
throughout the country to curb the
over-enthusiasm of excise officers in
regard to alleged infringement of
excise laws on the part of harmless

villagers. I am not saying anything
against your Excise Department
today or its officials. They are a

worthy body of people. But we had
to characterize them not in very
flattering terms in those days and
inveigh against the ranner in which
they used their powers to terrorize
harmless villagers.

O& 20, &. DD. LwdEAB

(Csermey erib. 1o, erd. sQuiaUT H6T)
(The Hon. M. D. H, Jayawardena)
Income Tax, Customs, Police.

AEsNE B .

(&lan. Qui@)_ Qeriienr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

You are adding some more officers.
There is a monster of bureaucracy
which can invade the ordinary
persons’ rights. The Hon. Minister is
happy at the thought of adding to it.
These are the great defenders of
democracy. Here is the greatest
infringement, an invasion of the
private person’s rights.

Bewldn &35 3D
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ad 20. 8. 32, LwéA»
(Qsersas erib. 1o, Gr&. SQUeUT FHer)
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)
Nothing to fear if the conscience

is clear. You are not going to produce
an atom bomb, are you ?

ENR B Dw.

(5lcp. Quii @ Qemiionr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

I1? Not an atom bomb. I am not a
chemist. Why should I not produce
one ? You will only punish me with
three months imprisonment. So, why
should I not produce a bomb ?

o 98. V. 8. Hw2B»
(Q&erres erib. 1o, GTré. DUIGIT FET )
(The Hon. M, D, H. Jayawardena)

We will catech you under the Penal
Code.

DENE cn&Ben D
(Bap. Quii@) Qriewr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

The Hon. Minister——

o DO. 8. 9D, HwdBR®»
(Q@orres orib. 1o, eré&. QI S6T)
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)

For possessing a dangerous subs-
tance. ;

AEsNE cwmBen .

(& Quie). Q&riievr )

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

——knows that that Bill had to be
improved here after it came down
from the Senate, and even as it is, it
is still unworkable because you
cannot properly define what is a
dangerous substance ? I am referring
to your Offensive Weapons Act. You
will not be able to sustain a single
prosecution under that Act because
it is such kbad law.

o 99, 8. 9. HwdBA®
(Qserses erib. 1o, er&. epuiaii ser)
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)

The hon. Member should have
amended it.
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RSN ownBen .
(Bm. Quirey. Qeriewr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

We amended it with a view to
improving it but even with the
improvement it still remains unwork-
able.

If the Minister of Education had his
Higher Education Bill without the
amendments it would have been an
even worse monstrosity than it is
today.—[Interruption]. He did not
allow us to remove the unworkable
portions.

Under Clause 26 the Permanent
Secretary is given vast powers :

“The Permanent Secretary or any
person authorized thereto by him may,
on the recommendation of the Authority,
by notice in writing served upon the
holder of or any applicant for a patent
which in the opinion of the Authority .. ”

Some of these may be necessary, but
where there is an invasion of private
rights in regard to the place of resi-
dence of a person, then it becomes a
little dangerous.

o 2. 8. 2. BwDdQn

(G@orras erib. 0. er&. epweur Fer)
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)
Private property ?

D&MD cwmBen .
(Bw. Qi@ QFrievr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

No, persons and personal rights.
I am not interested in private

property.

The Hon. Minister must answer
one question In regard to Clause
20 (1). Clause 20 (1) reads:

“With respect to any class or descrip-
tion of premises or places specified in the
regulations, being premises or places in
which any radioactive materials are
manufactured, produced, treated, stored
or used or any irradiating apparatus is
used, provision may be made by regu-
lationse s,  uns i

It is a very good regulation. Does
this include x-ray and gamma-ray

apparatus ? I am referring to
Clause 20 (1).

4—cd 1865 (69/3)
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(FLmrprusi e ser)

(Mr. Speaker)

Order, please ! The Sitting is
suspended tiill 4.30 p.M. On resump-
tion, the hon. Deputy Speaker will
take the Chair.

du'd® S0 ¢MER MOMmEDD oy 8D
CEY ¢ oo 430 O Bewids DSznuwpnSee

[98. RoB®mOS® @w.] wwmeHsydewsy
NOW WP Im» L

@oevrng  eioiey 19 u. 430 wedfl e my.
GelL  Bossuul®, WBeawen symibLwrdher

oL FUNBAWET Seounsen [Sm. erib. Heu§ & lburtn]
S%VeanLn & MHER G &6 .

Sitting accordingly suspended  till
4.30 p.Mm. and then resumed. MR. DEPUTY

SPEAKER [MR. M. SIVASITEFAMPARAM]| in
the Chair.

V;HESLhEE B D euB Seowny,
eAce B «wde B0 Bewle Dém» GE

S omygdmew DPewsy—

BanGean (@ ey GO u e o senLg@en  Uifley

wenfl 219 e CoramGOoe 2p2eru il L g.

Ulp@ plevmGles e @ 55 & @er—

Notice taken of a Quorum mnot being
present, the Division Bells were ordered
to be rung.

Later, a Quorum being present—

&N cwmBen .

(D@ Quiey Qerdievr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, I was on the
question of the rights of persons, and
how the provisions of this Bill can
affect the rights of persons ad-
versely. The Hon. Minister should
be the first to admit, as a lawyer,
that there are a large number of
provisions here which could be used
to harass individuals. Clause 23 (2)
states :

The Permanent Secretary may, on the
recommendation of the Authority, autho-
rize in writing any person to enter to all
reasonable hours any premises where
such person has reasonable grounds for
believing that work is being carried out
for the purposes of or in connection with
the production or use of atomic energy
or research into matters connected there.
with, or that there is any prescribed sub-
stance, or any plant designed or adapted
for the production or wuse of atomic
energy or research into matters connected
therewith, and may inspect the premises
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and any articles found therein, and make
copies of, or extracts from, any drawing,
plan or other document found in the pre-
mises and, for the purpose of making
such copies or extracts, may remove any
such drawing, plan or other document
and retain possession thereof for a
period not exceeding seven days.

The powers that have been given
under Clauses 23, 24 and 25 are very
much in conflict with the powers
that have already been given by Act
No. 46 of 1968 to another Minister.
On the other hand, the Hon. Minister
has done a useful job in bringing
this Bill for the peaceful exploita-
tion of atomic energy.

Ceylon is a country that is rich in
mineral substances that can be used
for atomic research. We have not
discovered deposits of uranium orT

radium or anything like that. But
since monazite sands have been
found on our beaches and other

deposits have been found to contain
radioactive substances, and other
countries have been making demands
on our country for the use of such
material for their own atomic
research for peaceful purposes as
well as for military purposes, it is
time that we decided to make use
of whatever we have for our own
objects.

I am aware of an instance where
some years ago the University of
Ceylon received a gift of heavy
water for the purpose of conducting
atomic research here. The heavy
water, which resembles water, is a
colourless liquid and was sent in a
small bottle because the substance is
very precious.

The Customs retained this bottle
of heavy water. They raised a
series of objections to allowing it to
pass out of their control. At one
stage they thought it was some
perfume ! They actually did not
know what it was—they did not
know that this was a very valuable
substance.

ob @Y Beloww

(Qaerras _oyms & saln GY(HAUIT )
(An hon. Member)

They must have drunk it !

e S T i S e Jie L S I S E i G e s T T e
Rewld O35 HIC®
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Bsnd cwmBen .
(B . Qi@ Qe iriion )
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

They could not have drunk it
because heavy water is known to be
a deadly poison. Finally when they
were prepared to release it there
was very little left of the precious
liquid.

We have gone a long way since
those days and there are more people
who are atomic conscious than there
were before. But the wide and
varied uses to which the fruits of
atomic research could be put have
not been thought of in our own
country. For example, the use of
isotopes in wvarious fields, such as
medicine, agriculture and industry.
There have been a number of new
uses that have been discovered
which have not even caught the
imagination of our people.

Our neighbouring country, India,
is itself making use of the fruits of
atomic research in a number of
ways—for instance, to discover the
silting up that takes place in the sea
bed and what would be the safest
possible channel for ships through

the Palk Straits. The fruits of
atomic research can be used for
various purposes like this. iEhe

range is €normous.

I am glad that some beginning has
been made. This Bill is for the
purpose of giving legislative form to
the organizational arrangements that
have to be created for that purpose.
But this Bill by itself does not neces-
sarily indicate the entire range and
scope of the research that is envi-
saged both in relation to industry
and agriculture. My fear is that he
may not find for these two bodies
he is creating—the Advisory Com-
mittee and the Authority—compe-
tent persons to be appointed 10
them. We know that for quite some
time it has been the practice in this
country to treat appointments to the
directorates of boards and corpora-
tions as substitutes for Queen’s
Birthday honours. This has been
for a long time the practice in this
country. And no longer do people
want to become patabendiaratchis.
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They would rather prefer to become
a director of the Port (Cargo) Cor-
poration and the like: there would
be more concrete benefits that would
result from that kind of appoint-
ment.

I want to ask the Hon. Minister
to be very careful about whom he
appoints in this instance.

o& 99, 8. 99, HwdBRx

(Q@errey erib. to. er&. sQuier ser)
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)
All the bus owners !

AN e Dw.
(Bas. Quigy. Qerdenr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

Undoubtedly, Sir, the bus opera-
tors of the old days would neces-
sarily be authorities on nuclear
fission ! They had engaged in the
old days in activities which just fell
short of the use of atomic bombs—
they were only hand bombs. But,
Sir, I would ask the Hon. Minister
to be careful about whom he
appoints to this kind of Authority.
I would like him to give us some
indication of the persons he has in
mind for appointment to these
advisory boards.

o OO, 8. 9D, SwdBQan

(Q&erres erth. Lo, eré, QUi e )
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)

There is at present a committee
appointed for this purpose.

AEEND cenBen .
(Bm. Quie Qerievr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

It is a question of choosing the
personnel. For the rest of it we are
glad that wider horizons are being
seen by those who are engaged in
scientific work in this country,
whether they be in the universities
or in the C. I. S. I. R., and that the
possibilities, the wonderful possibili-
ties, of atomic research and the
benefits that can be derived by man-
- kind from a proper use of atomic
 energy are to be explored in this

1960 &&= b
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country is a welcome sign. But it is
because we see all the infirmities in
this Bill that we refuse to pass it
without a discussion.

We are not opposed to this Bill in
principle. On the contrary we support
it. But I should like to ask the Hon.
Minister to refer it to a Standing
Committee, because in respect uf one
matter at least, the payment of com-
pensation to persons who suffer
injury as a result of ionizing radia-
tion, no provision at all is made.

@ad DR, . 9. LwddA»

(Qaermas erib. 1o, 6T&. QAT H6T)

(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)

Cannot we take it up under the
Regulations ?

B&s%d cmBtn w.
(8. Quie Qerieor)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

It is not safe to leave that matter
to subsidiary legislation. @~ We may
find it challenged in a court of law
on the ground that there is no specific
provision in this Bill to provide for
such compensations and that there-
fore the regulation is ultra vires the
Act itself. We may find it argued on
those lines.

I have been one of the lone fighters
in regard to the misuse and misappli-
cation of subsidiary legislation in this
country and the relative laxity on the
part of legislators in regard to subsi-
diary legislation. We have had some
instances of the use of powers by
principal enactments in order to
formulate regulations, rules and
orders which are a positive disgrace
to this country. Those who have
been practising at the Bar should
know this much better than I. There
are a number of instances in which
these matters have been challenged
in court. This House has, for
instance, by the adoption of a regula-
tion brought forward by a Minister
defined that, for the purpose of the
local authorities election law, the
Minister of State and his Parliamen-
tary Secretary shall be excluded
from the definition of ‘““a holder of
an office under the Crown.”
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We have been guilty of lapses like
that and that is why I do not want
to leave this particular matter to be
provided for by regulation.

For the rest of it I have to ask
the Hon. Minister to be good enough
to refer this to a Standing Committee,
and in regard to any matters which
require Cabinet sanction, that he
obtain such sanction before the Com-.
mittee sits. The principal objective
of the Bill is one in regard to which
we do not wish to disagree with the
Hon. Minister. We support it. All
that we are anxious to see is that the
Bill is cleaned up in order to remove
the infirmities that I have pointed
out.

&, oo 4. 46

5y Qohew DS Dw.
(Bm. 9feron @HerCrsar)
(Mr. Prins Gunasekera)
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Mr. Deputy Speaker, we all agree
that there should be some kind of
authority created before we begin to
think in terms of atomic energy. But
before the Hon. Minister presented
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this Bill to provide for the establish-
ment of an Atomic Energy Authority
and an advisory committee to advise
such authority one would have ex-
pected him to bring out a White
Paper giving us the exact situation
with regard to all radioactive mater-
ials we are already using and the pro-
cesses of exploiting radioactive
materials that exist in this country.

S@&o»]

No information has been provided
as to the problems involved in the
implementation of the laws that are
to be promulgated as a result of the
Atomic Energy Authority Bill
becoming law.

In Clause 15 of this Bill the Minis-
ter lays down the main reasons for
the establishment of this Authority :

“(q) the production of atomic energy,
including processes, materials,
and devices relating to such
production ;

(b) the utilization of fissionable and
radioactive materials for medi-
cal, agricultural, industrial and
other peaceful purposes ;

(¢) the protection of health during
such research and development
activities ;,

(d) the protection of health of persons
employed at premises or places
in which any radioactive mate-
rials are manufactured, pro-
duced, treated, stored or used
or any irradiating apparatus is
used, and the prevention of in-
jury caused by ionizing radia-
tions to the health of other per-
sons ; and

(e) the protection of health of persons
transporting radioactive mate-
rials.”

We have, however, to appreciate
one grave defect in these laws. There
is something that has not been given
consideration to in the formulating
of this Bill. Today in Ceylon the
Crown is not liable in tort. In other
words, the Crown is not liable to pay
damages or compensation for any in-
jury caused by the Crown fo an
ordinary citizen unless through the
Industrial Disputes Act or the Work-
men’s Compensation Ordinance when
the worker can demand on an em-
ployer-employee basis compensation
for injury.

BewlEwy @535 VeHFVCEH
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Recently there was an instance
where a high-tension wire had snap-
ped and an ordinary villager got
seriously injured and the only way
he could get any kind of compensa-
tion was to appeal to the Hon. Min-
ister of Land, Irrigation and Power
for an ex-gratia payment.

The man had been seriously in-
jured and his hands had to be am-
putated. The only redress he had was
to appeal to the Hon. Minister for
charity when he had to suffer for
the negligence of the Electrical
Department in not attending to ex-
posed high-tension wires.

It is a fortunate thing that we do
not have in Ceylon many radioactive
substances at the moment. But we
have high-tension wires. When acci-
dents occur as a result of defects in
high-tension wires there is no provi-
sion made in law for the protection
of the public.

As the hon. Member for Colombo
South (Mr. Bernard Soysa) men-
tioned, there should be some assur-
ance in this Bill in regard to the
protection of the public when the
approval of this House is asked for
in regard to the establishment of the
Atomic Energy Authority. There
should be some provision for the
protection of citizens from any
negligent acts or accidental injury
that might arise as a result of the
activities of this Authority.

According to the Bill, one of the in-
tentions of this Authority is:

““ the utilization of fissionable and radio-
active materials for medical, agricul-

tural, industrial and other peaceful pur-
poses ;7

Already in Ceylon there is a Radio-
active Minerals Act, which is Act
No. 46 of 1968, and even in relation
to that Act the ordinary citizen is
not aware of its implications. We
would have under normal -circums-
tances expected the Hon. Minister
to state in simple language
easily understood by the ordinary
man in the street, those who are not
experts in the science of atomic
research, what the problems are that
we have to tackle when this Bill
becomes law.
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The _ health : services of most are not scientific researchers, a com-
countries use isotopes and radio- monsense explanation of the inten-
“active substances very widely. tions of this legislation. That, I think,

In Ceylon too at present when a
person is exposed to X-rays he is
being exposed to radio activity. We
do not have any possibility of making
radio isotopes and utilizing them for
the diagnosis and treatment of
diseases. Today we are reduced to
the position of being compelled to
import radioactive isotopes from
either India or other countries. This
can be a very deplorable position and
it involves enormous costs.

Information on the deplorable
situation in this country in regard to
radioactive material that is now used
for the treatment of cancer and
various other diseases should have
been supplied to this House before
this Bill was presented. We are now
in the dark as to what direct benefit
this Atomic Energy Authority will
give the public. We should have been
given that information before we are
asked to allow the Hon. Minister all
the wide powers he is asking for. At
the same time we must admit that
even in an incomplete way the Hon.
Minister has initiated some activity
in regard to the development of
atomic energy.

The Hon. Minister states that this
legislation is intended for the utiliza-
tion of fissionable and radioactive
material for various peaceful pur-
poses. If we were given some indi-
cation as to the fissionable materials
that are found in Ceylon today,
the functions of the Mineral Sands
Corporation, the relationship bet-
ween the Ministry of Scientific
Research and the Mineral Sands
Corporation, and what radioactive
substances are available in Ceylon
from the monazite sands that have
now become the monopoly of the
Mineral Sands Corporation, such
information would have been useful
for us to make an intelligent grasp of
the legislation that is now before us.
I think it is the elementary duty of
the Ministry concerned to give to this
House and to the publie, especially to
the lay Members of this House who

the Minister has failed to do by not
thinking in terms of providing infor-
mation in the form of a White Paper
before he brought this Bill before us.

I do not intend to take much of the
time of the House on this matter. As
regards the immediate use of radio-
active materials in Ceylon, we, of
course, do not think in terms of
research for producing atomic energy
for war purposes. Our technological
and industrial development is so back-
ward and so primitive that there is
no danger of the Ceylon Government
becoming an atomic power. But as
regards utilizing fissionable and radioc-
active materials for medical, agricul-
tural and industrial purposes, there
is a very wide range of useful pur-
poses for which we can use such
knowledge and such materials as are
available in Ceylon, for which in our
universites and our research institu-
tions, training in the fundamentals of
atomic energy is sadly lacking. I do
not think any of our universities can
make any claim to any serious
attempts, in laboratories fitted with
sufficient instruments, at research on
radioactive materials. And most of
the Ceylonese scientists who had been
trained earlier, either in this country
or in universities abroad, are employ-
ed in other advanced countries.

I hope that the passing of this Bill
will be the first step in creating an
institute which will at least attract
those Ceylonese who are now contri-
buting to research in atomic
energy and radioactive materials
in other countries, to undertake
research for agricultural and indus-
trial development in our country. I
hope the Hon. Minister will, even
after this Bill becomes law, provide
for the edification of the public a
simple explanation of the practical
benefits fnat will acerue from this
Bill, and also give some statement on
the position with regard to the
various radioactive substances that
are being used in Cevlon at the
present time, especially in the Medi-
cal Department and in other spheres.


http://www.noolahamfoundation.org/
http://www.noolaham.org/wiki/index.php/%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%81%E0%AE%A4%E0%AE%B1%E0%AF%8D_%E0%AE%AA%E0%AE%95%E0%AF%8D%E0%AE%95%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%8D
http://aavanaham.org/

2027
wéhes G ¢RME VHWACw S eWIPIL®
&. &n. 5.37
@ 98, 8. 99, Swddam
(Q@erres Grib. Lo, GT&. QUIGIT F6T )
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)

I am very glad that Members of the
Opposition have not opposed this Bill
but given their blessings to it and
spotlighted what they thought were
certain shortcomings of the Bill.

In 1958, the Committee on Atomic
Energy of the National Planning
Council recommended that a central
authority be appointed for dealing
with all purposes connected with
nuclear development in Ceylon, and
that a systematic and comprehensive
survey of our resources of uranium
and thorium-bearing minerals should
be carried out.

The contention of the hon. Joint
Member for Colombo South (Mr. Ber-
nard Soysa) was, why should there
be two Bills for this purpose ? I wish
to reply to that by referring to the
Cabinet Memorandum which has
been submitted by one of my prede-
Cessors :

“The Cabinet at a meeting held on
10th September 1958 approved the pro-
gramme in principle and requested the
Hon. Minister of Industries and Fisheries
to make suitable recommendations to the
Cabinet on the steps that should be taken

for the implementation of the provisions
of the programme, which had been

suggested by the National Planning
Council.

Consequently, the Hon. Minister of
Industries and Fisheries submitted a

Cabinet Memorandum on 5th March 1959
suggesting ways and means of implement-
ing the recommendations that had been
made. On the face of the Cabinet Memo-
randum, the Cabinet at its meeting of 8th
April 1959 came to the following conclu-
sions :

(i) that a Ceylon Atomic Energy
Authority should be created by
an Act of Parliament ;

(ii) that this Authority should function
under the Prime Minister and be
directly responsible to him ;

(iii) that the authority should consist of
not more than seven members
appointed by the Prime Minis-
ter ;

«iv) that the authority should be em-
powered to appoint its own staff
and to employ such experts and
consultants as are necessary for
the performance of its statutory
responsibilities ;
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(v) that the authority should have the
power to make grants or loans to
such persons or institutions en-*
gaged in research connected with
Atomic Energy ,

(vi) that there should be an advisory
committee composed of persons
who have had experience in the
various fields of Atomic Energy
and the problems associated with
its development for peaceful pur-
poses, and that this Committee
should be appointed by the Prime
Minister ;

(vii) that a Bill to control the exploita-
tion, production and sale of
radio-active minerals should be
drafted (this subject being
assigned to the Minister of In-
dustries and Fisheries).

The original recommendation of the
last Government was that there
should be two Bills presented to

Parliament.—[Interruption]. Atomic
energy should be under the Prime

Minister and the exploitation, produc-
tion and sale of radioactive minerals
should be assigned to the Minister of

Industries and Fisheries. It is on that
recommendation that these two Bills
have been drafted. There is no diffi-
culty for these two subjects to come
under one Minister some time.

AEsND ewBen .

(8. Quiey Qardewr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

There is a conflict of authority.

a& V. 8. D, DB

(Qserres erib. 10, or&. epuwieuit Her)

(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)

There is a little conflict of autho-
rity, but as one knows exploitation of
minerals is a function of the Minister
of Industries and Fisheries.—
[Interruption].

DEND B Dcs.

(8@ Quiey’ GQsrievr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

There is a certain overlapping and
in regard to the area in which there
is overlapping there can be a conflict
of authority


http://www.noolahamfoundation.org/
http://www.noolaham.org/wiki/index.php/%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%81%E0%AE%A4%E0%AE%B1%E0%AF%8D_%E0%AE%AA%E0%AE%95%E0%AF%8D%E0%AE%95%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%8D
http://aavanaham.org/

2529
cS&nen AGC gAme PRMACHw Y eWYdBD

oG 00, 8. 22, LwddRnm

(Q@serreu erib. to. erd, @QUIGIT H6T )

(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)

There can be a little conflict, but I
do not think those conflicts would
arise although you may imagine that
there are already conflicts on our side.
Every day you are imagining that
there are conflicts, but those conflicts
exist in your imagination. There will
not be any difficulty in that matter.

The hon. Member wanted to know
why there should be an advisory
committee. He posed the question
why there should be an advisory
board to this Atomic Energy Autho-
rity when there are so many other
boards without advisory boards. The
Atomic Energy Authority is to con-
sist of not more than seven members
of whom at least four are to consti-
tute the committee and those four
need not necessarily be experts in
atomic energy but men with a
knowledge of administration, physics
and so on.

There are various fields in which
atomic energy is being utilized today.
For instance, it is used in agriculture,
in the study of fertilizer, fertilizer
uptake, use of radiation to provide
hybrids which are better producing,
resistance to disease, etc. Then in
regard to medicine, atomic energy is
used for the treatment of cancer and
diagnosis of diseases, etc.

Atomic energy is also used to con-
trol industrial processes, for gauging
thicknesses, wear and tear of
materials, detection of flaws of
materials, flow of water, and making
of breakwaters, harbours, and so on.
So there are various branches in
which atomic energy is utilized.
This advisory committee would
consist of a large number of people,
from health and wvarious other
sections.

The authority should be small and
compact if decisions are to be really
made. So that is the purpose in
having these two bodies. The Atomic
Energy Authority will be the real
authority whereas the other is really
advisory, and they are not even paid.
I am always ready to accept free
advice from these learned gentlemen.

1969 @83 5
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The second point that was raised
by the hon. Member for Colombo
South was in regard to the question
of co-ordination. On that matter, the
Minister could see that people are
appointed to both bodies in such a
way that there would be co-ordina-
tion. For instance, to the Science
Council we have appointed certain
permanent secretaries and higher-ups
in the Agriculture Department so that
there will be co-ordination and the
Science Council will be aware of the
fields in which they are conducting
research. We have also got people
from the university so that the
Science Council may know what
work is being conducted in the uni-
versity. Hence co-ordination can be
effected by the Minister wisely
appointing people from various
fields where atomic energy is being
used, and I can assure my good
Friend that those nominated to
the boards will be experienced
people, who, as the Bill says, should
be well versed either in science or in
the field of administration and not
those who will be completely at sea
at a meeting of this council. I can
assure the hon. Member once again
that real scientists and people who
are keenly interested in the develop-
ment of atomic energy for peaceful
purposes will be the people who will
be appointed to these two boards.

The hon. Member for Colombo South

raised another point regarding the
safety of the workers. That has been
amply provided for in this Bill. In
fact, the Bill has been so drafted
giving ample provision to make regu-
lations under the Bill. Under Clause
19 (1) there is provision to make
regulations.

AEsND cndEen Scn.
(Bcp. Qui@y’ Q&rievr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

My disagreement was that there
was no adequate compensation for
employees.

@é 2. 8. 88, LwdIA®
(Gsarral 6rib. (0. GTF, UG F6oT )
(The Hon. M, D. H. Jayvawardena)
I shall deal with that last.
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Clause 20 (1) says:

“ With respect to any class or descrip-
tion of premises or places specified in the
regulations, being premises or places in
which any radioactive materials are
manufactured, produced, treated, stored
or used or any irradiating apparatus is
used, provision may be made by regula-
tions—

(a) to prevent injury being caused by
ignizing radiations to the health
of persons employed at those
premises or places or other per-
sons ;”

Then there is Clause 40 which
gives power to make regulations
generally :

“ The Authority may make regulations
generally for the purpose of giving effect
to the principles and provisions of this
Act and particularly in respect of any
matter which is stated or required by this
Act to be prescribed, or for or in respect
of which regulations are required or
authorized by this Act to be made.”

Now, finally, the other point raised
by the hon. Member for Habaraduwa
(Mr. Prins Gunasekera) and the hon.
Member for Colombo South was that
there was no provision for compensa-
tion. With regard to that matter
during the tea interval I almost
agreed to refer this Bill to a Standing
Committee because the hon. Member
for Colombo South said that there
was no provision for compensation at
all. Since then my officers have ad-
vised me or rather referred me to
Clause 20 (3) which says:

“ Regulations made for the purposes of
this section may provide for imposing re-
quirements, prohibitions and restrictions
on err’lployers, employees and other per-
sons.’

My good Friend has sent me a note
which I shall read with your per-
mission. He says, “ Yes, if you will
expand employees compensation,
but this does not provide for compen-
sation to non-employees.” Now, as
regards non-employees, the answer is
simple. Non-empioyees come under
the provisions where the Atomic
Energy Authority is made a corpora-
tion which can sue and be sued. So
there is provision for any per-
son who is injured to sue the

Bewldny 95I5 SeIVC®
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Authority. The matter of compen-
sation I do not think we can provide

for in this Bill.

AEBNE cenBEth .

(8. Oui@ - @eriovr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

You are providing for compensa-
tion where there is damage to pro-
perty. The corporation can sue and
be sued. If there is damage to pro-
perty you can be sued.

@é 9. B. 2D. Lwddam
(QserTel GTLD. (@. GT&. SQUIAIN FET)

(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayawardena)
Yes.

850D cwmSBem Dw.

(B Quiey Gerevr)

(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

If you infringe a patent right you
can be sued. Then why are you
making provision in this? You are
making provision to enable the
Authority to pay compensation
where there is damage to property,
where there is infringement of
patient rights, although under the
common law it is possible fo sue.
You are making all those provisions
despite that. But in the case of
injury you say a person can sue;
therefore there is no need to make
provision. You cannot have it both
ways.

aé 98, 8. &9, BwdBA»

(Qsarosey orib. lo. 6T&, sguiall Ser)
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayewardena)
It does not specifically indemnify

the officers, and it does not say that
they cannot be sued.

BN cwBwn D,
(8. Quiey. Qerdievr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

The position is not very clear be-
cause in the Bill which is under con-
sideration by Parliament in regard to
Fhe. liability of the Crown in delicit
it is expressly stated that the cor-
porations are excluded. Under the
definition of “ Crown ” there, State-
sponsored boards and corporations
are not included.
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Then there is the position that is
taken up, which is not a matter that
is being argued in this country, that
the liability of the principal is limited
to the extent of the liability of the
agent. Here you are making specific
provision in all instances where the
agent is not liable. If you take up
the position that the liability
of the principal is limited, well,
to that extent you will probably find
that a person will not be able to get
adequate compensation in the event
of injury.

Now, Clause 38 (1) says:

“No suit or prosecution shall Ilie
against any member, officer, servant or
agent of the Authority for any act which
in good faith is done or purports to be
done by him under this Act or on the
direction of the Authority.”

Now, if in fact this doctrine—I do
not know whether it has been tested
in this country or not—is held that
the liability of the principal is limited
to the liability of the agent, and here
you provide that there shall be no
liability on the part of the agent,
indirectly you say that there shall be
no liability on the part of the princi-
pal too. We are in a difficulty. That
is why I said that there must be
express provision to pay compensa-
tion. The amount may be deter-
mined by a court or some other
authority or somebody else. Let it
be determined somewhere else.

@aé 98, 8. . Lwddam

(Q@ermas Grib. I1o. GT&, QLI H&T )

(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayewardena)

I thought the hon. Member was
referring only to compensation for
injury caused to a person. This

clause does not cover injury to
persons.

AEsnd B Dw.
(8w Quir@L Qsrievr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)
Why ?
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(Q&erras erib. Lo, eTé&, EQUIGT FeT)
(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayewardena)

This contemplates a situation where
you have gone into somebody’s

property.

DEENE chBen Dw.
(8. Quie- Qrdenr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

No, no ; any delict. If it is done in
bad faith then it will be a criminal
act. :

oé 9. B. DD, SwddA®

(Qaormey 6rib. 1o, 6r&, sQuieur e )

(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayewardena)

Any act done in good faith. Injury
to persons does not come under the
category of acts done in good faith.

ABsNE een@en .

(Bap. Quiey Qrievr)
(Mr. Bernard Soysa)

This is a clause in which you are
giving immunity in regard to delict.

@wd 99, 8. 99, SwddRx

(Qzemroey Grib. 0. GT&. SQUIGNT HET)

(The Hon. M. D. H. Jayewardena)

Anyway, I do not want to argue
with the hon. Member on this matter.
I shall leave it to the Attorney-
General to decide whether his opinion
or my opinion is correct. In any case,
this Bill will go to a Standing Com-
mittee.

Those are the only matters that
have been raised. I am happy hon.
Members are supporting this Bill.

I am sorry, I forgot the matter
raised by the hon. Member for
Akuressa. He wanted a White Paper
for discussion. If we had introduced
a White Paper it would have taken
another ten years. It is after ten
years that we have been able to bring
this Bill. I do hope that it will have
the support of all hon. Members.
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Question put, and agreed to.
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Bill accordingly read a Second time,
and allocated by MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER
to Standing Committee “B”>” wunder
Standing Order 57 (2).

¢. &, 5.50
5366785 DS BNGD )

(2.LiFLIm BruIST  oyeui &or)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)
Order, please! The hon. Deputy

Chairman of Committees will now
take the Chair.
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Whereupon MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER left
the Chair, and MR. DEpuTY CHAIRMAN OF

CommiITTEEsS [MR, G. J. PARis PERERA]
took the Chair.
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Order read for resuming Adjourned
Debate on Question—[237d November]

“That the Bill be now read a Second
time. >—[The Hon. C. P. de Silva.]

Question again proposed,
S gmew'DHs D

(Gm. Aperen @HamCrsar)

(Mr. Prins Gunasekera)
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(Mr. Prins Gunasekera)
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It being 7 p.m., Business was inter-
Tupted, and the Debate stood adjourned.
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Debate to be resumed on Thursday,
6th March 1969.
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Motion made, and Question proposed,

“That the House do now adjourn” —
[Hon. C. P. de Silva].

N, VRE oed 2NN
(Qsorres i ofl Co@pruss)
(The Hon. Dudley Senanayake)

I should like to clarify the position
of the Government arising from
replies given in this House to ques-
tions regarding the construction of
the Bandaranaike Memorial Interna-
tional Hall. In this connection I find
that the Embassy of the People’s Re-
public of China has on 28th February
1969 released to the Press the text of
a letter, dated 12th February 1969,
addressed to the Permanent Secre-
tary to the Ministry of Planning and
Economic Affairs by the Chinese
Charge d’Affaires giving the position
of the Chinese authorities on this
matter.

As the House is aware, the Govern-
ment of the People’s Republic of
China had agreed to construct an
international conference hall and
related buildings, the cost of which
was to be financed out of a grant of
Rs. 50 million made by the Chinese
Government in October 1962, from
which a sum of Rs. 25 million had
been set apart for this purpose.


http://www.noolahamfoundation.org/
http://www.noolaham.org/wiki/index.php/%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%81%E0%AE%A4%E0%AE%B1%E0%AF%8D_%E0%AE%AA%E0%AE%95%E0%AF%8D%E0%AE%95%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%8D
http://aavanaham.org/

2569
D B

In July 1965 the Government pro-
posed to the Chinese authorities cer-
tain modifications of the original pro-
ject in order to enable the project to
be utilized more extensively than
would have been the case had it been
limited to a conference hail per se.
The reasons for this proposed modi-
fication were :

(a) Hotel accommodation available
in Ceylon was insufficient
for holding any large inter-
national conference.

(b) The conference hall itself

would not ordinarily be

- used during more than two
months in a year.

(c) Maintenance of these facilities
during a period of non-use
would amount to a waste of
valuable assistance.

There was an exchange of corres-
pondence between the two sides re-
garding the despatch of a team of
technical experts and the Chinese
Government extended an invitation
to a team of technical experts to
visit China. Accordingly, in Novem-
ber 1966 the Director of Public Works
and the Chief Architect visited Pek-
ing to discuss these modifications
with their counterparts, and agree-
ment was reached on the specifica-
tions for the construction of—

(1) a dual-purpose Conference Hall
cum Theatre/Concert Hall,
and

(2) a hotel and ancillary amenities.

The Chinese officials advised the
Ceylon team that they would inform
their government of the new
arrangement, and if it was approved
by their government, an exchange of
letters will take place between the
two governments, after which a
Chinese delegation would visit Ceylon
to make the preliminary drawings.

The Government of Ceylon awaited
the response of the Chinese Govern-
ment, and since nothing was heard,
in July 1967 the Ceylon Embassy in
Peking was instructed to ascertain
the response of the Chinese authori-
ties, and expressly as to whether the
exchange of letters could take place.

5—ed 1865 (69/3)

1969 & & 5

P AY)
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The Ceylon Charge d’Affaires im
Peking had been given an appoint-
ment with the Vice Director of the-
Commission for Foreign Cultural
Relations on 24th August 1967, and
he had been told, “that in view of
the present relations between Ceylon
and China, they were not giving con-
sideration to this question.” The
House will recall that beginning with
a Note handed to the Ministry of
Defence and External Affairs on 15th
August 1967, there had been a differ-
ence of opinion between the two
countries over other matters. In this
background, our anticipation was
that the next move would come from
the Chinese authorities.

I would like to assure hon. Mem-
bers that the Government has
always maintained its interest in the
Bandaranaike Memorial Hall project,
and even when this was raised in
this House on 9th April 1968, the Hon.
Minister of Public Works, Posts and
Telecommunications stated that if
the Chinese Government is prepared
to re-open negotiations, he would be
glad to consider it. The Parliamen-
tary Secretary to the Minister also
said so in the course of his reply on
the 5th of January this year.

The wording of the reply given by
the Parliamentary Secretary to the
Minister of Public Works, Posts and
Telecommunications on 5th January
1969 could possibly be interpreted to
mean that in November 1966 the
technical officers of the two sides
agreed not to proceed with the pro-
ject. Such an interpretation is, of
course, not correct. The correct inter-
pretation of the Parliamentary Sec-
retary’s reply is that in November
1966 the technical officers of the two
sides reached agreement on a modi-
fied proposal ; the next step was the
exchange of letters ; at that stage the
reply given to our embassy on
24th August 1967, which I have
quoted earlier, obliged us to leave
the matter in abeyance.

The letter which the Chinese Em-
bassy has released to the press states
the position of the Government of
the People’s Republic of Chira in
regard to this project. When the



http://www.noolahamfoundation.org/
http://www.noolaham.org/wiki/index.php/%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%81%E0%AE%A4%E0%AE%B1%E0%AF%8D_%E0%AE%AA%E0%AE%95%E0%AF%8D%E0%AE%95%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%8D
http://aavanaham.org/

2571

nd o3

[@6 BDE o mnsnwm]

Charge d’Affaires of the Chinese Em-
bassy met the Permanent Secretary
to the Ministry of Defence and Exter-
nal Affairs in connexion with this
letter, he further clarified that the
reply given by the Vice-Director of
the Commission for Foreign Cultural
Relations on 24th August 1967 was
relevant only to the circumstances
then obtaining. In the light of this,
further steps can now be taken
towards implementation of the pro-
ject in accordance with the arrange-
ments agreed to at the meeting of
5 the technical officers of the two sides
{ in November 1966.
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I also wish to bring to the notice
of the Hon. Minister of Finance that
certain frauds and grave irregulari-
ties have been occurring in the
National Lotteries Board, particu-
larly in the payment of sweep prizes.
People place great faith in the

National Lotteries Board, and that is
why 25 million sweep tickets have
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been sold last year according to the
audited accounts of the Auditor-
‘General. Millions of simple, ordinary
people buy sweep tickets with their
hard-earned savings, but certain
irregularities seem to be occuring in
the publication of the sweep results
in the daily press and consequently
in the payment of prizes. The
Auditor-General has also drawn at-
tention to this matter in his report
for the year 1967-68 published in Par-
liamentary Series No. 35.

The draw of Sweep No. 228 was
held at the office of Messrs. Collettes
Ltd., Colombo. I do not know why
they held this draw at this particular
firm which has a rather unsavoury
reputation at the moment. The draw
was held on 9th January this year.
1,169,500 tickets have been sold. Pro-
bably over 1 million people bought
tickets in this sweep. The results as
published in the “Ceylon Daily
News” of 11th January and 12th
January—I have a cutting from these
two newspapers—contain ten sepa-
rate discrepancies. I will give the
cuttings of the papers to the Hon.
Minister. They contain ten separate
discrepancies regarding the numbers
of the prize-winning tickets. This
seems suspicious and also it seems to
be a deliberate attempt to hoodwink
the real holders of the prize-winning
tickets, and deprive them of their
prize money.

The Chairman of the National
Lotteries Board has blamed the
press. He has very airily dismissed
this on the ground that he is not res-
ponsible for the inaccuracies of the
press. I think this is a very wrong
attitude to take because the final res-
ponsibility lies with the board. The
board should have some administra-
tive machinery to publish the results
correctly and accurately and without
discrepancies like those to which I
referred. The board is responsible
for the accuracy of their results.
After all, how are the million-odd
people to find out what the correct
results are if not from the press?
Are they expected to come to the
office of the National Lotteries Board
and scrutinize the official list of

Bewldm @535 @eVCEH
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prize-winning tickets ? 1 think the
attitude adopted by the Chairman of
the National Lotteries Board, in just
blaming the press and absolving the
board of its own responsibility, is
quite wrong. They can evolve their
own machinery to publish the correct
results and reconcile their official re-
sults with those published in the
press, and thereby not deprive the
poor people of this land, who place
great faith in the National Lotteries
Board, of knowing the correct re-
sults. Unless that is done it will lead
‘{0 bigger frauds and greater swind-
es.

There have been frauds last year
in the publication of results and in
the payment of prizes as disclosed at
page 27 of the Auditor-General’s Re-
port published in Parliamentary
Series No. 35. I would call upon the
Hon. Minister to hold immediate in-
vestigations into these discrepancies
with regard to Sweep No. 228 held
on 9th January and to see that action
is taken immediately to remedy this
state of affairs and also to punish or
take suitable disciplinary action
against any officers responsible for
such irregularities.
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Will the hon. Member please allow
the Parliamentary Secretary to
reply ?
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(Qzorres eueTes priiss)
(The Hon. Wanninayake)

In regard to the question raised
by the hon. Member for Devinu-
wara (Mr. de Mel), it is true there
have been certain discrepancies in
the sweep ticket numbers published
in the newspapers. In fact on certain
occasions the same paper publishes
two versions. The first version is the
one that is sent to the paper by the
area correspondent and the subse-
quent version is the official version
as given by the Lotteries Board.

We went into a few of these cases
and we found that at the end of the
draw the newspaper correspendents
get the numbers of the winning
tickets and I understand they
communicate this information to
their papers on the telephone.

I must say in fairness to the
papers that at the end of their
publication they say, “this is subject
to correction and confirmation by the
Lotteries Board. ”
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When the Lotteries Board sends
its official version to the papers, to
the same papers, there is an interval
of about a day. It is not possible for
the Lotteries Board to finalize it and
send it to the papers for publication
the day following the draw. As I
said, when the papers get the official
version, they publish that also. So
you get certain discrepancies on
certain occasions.

I have not gone into the discre-
pancy pointed out by the hon. Mem-
ber. Two other cases which were
brought to our notice earlier were
inquired into and the Chairman of
the Lotteries Board reported how the
discrepancy arose. I have just
explained how it does arise.

The other point is that at the end
of the draw a number of responsible
officers sign the document giving the
winning ticket numbers certifying
to the accuracy of the numbers.
There is a director of the board who
signs in the presence of a few) other
directors. There is also the accoun-
tant or someone in charge, and
there is the assistant superintendent
of police of the area. They all get
together and sign the correct official
document.

This particular case I have not
gone into. I shall ask the Chairman
of the Lotteries Board to go into this
particular case also.

ODCE B eD? ¢ . 7.30 Pewny, wmdawm
Hewldn unwmsRne S8 go'»He 0zxNdOum
QY R @ REw DE DO® G

5y O ACw SO gPWED
1969 @&&x 6 2» JuwsBRzYe
g 2. 2 25 ey BE o .

. - 7.30 walur@al-Ba Gup 24 2sBgrseir

=

Yalisen aley @ssTnGatL Fouamw &8 &mel s

SMITSGT .

semrt 1969,
9. L.
@ & Blancu & LIGLIH D .

2 SGOTLILY., g 6,

@l Lo S8 Loanio 2 inemfleueng

It being 7.30 p.M., MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
oF CoMMITTEES adjourned the House
without Question put.

Adjourned accordingly until
%’QEQM. on Thursday, 6th March
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asked the Minister of Land, Irrigation
and Power: (a) What sum of money
was allocated for development work
in the Akurana electorate under the
Head—Land Commissioner, in respect
of the financial years 1966—67 and
1967—68 ? (b) Will he state the pro-
posals that the First Member for
Akurana submitted on behalf of the
Akurana Electorate at the request
of the Government Agent, Kandy, in
respect of each year ? (¢) Will he
state the present position in regard
to each such work ? (d) Is he aware

1969 @8z b

2586
Gam 8md

that, although the list of proposals
submitted by the First Member for
Akurana for the financial year 1966/67
was again submitted, as requested by
the Government Agent by his letter
No. LM/1/151 of 4.3.68, for the finan-
cial year 1967/68 as this list of propos-
als had not been implemented in the
financial year 1966/67, the department
has ignored the proposals and utilized
the funds allocated to the Akurana
electorate for other work ? (e) Tf so,
will he explain to this House why the
Government Agent, Kandy, requested
the First Member for Akurana to sub-
mit proposals for each year as stated
above ? (f) As the Government
Agent, Kandy, has stated in his letter
LM/1/151 of 9.5.68, which was sent in
reply to an inquiry made by the First
Member for Akurana, that on the
orders of the Commissioner of Land
funds had been provided in financial
years 1966/67 and 1967/68 to complete
the works started in previous finan-
cial years, will he further explain to
this House why new proposals were
asked for ?
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(The Hon. C. P. de Silva—Minister of Land, Irrigation and Power and Leader of

the House)
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(@) Funds under the Land Commissioner’s Vote are not allocated
according to electorates. However the following funds under Vote 7
have been spent in respect of Akurana electorate :

1966-67 FINANCIAL YEAR

Sub-head Description of Project Amount
Rs. ¢
11 (1) Village Expanston—
Subsidies for House Construetion = o .. 29375 ©
Subsidies for Wells A = 5 o L1.1200 0
Subsidies for Latrines .. o 23 = 810 0
Subsidies for Soil Conservation P =3 . Nl
Distribution of planting materials X 15 3 224 0
Miscellaneous T i T e
(2) Acquisition for Village Expansion s -, . Nil
(3) Wells and pipe-borne water supply schemes done by department .. 1,800 ©
(4) Subsidy for providing permanent roofs for allottees = G 1,200, 0
(5) Constructions of Roads o o o 5 NG

Total amount spent .. 34,529 ©
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1967-68 FINANCIAL YEAR
8ub-head Description of Project Amount

11 (1) Village Hxpansion—

Subsidies for House Construction S o .. 87,319 0
Subsidies for Wells e i s N 150 0
Subsidies for Latrines A ot s e 900 ©
Subsidies for Soil conservation s = % 398 0O
Distribution of planting materials = i e 41 25
Miscellaneous o o e Nl
(2) Acquisition for Village Expansmn .. 29,600 O
(3) Wells and pipe-borne water supply schemes done by the departmenb .. Nil
(4) Subsidy for providing permanent roofs for allottees E v 3000550
(5) Construction of Roads e s e . 4,998 52
Total Amount spent .. 76,962 77

(b) 1966-67 Financial Year

(1) Access Road to Batuambe Colony

(2) Construction of access road to Badahelagodahena Colony
(3) Water Supply Scheme in Marawila Colony

(4) Pipe-borne water supply scheme to Godahena Colony
(5) Common well for Balagollz. Colony

(6) Common well for Morankanda Colony

(7) Common well for Harankahatenna Colony

(8) Common well for Liyangahamuduna Colony

1697-68 Financial Year

G. A. reports that new proposals have not been received but items above are being
continued.
(c) (1) Access road to Batuambe Colony: Estimates have been prepared
by Land Commissioner’s road tracing unit and sent to
kachcheri for revision.

(2) Access road to Badahelagodahena Colony: Action taken to lay
the road trace.

(3) Pipe-borne water supply scheme to Marawila Colony: A suitable
water source has not been found.

(4) Pipe-borne water supply scheme to Godahena Colony: Require-
ments of certain parts of the colony have been provided for.
Investigations are being made to find out the possibility of
sinking wells for the other parts.

(5) Well for Balagolla Colony: Tenders were called for the work
but no tenders were received. Moreover, attempts to entrust
the work outside tender procedure, to any society in the
district at the estimated rates were also unsuccessful.

(6) Common well for Morankanda Colony: Estimates have been
prepared. Financial provision sought for.

(7) Common well for Harankahatenna Colony: Same as under
item 5.

(8) Common well for Liyangahamuduna Colony: Estimates were
prepared and tenders were called for this work. However,
there was no response. Action is being taken to revise the
estimates and call for fresh tenders again.

(d) Does not arise as money is not set apart according to electorates.
(e) Does not arise. (f) What has been intimated to the honourable M. P.
by the Government Agent, Kandy’s letter No. IM/1/151 of 9.5.68 is that
the funds allocated at that stage were just sufficient to meet the needs of
the works of the district which were given on contract. New proposals
for roads and water supply schemes were called for from the first M. P.
for Akurana as well as other M. Ps. in order to discuss these proposals
with the D. R. Os., prepare a priority list and obtain the sanction of the
District Co-ordmatmg Committee and action on these proposals is being
pursued by the Government Agent.
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asked the Minister of Education and
Cultural Affairs: (a) Is he aware
that the payments due to Mr. G. A,
Edwin Singho of Pelwatte, the con-
tractor who supplies buns and biscuits
as the midday meal to the ©®/Pel-
watte School, the e®&/Kukurampola
School and the e®/Horabokka School
in the Monaragala District, for sup-
plies made by him during the period
June 1965 to October 1968, have not
been effected by the Education
Department ? (b) Will he state the
arrears due in respect of each of the
years 1965, 1966, 1967 and 1968 ? (c)
Why have these payments been
delayed ? (d) Who is the official res-
ponsible for this situation? (e)
When will these payments be made ?
(f) Will he take action to see that
these arrears are paid without delay,
and also to see that similar delays do
not occur in the future ?
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(The Hon. I. M. R, A. Iriyagolle—
Minister of Education and Cultural
Affairs)

(&) ®3. (a0) 1965 & 99.50; 1966
. 269.48 ; 1967 & 213.14; 1968 &
809.00. (@) &8 dwrewsy & gend
8we® eFam ev» ¥ B Hwy @™
ST D, eandehm w® e
cecer ClRen 1968 @& m»m 9 G
=5DEO gwry mueed 88 emne et
ey 8% 8 NBOO 8B B
Bezn. (&) e 2wBsy o o208
BB (¢) Swc® cTaen CH OB
2P’ @ e cwd80 HOwnm WES.
(Go) @B. BT 20 2T erNEWED
NS5’ APV 28 s ®w cdom BN
DB L.


http://www.noolahamfoundation.org/
http://www.noolaham.org/wiki/index.php/%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%81%E0%AE%A4%E0%AE%B1%E0%AF%8D_%E0%AE%AA%E0%AE%95%E0%AF%8D%E0%AE%95%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%8D
http://aavanaham.org/

2097
Gam Bgnd

(@) Yes. (b) 1965, Rs. 99.50; 1966,
Rs. 269.48; 1967, Rs. 213.14; 1968,
Rs. 809. (c) Mostly, as the midday
meal claims were not received, and
as the flour stock books pertaining to
claims for three months in 1968 in
respect of the two schools, Pelwatta
and Horabokka, have to be examined.
(d) Heads of schools and the baker.
(e) Payment will be made no sooner
the claims are received. (f) Yes, as
the supply of buns is not done at pre-
sent the question will not arise in
the future.
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MR, K. A. PERERA, CO-OPERATIVE WELFARE
SOCIETY, C.T.B.

594/68
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(Mr. B. Y, Tudawe—Matara)

MBDG &n gend @@Rewsy w

&g 5365 : (&) Comn ©IsNe@H
CelACed Hu WD wdBHS 6
BED Co. @ ©. ewxy D co®
@B ew. . ecmedsdH @wvsved

ced TS By HGHE SRwy SO
S @AV ecnBe®s’ D &S
QB AT, 90 Y FHRE o Somve BE
BEBEME DB crm@en8ed Ddcm
cuelds Buwon etfDwd MEey EWH)
RO D@ O @B DT D@,
esImNne ? () eF. &, cese8Sh @y
e D0 M@ey L0 gom  wmeHsY
el DS Q88w emnd @
DG e e&®ee? (@) SeenBe®sY )
€8 Bww 9m» wmemrs’ wdBe
SHEBW tnd BEh8w S8xY Bosazsy
92 e BeBe? (8) dw Buwnry @
Cm0 i€ & Db 8¢ ?
cOey BFus' @ ewnd s 8, &
©@FBI Vewry B¢ Bwdde w1 B0
Q& gewes WD ?

aHeouFri, DGy YMnFFansd Bsr ) -s@f@ 5
(<) @. Cur. . fwsm, §. Cur. &. Caw
B & Qpoyssiiss B Bundssiu.
‘Q@)‘. CE e @u@.ﬂnmg,gi Qs Brrs, e
Bpay 99:0m55 % Blor & aor & 6 peis L

=

1969 @05@ %)

25698
Gan 88nd
appLiLTBaer G gamerarar GrevTLIM S
ujd, @ps apepriirQser Lima oflem s
pLgBlu s Qpey o9 B G wreri
B QuCrrr  @uiugdls® s s@ELL,
Qs (& SAPLOT T @I TG 6T 65T 1 . USRI
DSLL yaui gySlairar ? (o) sylmraimeri
T YSTT S HECsTean® Hap. QuUGCTrr
@iy &

&F B &%

GYE SNOF 3750y

(9) GO L
Qrm w1 aor 2. & G g & @wsﬁ?m}u(&;
B s S 1 Cor o
Blew pCarppl@yrr 2 () Giafle, or 5655
dellmps g HAopCopmiiini_ g2
QadwOuiafler Garail wib Fibiifp sioras youlr

o Pl & @i 2
i ag Dot

g’})%mr&dﬁ@?ﬁ;@@r

GT GO GOT’ BL_aug & &6w (bhs @@a&@@d‘?

asked the Minister of Agriculture and
Food: (a) Is he aware that the
Department of Co-operative Develop-
ment has received a large number
of complaints against Mr. K. A. Perera
who has been appointed from the
C.T.B. to the Co-operative Welfare
Society of the C.T.B. and that the
Commissioner of Co-operative Deve-
lopment who inquired into these
complaints has ruled that Mr. Perera
is not a fit and proper person to hold
the post concerned ? (b) On what
grounds has the commissioner made
this ruling against Mr. Perera ? (c)
Has the officer responsible for the
administration of the said society
carried out the orders of the depart-
ment in this matter ? (d) If so, with
effect from what date were they
carried out ? If not, what action does
he propose to take in this matter ?
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(The Hon. M. D. Banda—Minister of
Agriculture and Food)
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(a) I am aware that some complaints
were received against Mr. K. A.
Perera and that the department after
inquiry advised the board fto take
suitable action regarding him. (b)
The advice at (a) was given for the
following reasons: (i) Obtaining
irregularly and misusing a house
under the rent purchase scheme of
the society ; (ii) failure to pay regu-
larly the rent in respect of the above
house ; (iii) obtaining irregularly a
sum of Rs. 5,000 as advance; (iv)
defaulting payment of this advance.
(c) Does not arise as there was no
order to be carried out. However, the
Ceylon Transport Board has with-
drawn the services of Mr. K. A.
Perera from the society. (d) Does
not arise in view of (c).
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MISS FLORENCE SILVA, WARD SISTER,
GENERAL HOSPITAL, COLOMBO

614/68
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(Mr. S. B. Yalegama—Rattota)
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asked the Minister of Health : (a) Is
he aware that (i) Miss Florence
Silva, Ward Sister in charge of the
Class I Ward, General Hospital,
Colombo, was transferred with effect
from 1.1.68; (ii) this transfer was
cancelled as she said she was retiring
from service; (iii) she was trans-
ferred again to Ratnapura with effect
from 1.6.68 ; (iv) this transfer too was
cancelled as she said she was retiring
from service ? (b) How long has she
been serving in Colombo ? (c) Has
she undergone the post-graduate
course to be eligible for appointment
as a ward sister ? (d) If not, how has
she been so appointed ? (e) Have all
other nurses who obtained the same
qualifications in Australia as Miss
Florence Silva been given appoint-
ments as ward sisters? (f) If not,
why ? What is the number of such
nurses who have not been given the
promotion ?
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(Mrs. Wimala Kannangara—Parliamen-
tary Secretary to the Minister of Health)
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(a) (i) No. (ii) Does not arise.
(iii) She was transferred to Ratna-
pura with effect from 1.6.68. (iv)
Yes. (b) As a Nursing Sister from
20.2.63 to date. (c) Yes. (d) Does not
arise. (e) Yes. (f) Does not arise.
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ISSUE OF RATION BOOKS TO A. SIMEON
AND OTHERS, INDURUWA

615/68

3. 8. 9CadH B . (cmeCiry
yoR s [N

(8. . 9. Qanssser—0srOarar@a)

(Mr. T. B. Ilangarathe—Kolonnawa)
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asked the Minister of Agriculture and
Food; (a) Is he aware that the
following persons resident in Grama-
sevaka Division No. 8 in the D. R. O.
Division (®) in the Bentara Walalla-
wita Korale have been issued new
ration books: (i) Addarawalege
Simeon alias Ariyadasa of premises
No. 67, Bodhinagoda, Yalegama,
Induruwa ; (ii) Madduma Thotage
Chandradasa of premises No. 92A,
Olaganduwa, Yalegama,piIndurpwas;
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(iii) Ranasinghe Arachchige Jinadasa
of premises No. 145, Yalegama,
Induruwa ; (iv) Nawadagalage Magi
Nona of 169A, Yalegama, Induruwa ;

(v) Senadheera Pathirage Neris
Singho of No. 448, Anguruwella,
Induruwa ; (b) When were these

ration books issued ? (¢) Were affida-
vits submitted to obtain these ration
books ? Is so by whom were they
attested and on what date? (d)
Will he state whether the policy deci-
sion taken by him of “not issuing
new ration books in place of lost
ration books” had been revoked at
the time these ration books were
issued ? (e) In view of the above
circumstances will he issue new
ration books in place of lost ration
books to all persons who submit affi-
davits ? If not, why ?
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(The Hon. M. D. Banda)
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(a) Yes. (b) All these persons
except Mr. A. Simeon alias Ariyadasa
were given ration books at the time
the 23rd series ration books were
issued to these householders. Mr. A.
Simeon alias Ariyadasa was given his
ration book on 16th December 1968.
(c) Only Mr. A. Simeon alias Ariya-
dasa was required to submit an affi-
davit. It was attested by the Member
of Parliament for Kekirawa on 10th
December 1968. (d) No. When a per-
son loses a ration book of a particu-
lar series he is not given a ration
book of that same series in replace-
ment but he is eligible to receive a
ration book of the next series. (e)
Does not arise.
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CEYLON BROADCASTING CORPORATION .
SPECIAL ANTI-STRIKE PROGRAMMES
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asked the Minister of Local Govern-
ment and Parliamentary Secretary
to the Minister of Information and
Broadcasting: Will he give the
following details about the special
anti-strike programmes broadcast by
the Ceylon Broadcasting Corporation
during the private sector and Public
Service strikes of December 1967 and
December 1968 : (i) the number of
special programmes broadcast in res-
pect of each strike ; (ii) the names of
the producers and writers of these
programmes ; (iii) the names of those
who drew fees on these programmes ;
(iv) the amount of fees drawn by
each of them ?
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(The Hon. R. Premadasa—Minister of
Local Government and Parliamentary
Secretary to the Minister of Information
& Broadcasting)
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No special anti-strike programmes
were broadcast by the CBC during
either the Private Sector strike or
the Public Service strike of Decem-

ber 1967 and December 1968. (i) to
(iv) Do not arise.
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asked the Minister of Agriculture and
Food: (a) Will he state the extent
in acres of (i) high (ii) medium (iii)
low grown tea lands that have been
replanted with V.P. planting material
and/or high yielding seed material
under the Replanting Subsidy Scheme
since October 1960 up to 30th Sep-
tember 1968, giving the information
according to the following categories
of ownership: (a) sterling-owned,
company-owned  or  proprietory
estates; (b) rupee company-owned
estates ; and (¢) Ceylonese individual
and partnership-owned estates: (b)
What is the acreage under each cate-
gory and what is the total amount
drawn by way of subsidy by each
category ?
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The issue of permits under the Tea Replanting Subsidy Scheme 1is
maintained by the Tea Control Department on the basis of calendar years
and not in terms of financial years and statistics giving particulars of
progress achieved under the scheme are maintained accordingly. These
statistics are maintained under two separate classifications based on
elevation and ownership, but they have not been maintained in such a
manner as to reflect the achievements under each ownership category in
relation to each of the three elevational classifications. This information
would be extremely difficult to make available as it would involve the
examination of files and register entries of over 9,000 permits issued. As
details relating not only to areas replanted under the scheme but also to
payments would have to be extracted in order to provide the information
required, it would involve the suspension of work in connection with the
replanting scheme for some weeks in order to devote time to the prepara-
tion of this statement. I am therefore tabling information regarding areas
replanted in tea under the scheme on the basis of statistics maintained by
the Department under the classifications of elevation and ownership im
respect of the calendar years 1959 to 1968, which is as follows:

(a) Areas replanted classified according to elevation :

Elevation Acreage
Replanted
High 7,761
Medium 9,667
Low 9,500
Total

26,928

(b) Areas replanted classified according to ownership :

Description of Ownership Aecreage Subsidy
Replanted payment
(approvimaitely)
Rs. (mallions)
(1) Sterling Companies 10,965 28-2
(2) Rupee Companies 8,604 22:0
(3) Ceylonese Individuals = s 6,744 ok 17-2
(4) Non-Ceylonese .. o i 277 T O
(5) State owned i R i 338 g 0-8
Total 26,928 5 689

A total sum of Rs. 81.8 million has been paid in respect of 39,836 acres
where various stages of work have been completed under the scheme.
This includes payment in respect of an area of 26,928 acres where
replanting has been completed.

o209, Budoe 2vew &SwA
DO Yoo g8 wmRw 8

sbar, sLNEe CsriLgem $& Geiihg snelln QFstT M
wrfwrdldler Gar. Gz, B, uewrid

E. P. F. MONEYS OF DECEASED MARIYAYI OF
OPALGALA ESTATE, GAMMADUWA
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asked the Minister of Labour and
Employment : (a) Is he aware that
(i) the woman called Mariyayi who
was employed at Opalgala Estate in
Gammaduwa died a few years ago;
(ii) her E.P.F. membership No. is
3/E—1055 ; (iii) her daughter V. Sin-
namma has applied by letters dated
6.11.67, 5.2.68, 26.4.68, 9.8.68 and 11.9.68,
through the Lanka Estate Workers’
Union for the E.P.F. benefits that are
due to her ? (b) Will he take steps to
pay these moneys due to her P o) 101 1
so, when ? If not, why ?
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(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed—Minister
of Labour and Employment)
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(¢) (i) No. (ii) Yes. But contribu-
tions have been paid under 115/E
also. (iii) No. (b) Speedy action will
be taken to pay the benefits if an
application in the prescribed form is
received from the legal heirs through
the last employer. (c) In view of (b)
does not arise.
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asked the Minister of Communica-
tions: (a) Is he aware that Mr. H.
Gunatilleke, Signalman 2941 of the
C. G. R., was retired compulsorily
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after 24 years of service at the age of
42 years because a medical board had
found him unfit to perform the duties
of a pointsman but fit for duties other
than in respect of line work ? (b)
Why was Mr. Gunatilleke compul-
sorily retired when he was fit for
duties other than in respect of line
work ? (¢) Will he consider vacating
the order of compulsory retirement
in respect of Mr. Gunatilleke ; and if
not, why ?
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(a) Mr. H. Gunatilleke is not a
sighalman but a pointsman. It is
correct that he was condemned by a
medical board but recommended for
light work. At the time he was re-
tired he was over 43 years of age and
had completed 22 years and 10
months service. (b) No alternative
employment commensurate with his.
capabilities and the salary scale he
was drawing could be offered to him.
Alternative employment as recom-
mended by the medical board could
only be provided in a post which
carries a comparatively lower salary
scale. As he would have received a
higher amount by way of pension
than by this alternative employment,
action was taken to retire him. (c)
No. Does not arise in view of (b)
above.
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MR. S. S. MANOHARAN, TEACHER, BT/VAN--
THARUMOOLAI M. M. V.
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asked the Minister of Education and
Cultural Affairs: (a) Is he aware
that (i) Mr. S. S. Manoharan, tea-
cher attached to Bt/Vantharumoolai
M.M.V., was teaching at K/Dehiyange
Muslim Maha Vidyalaya, Murutha-
lawa, from 13.7.65 to 31.8.65 ; (ii) the
endorsement slip for this period was
not served to him ; (iii) he has noti-
fied the Director of Education
(Central Region), the Circuit Educa-
tion Officer and the Principal many
times ; (b) What is the reason for
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this delay ? (c) Will he take action
against the official who was respon-

sible for the delay in issuing the en-
dorsement slip ?
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(¢) (i) No. Has served only on
the three days 2.8.65, 3.8.65 and 4.8.65 ;
(ii) Yes; (iii) Yes. (b) This teacher
has served in the school only for
three days. Delays have occurred as
his name was not included in the
respective registers. (¢) It is this
teacher and nobody else is responsi-
ble for this delay. He has served
in the Dehiyange School on
2.8.1963 and not on 13.7.65, (as stated
by him) while he has not turned up
for duty at this school with effect
from 4.8.65. As he had gone out on
transfer from this area on his own
and there was a delay of nearly three
years to make a request for this en-
dorsement, it is he who seems to be
responsible for the delay and nobody
else.
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APPENDIX

Statements tabled by the Hon. Prime Minister re. alleged plot to assassinate
Mrs. Bandaraniake

NOTE

Today at 12.50 p.m. I. G. Police spoke to me over the telephone. He said that he
was speaking from Mrs. Eandaraenaike’s place at Rosmead Place and wanted me
to see him there immediately alone. As my car was not available at this time I
went there in Inspector P. V. W. de Silva’s car and saw I. G. Police at 1.05 p.m.
He was with Mrs. Bandaranaike and Mr. Mackie Ratwatte. I. G. Police introduced
me to Mrs. Bandaraniake who accompanied me and I. G. Police to the sitting room.
She told me in brief that there had been a plot to shoot her at Kandy at the
funeral of the late Mahanayake of Malwatte Chapter and that she had escaped
as she did not attend the funeral that day. She also told me that the informant
is with her. Ossie Corea and one Zoysa of Modera are the suspects. I informed
Mrs. Bandaranaike that I wished to record the statement of the informant in the
first instance and suggested to accompany him to the C. I. D. Office. She then told
me that he is scared and that it is best that I record his statement at her place.
I agreed and promised to see her again at 2.30 p.m. today. I. G. Police also agreed
with my proposition. Inspector Sumanasekera is to assist me. I. G. Police wanted
nie to see him after recording the statement. Mrs. Bandaranaike desired that the
investigations should be conducted most confidentially and discreetly without anyone
coming to know about it. I returned to Office at 1.25 p.m. I telephoned El1 and.
informed him that I am to leave office at 2.30 p.m. on a most important and
confidential job and thai I would see him in the evening.

Signed .——
19.2.69 E 5

19.2.69 at 8 P. M. Rosmead Place, the residence of the Leader of the Opposition

Today at 2.30 P. M. I arrived here with Mr. Seneviratne A. S. P.,, C. I. D. and
met Mrs. Bandaranaike, the Leader of the Opposition. Also present were Mr. Felix
R. Dias Bandaranaike, Mr. Mackie Ratwatte, Mr. Illangaratne and Mr. Divitotawela.
Mrs. Bandaranaike produced before us Amarasinghe Aratchige Munidasa Perera
who is alleged to have conveyed certain information to Mrs. Bandaranaike. In
fact at the time of our arrival his statement was being tape-recorded by Mr. R. S.
Perera M. P, A. S P. C. I. D. and I interrogated Munidasa Perera in detail till
6.30 P. M. Whilst we were interrogating him the aforesaid persons except Mr. R. S.
Perera were present. Having interrogated Munidasa Perera and before recording
his statement A. S. P. C. I. D. decided to accompany him and check on two points
viz : to inspect the boundary wall of the S. L. F. P. Party Office over which
Munidasa Perera said he jumped and ran away and (2) to check on the flat at
Bambalapitiya where Munidasa Perera said that he and two other suspects were
living for about 31 months. Accordingly we visited the S. L. F. P. Party Office
Darley Road at 6.50 P. M. Munidasa Perera pointed out the place where he said
he parked his car. This is just beyond the gate on the Cin. Gardens side of the
Party Office. He also pointed out the place where Ossie Corea is alleged to have
parked his car. This is on the opposite side of the road between the bus halting
place and the entrance to Harrisons & Crossfileld. He was then asked to point
out the boundary wall over which he scaled over and ran away. He took us
through the Party Office to the beundary wall on the left at the rear and pointed
out the exact spot over which he scaled over. The wall at this spot is about 6 feet
high and taller than Munidasa Perera when he stood beside it. On top of this wall
there are pieces of glass fixed but at the exact spot pointed out by Munidasa
Perera th pieces of glass were not there. The other side of the wall at this spot
is about 9 to 10 feet high and there is a thick wire serving as a cloth line running
parallel to this wall about a foot away from the wall. On the other side of this
wall is the compound of a shanty and had there been anybody present in this
shanty at the alleged time they should have not only seen Munidasa Perera jump
over the wali but also should have questioned him . At 7.15 P. M. we drove to
the Govt. Flats at Bambalapitiya as led by Munidasa Perera. He took us through
the gate on the Kollupitiya side, down the road and got us to stop our car on the
cross road behind the second block. He then took us to the ‘N’ Block and
pointed out to Flat No. 23 N. He was asked whether he was sure about it and he
said that he was definite and even identified a creeper close to the front door.
He pointed out a room upstzirs of this flat as the room where he and his two
friends were living for about 3% months. He added that at that time the window
curtains which are now there were not there. The door of this flat was closed.
There was a gentleman seated outside the door of Flat No. 24 N. A. S. P. C. 1. D.
identified this gentleman as retired Sub Inspector D. S. Rajapakse of the C. I. D.
On being questioned Mr. Rajapaksa told us that he is occupying that flat for the
last three years and that his neighbour Mr. Jayasinghe of the Ruber Research
Institute is living in flat No. 23 N also for the last three years. He also told us
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that these flats were built about three years ago and prior to that there were
a set of garages at this site. Mr. Rajapaksa was asked whether there were any
boarders at any time in flat No. 23 N. He answered in the negative. Asked whether
he had seen Munidasa Perera at any time he said that this was the first time he
saw him. At our instance Mr. Rajapaksa tapped at the door of flat No. 23N and
called out for Mr. Jayasinghe. Mrs. Jayasinghe opened the door and said that her
husband had gone out. Incidently this lady is the sister-in-law of the Technical

Assistant of the C. I. D. A. S. P. C. I D. asked her whether any of her rooms
upstairs was occupiecd by any out-siders at any time. She vehemently denied and
added that there are two small bed rooms upstairs which were not sufficient
even for her, her husband and three children. With her permission Munidasa Perera
was asked to point out the particular room and he pointed out the room on the
right with a bed, teapoy and some chairs. He said that at the time he and his two
friends occupied this room there were no beds or chairs but there were some
rubber birds on the walls. We did not notice any rubber birds anywhere in this
house. Mrs. Jayasinghe stated that the particular room is her husbands room.
Upstairs this flat are the two bed rooms referred to and the bath. Downstairs is the
kitchen and the dining room.

8.30 P. M.

I now proceed to record the statement of Munidasa Perera as follows : AMARA-
SINGHEARATCHIGE MUNIDASA PERERA, 26 Yrs. Tinker residing at No. 899
Highlevel Road, Navinna, Maharagama, states : My father Amqrasm.g}_lgaratcmge
Albert Perera died on 2.2.64. My mother is Alagiyawanna Aratchige Cicilia Perera.
She lives at the Navinna address. I have an elder brother named Walter Perera.
He lives with his wife with my mother. He works as a glass cutter at Semage & Co.
1 have an elder sister named Siriyawathie who is married to an army personnel
named M. A. Ariyasena. They live at the Panagoda Camp. I have also three
younger sisters. The eldest is Irene Perera married to one Ariyasena of Grandpass
working at Lever Bros. They live in the house next to my mother’s house. The
second younger sister is Muriel Perera, unmarried and living with my mother.
The third younger sister is Ranee Perera married to Tullasiri who runs a
smithy close to our house. They also live with my mother. I was born at Veyangoda
when my parents had shifted there during the last war. When I was a small child
they shifted to Pamunuwa in Maharagama and later to the present house at
Navinna. My late father was a glass fitter at Rowlands. I studied up to the 4th
std. in Sinhala at a school near the 8th mile Post on Highlevel Road. I was about
13 years old when I left school. I did not study English at all. After leaving school
T did odd jobs at home. About a year later my father took me to Rowlands to
get me employed there but the authorities told my father that I was under age
and that I should be at least 16 or 17 years old to be given employment there.
‘About 3 months later I went to the residence of the then Prime Minister Late
Mr. S. W. R. D. Bandaranaike a* Rosmead Place. I asked the Prime Minister for
a letter for a mechanic’s job. I told him that I went to Rowlands and that I was told
that I was too young. He then gave a letter and asked me to hand it over to
Mr. Ranjan Kannangara who he said was a Director of Rowlands. He directed me
how to get to Mr. Kannangara’s bungalow which was close to the F. R. Senanayake
statue. I tock this letter to Mr. Kannangara and got employed as an apprentice
mechanic at Rowlands. I worked at Rowlands till 1964. I was paid Rs. 3 odd a day.
About the end of 1964 I was transferred to the body building section at Navinnd,
where I was paid Rs. 4.72 a day. On 6.1.66 I went for work as usual. That morning
all the workers walked out saying that the workers were going in procession n
Colombo in protest against the Tamil Bill that was to be passed in Parliament that
day. Along with the others I too came to Victoria Park and joined the procession
which was heading towards Colpetty. At Colpety the Procession was stopped by the
Police and we squatted on the road. Just then a plane flew very low above us and
I started tearing. At the same time. I heard some shots being fired and I took to
my heels. Close to a flower shop a bullet hit my left leg below the knee tearing
away the skin and some flesh. I was bleeding. I went into a house close by and an
old lady who was in that house bandaged my leg and asked me to go to Hospital
and obtain treatment. Then someone present adviced me not to go to hospital
as the Doctors might amputate my leg. I walked up Thurstan Road and from there
went by bus to Darley Road. There I met one Cooray who does cushion work and
who was a pupil of my father. I asked him for Rs. 50. He gave me Rs. 42. From
there I went by taxi to the Sulaiman Hospital and got my injury dressed. I told
the Doctor that the injury was due to a cycle knocking against me. Thereafter
I went home. I got my injury dressed at Sulaiman Hospital on two further occasions.
‘Thereafter I obtained treatment at the Colombo South Hospital. On 20.1.66 I went
to my working place. I was asked why I left work on 8.1.66. I told him that
I also left as others left. I was asked to produce a Medical certificate. I neither
-produced a medical certificate mor go there again.
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About a year prior to 8.1.66 and when I was working at Rowlands, Navinna, I
met a gentleman called Zoysa. I was attending to certain repairs of a Land Rover
belonging to him. He fell into conversation with me and inquired whether I could
not come to his place at Mattakkuliya on Saturdays and Sundays and do some
wor}:: for_ him. T agreed. He then gave me his address written in English which I
later destroyed. Accord;ngly the following Saturday afternoon I went to this address
by bus. From the terminus of the Mattakkuliya Bus I had to go along a cross road
to get to this house. I do not remember the name of the road or the number of
the house, but I can point out. I mel Mr. Zoysa. I found that he is a person who
buys old cars, repairs and sells them on a profit. He is tall, well built, middle
aged and wears European costume. He is a well known person in the area. He is
a Christian. He had a school going son and two small daughters. His wife also
lived in that house. There was also a servant woman named Cicilin and a boy
named Banda. There were a Bedford Van, two cars, a lorry, and big Cadillac car.
I repaired these vehicles. These vehicles were parked on a side of the house and
behind the house. The following day also I went and worked at this place. That
day I was paid Rs. 15. Thereafter every Saturday afternoon and Sunday I worked
for Mr. Zoysa at his place on contract basis. In this manner I worked under Mr.
Zoysa during weekends till 8.1.66. 1 bad given my name to Mr. Zoysa as Quintus.
I gave this false name as on earlier occasions people who got work out of me failed
to pay me. Q: How do you expect to be paid when you give a false name ?
A : Even to my friends I have given this false name and they call me Quintus. (He
does not give a proper answer to our question). After I lost my job at Rowlands
on 26.1.66 I went to see Mr. Zoysa I still had the bandage on my leg. He inguired
as to what happened to my leg. I told him that a motor cycle knocked against me.
I told him that I was going to give up the job at Rowlands as I was paid inadeq-
uately. He then told me to come and work under him on contract basis. From the
following day I worked under him full time on contract basis. In this manner I
worked under him for about three months. When I was so working I noticed
three persons of almost the same description used to visit this place off and on.
At times they come dressed in European costume and at other times they used to
came dressed in sarongs and ‘T’ shirts. They were friends of Mr. Zoysa and they
used to come by car. I lived there day and night. The three persons referred to
always came in a black Vauxhall Victor of 2 Sri series. I cannot remember the
number now but I had this in mind I shall try to remember and mention the
number in due course. After I had worked there for about 3 months Mr. Zoysa
told me that he was a loser by getting me to work on a contract basis and offered
to pay me at Rs. 130 a month plus food and lodging. I agreed. I worked for one
month on this monthly salary. Thereafter one day when I was at work the three
friends came to see Mr. Zoysa. One of them inquired from Mr. Zoysa as to who I
was ; this was asked in Sinhala. Mr. Zoysa replied that I was a very good and
reliable workman and that if he liked he could give me to him. As he also owned
motor vehicles. Then Mr. Zeysa’s friend asked me whether I liked to come and
work under him. I told him that I did not mind if Mr. Zoysa was prepared to
release me. Thereafter they had a conversation in English with Mr. Zoysa and
left. After they left Mr. Zoysa came up to me and inquired whether I knew as to
who those three persons were. I told him that I had seen them come to see him
but did not know them. He then said that the person who spoke to me was Ossie
Corea and the other two were his trusted companions. He did not mention their
names. I had heard and read in newspapers about Ossie Corea. I knew him as a
thug and suspect in the Bandaranayake assassination case. But in fact when I
saw him bodily at Mr. Zoysa’s place his appearance did not indicate that he was
such a rough character. He was stout, well built, round face, and hair combed
backwards. He had patches of gray hair here and there. I cannot guess his age.
He had a broad forehead. He wore a thick gold chain round his neck with a
talisman attached to it. A chrominum plated automatic wristlet watch on one hand
and a gold bangle on the other hand. He also wore a gold ring with the head of a
lion. I had not seen him barebodied. One of the other two was of the same com-
plexion, size and built but his face was not so round and his hair was cu_rly and
combed backwards. The third person was also of similar complexon size and
build. His hair was cut short and combed backwards. All three appeared to be

. of about the same age. Mr. Zoysa did not tell me the names of the other two. Mr.
Zoysa told me that Mr. Ossie Corea had a property at Monaragala, that he wanted
me to be employed there and that he would pay me well Three days later at
about 2.30 p.m. Mr. Ossie Corea and his two friends came in the same Victor
car and I was given over to him. They brought me by car to the old bungalow
with a tiled roof situated across the junction almost opposite this p_lace where my
statement is beinly recorded. (witness point out Mr. Lionel Goonatillake’s house).
I was dressed in a pair of shorts (jungle khaki) white short sleeved shirt and a
pair of slippers. I did not bring any extra clothes with me. My extra clothes were
left behind at Mr. Zoysa’s place. Our car entered the premises through the gate
on Rosmead Place and it was parked on the compound without entering the
porch. We got off the car and sat on some chairs on the verandha, Mr. Ossie Corea
went inside the house and came out with the gentleman of the house. I had not
seen or heard of this gentleman before. He was dressed in a striped bluish pyjama
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sarong and a pyjama coat of the same material. He was not so fat as the A, S, p
who is questioning me now but slightly taller. The top portion of his head was
bald. His hair was cut long and combed backwards and was intermingled with
gray. His voice was not powerful but he spoke like a man who had broken rest. Ossie
Corea spoke to him in English. The gentleman of the house shook hands with the
two friends of Ossie Corea and spoke to them also in English. Thereafter he asked
Ossie Corea as to who I was. Ossie Corea told him that I was the person whom
he was going to send to his Monoragala estate to be incharge of the four men.
Thereafter they spoke something i English which I did not understand, About
half an hour later we were served with tea. At this stage Ossie Corea introduced
his two friends to me as Gunapala and Wijewardena. Mr. Gunapala wasg the
person with curly hair and Mr. Wijewardena was the person with the crew cut
hair. Gunapala was cressed in an ash coloured pair of tweed shorts, white sports
shirt and black pair of shoes. Mr. Wijewardena was dressed in a printed batic
sarong and a ‘T’ shirt. At about 4.30 p.m. Ossie Corea left in the car with Wije-
wardena. Before he left he told Gunapala to stay the night in the room adjoining
the kitchen of that house with me. At about 5 p.m. Gunapala accompanied me to
the room adjoining the kitchen We went through the hall of the house. As T went
through the hall I cbserved a photograph placed against the wall. The picture was
ovalshaped and was the bust of a percon in a black coat. I did not observe anything
else special. Before we went into the room, we washed our face and hands at q
tap behind the servants’ lavatory which is situated behind the kitchen, Mr. Gunapala
took me to this tap. In the room there were a wooden bed with a matress, a camp
cot, a clothes hanger (bola kooduwa) a teapoy and a decanter (earthen) with
two tumblers. Gunapala had brought a kit bag containing his change of clothes.
He gave me also a sarong which I wore. I forgot to mention that before Mr. Ossie
Corea left he told me not to talk to anyone or to walk about. Gunapala and I got
onto the verandha of the room and stayed there for some time. In this bungalow
I noticed a lady. Her hair was cut and she was dressed in a house coat with long
sleeves. The gentleman of the house addressed her as ‘darling’. I cannot guess
her aye. She seemed to be younger than the gentleman. There was also a little
girl dressed in a frock aged about 45 years. There was also a little boy aged about
3 years wearing a banion and a pair of shorts. There was a woman named Emalin
working in the kitchen. There was also a servant about my size named Banda.
We were given rice and curry that night. The meals were served by Emalin.
Thereafter we slept in the room. There was a sinhalese book of verses with the
picture of ‘Saman Deviyo’ under the teapoy, I went through it. The following
morning I got up at about 8.30 a.m. Gunapala was already up, and he had finished
his morning tea as well. I also did a wash and had my morning tea, with buttered
bread and plantains. There were some hoppers which I did not take. After tea
Gunapala asked me whether I know to play Carrom. I said I did not. The gentle-
man of the house overheard this and gave us a Carrom Board. At that stage the
gentleman was dressed in a white coat, tie and a pair of tweed longs and appeared
to be ready to go some where. Just then a Volkswagon car came on to the porch
driven by a gentleman whom I had not seen before and drove away with the
gentleman of the house. Gunapala and I played Carrom. We were served with
lunch, The gentleman of the house did not come back for lunch. No visitors came
to this bungalow after the gentleman left. After lunch I rested till about 2.30 p.m.
and had my afterncon tea with buttered bread and plantains. At about 4.30 or 5
p.m. the gentleman of the hcouse returned in the same car driven by the same
gentleman. Having dropped the gentleman the car drove away. I did not see the
number of this car. The gentleman did not talk to us. We remained in the room.
We were served with dinner—rice and curry—at about 6 p.m. At about 7.30 p.m.
Ossie Corea and Wijewardena arrived in the ‘Vietor’ car. Gunapala and I also
walked on to the verandah. Ossie Corea asked me whether the food at the bungalow
was all right. I answered in the affirmative. Ossie Corea, the gentleman of the
house, Gunapala and Wijewardena had a long conversation in English on the
verandah. At about 11.30 p.m. Ossie Corea, Wijewardena, Gunapala and I got into
the “ Victor’ car and drove away. Ossie Corea drove the car. He did not say where
he was taking me.

I forgot to mention that on the previous afternoon when we got off this car ?t
this bungalow Ossie Corea pointing out at the bungalow where my statement 1S
being recorded mow said that it is the bungalow of the previous Lady Prime
Minister. Although I knew it I told him that I was glad to know it.

To continue, I was seated in the rear seat of the car. Wijewardena was seated 11
the front seat. I remember the car was driven through Borella and passed Welikada
Prisons. Thereafter I fell asleep. I got up some time later. I found bright electric
lights. T asked Ossie Corea as to where we were. He said Hendala. At a junction
the car turned right and drove along about three roads and came to an American
pattern house. The time would have been about 1.30 a.m. The lights of this hous€
were on and the gentleman of the house was seated on the verandah with a paper
in hand. He was dressed in a white pijama suit. He had a long moustache runmng
up to both ears. The gate was open. The car was stopped on the compound. The
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gentleman of the house and the four of us entered the first room on the left as
one enters through the main door. This room was air conditioned. There were only
some chairs in this room. They had a conversation in English whilst I was dozing
off. At one stage Ossie Corea told the gentleman of the house in Sinhalese that I
am the person who was to be sent to his Monaragala estate. The gentleman of the
house told something in English. Thereafter the gentleman brought a tray of
coffee which we had. After taking the coffee the four of us left in the car.

@ : When you were being interrogated this afternoon, did you not say that
having left the Rosmead Place house the car drove through Borella and via
the new Kalani bridge, it turned right at the Peliyagoda Police Station
and drove along the Kandy road ?.

: At that time I was confused. What I have told now is the truth.

A
@ : When you were at the Rosemead Place house did you notice any vehicles
parked in the premises?

A

Q

: No.

:Did you not tell us in the afternoon when you were being interrogated that
when you first went there an wold Vaulkswagon car was parked under the
porch and the following morning the gentleman of the house went away 1n
sn EY Hilman car ?

A : These were seen on a subsequent occasion which I shall relate.

When we lefi the American pattern house the car was not driven along the
same road that we went. Instead the car was turned right and got on to the main
road through another road. Then the car was driven along the main road for some
distance and it was stopped at a house behind a toddy tavern. I had never been
to that area before. There were no electric lights in this house. A bottle lamp—
no. a candle was burning inside the house. As the car stopped on the compound
four persons came out from inside. One of them addressing Ossie Corea as ‘Sir’
enquired why so late. Ossie Corea remarked “ What late ”. I then told Ossie Corea
that I was feeling very sleepy. He then showed me a room which is the second
from the verandah and asked me to go in and sleep on a bed. I then entered this
room. In this room there were two beds with matresses placed together, a camp
cot, some mats and engine of a launch. Before I slept I had to light a Petromax
lamp. The following morning when I got up I found the house was covered with
asbestos roofing. There was a well behind this house and we washed our faces
at this well. That day I did not notice the four men whom I saw in the night.
Gunapala also had slept in the same room with me. He told me that we were in
Ja-Ela. In the morning Ossie Corea told me that as I had to be sent to Monaragala
and as there were wild animals there I should learn a little shooting. 1 agreed. He
brought us to Maliban Street, Pettah in his Victor car for tea. Having asked
Gunapala and me to have tea at the Maliban Hotel, Ossie Corea and Wijewardena
went inside & premises past Maliban Hotel. When we were having our tea they
also came and jeined. Ossie Corea paid for the tea. After tea Ossie Corea drove the
car to Bambalapitiya and stopped it on Galle Road this side of the Bambalapitiya
Government Flats. Wijewardena wanted to change his shirt. Ossie Corea asked him
to change his shirt and come. When Wijewardena and Gunapala got off the car,
Ossie Corea asked me also to go with them. I went with them. We went to the
flat which 1 showed to the two C. I. D. officers this evening. The door of this flat
was closed. Wijewardena opened it with a key. We went upstairs and into the
room which I showed this evening. The door of this room was not locked. There
was in this room a small wooden bed with a matress and sheet, a clothes hanger
on the wall and some rubber birds on the wall. On the clothes hanger there were
a rose coloured sports shirts, a coat a sarong and a pair of shorts. Wijewardena
took off the shirf he was wearing and changed into the rose coloured sports shirt. I
did not see anybody in this flat. Wijewardena locked the front door with his key
and we returned to the car. Then with us in the car Ossie Corea drove along Galle
Road, Attidiya Road and High Level Road to a pineapple plantation past the Pana-
goda camp. This would be about half a mile beyond Panagoda Camp. It is on the
right hond side of the road and by it there is a sort of green where people learn
to drive motor vehicles. This plantation was fairly large. There were also rubber trees
There was no house cor hut on this land. There was no care-taker either. Having
stopped the car on the green, Ossie Corea walked round the pineapple plantation
with Wijewardena and returned to the car. He then told me that I could practise
shooting. So saying he pulled out a revolver from the cubby hole of the car. That
was the first time I saw a revolver. It was about six inches long. It had a brown
coloured handle and the barrel and the body were silver coloured. There was
cylinder holding six cartridges. I can identify this revolver if seen again. Ossie
Corea asked me to get off the car. He also got off. We walked a few yards along
the green. Iic gave me the revolver into my hands and asked me to shoot at some
shrubs. It was heavy. Taimed at the shrubs and pulled the trigger, my hand jerked
as the revolver fired. Ossie Corea said that it cannot be done that way and brought
a pineapple, tied it to the end of a pole and tied the pole to a shrub. Ossie Corea.
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stood about 10 feet away from the pole, asked me to watch and fired at the pine-

apple. The shot hit the pineapple. He then gave the revolver and asked me to fire

at the pineapple from the same spot. I fired but the shot did not hit the pineapple.

He asked me to fire again I fired a second time having gone a few feet forward.

This time the shot hit the pineapple just below the stem. Ossie Corea said that it
was enough and both of us got into the car. In this revolver I observed that the
expended cartridge always gets ejected. The empties were not picked up. Ossie
Corea untied the pole and the pineapple and threw them away. When this firing
practice was going on buses and cars passed by. This was just by the road side.
No people came to see this. We returned to Bambalapitiya taking the same route.
The car was stopped passing the Bambalapitiya Flats. Gunapala got off the car
and went to the flat. Wijewardena gave him the key. He returned a few minutes
later we then drove back to the house at Ja-Ela behind the Toddy tavern. On the
way at a ‘ Saiver boutique ’ at Colpetty we had our lunch. The car was driven via
the Victoria Bridge. It then turned right and for some distance along Kandy Road
passing the Peliyagoda Police Station. It then turned right and I realised we were
driving back past the Peliyagoda Police Station and then straight to Ja-Ela. On
the way we passed some Timber depots. The river was on our left and noticed sand
from the river being pumped out through a machine. We reached the house behind
the tavern by about 1.45 p.m. Wijewardena and I rested. We had dinner at this
house. Ossie Corea and Wijewardena went out in the car, had their dinner and
brought two packets for me and Gunapala. We slept the night at that house. The
following day also we remained in that house. Our meals were brought from some
where by Ossie Corea and Wijewardena. The next day we came to Colombo In
the same car leaving Ja-ela at about 3.30 p.m. and went for the 6 p.m. show at
the Majestic Theatre. It was an English Picture. After the Picture Wijewardena
and I walked to the Bambalapitiya Flats whilst Ossie Corea and Gunapala went
out some where in the car. When we were in the flat Gunapala came with dinner
for us. We had the dinner and slept. No, I wish to correct myself. Gunapala and
1 slept while Wijewardena went away after dinner saying that he was going with
Ossie Corea. The following morning we got on to Galle Road at about 8.30 a.m.
Ossie Corea canie in i i
the toddy tavern at Ja-ela. We were in this house for two days. During these two
days I cleaned the engine of the car and changed the oil. On the third day at
about 10.30 a.m. we drove to Columbo Fort. The car was parked on York Street
and we went into Cargills. On the Cargills verandah I saw a man selling copper
talismen sheets. I bought one of them for Rs. 1.75. We went inside Cargills and
Ossie Corea spoke to a gentleman at the counter where motor cycle parts were sold.
T can point out this gentleman if seen. After that we returned to the Ja-Ela house.
In this manner for about three months we were living at the house behind the
toddy tavern at Ja-Ela. No meals were prepared at this house. Meals were always
brought from cut side or we had meals out side. On some nights we used to sleep
at the Bambalapitiya flat. Ossie Corea never went to this flat with us. At times
we visited the house at Rosmead Place also. It was on one such visit that I saw
an old Volks Wagon car parked under the porch of this house. During this period
I was taken jor pictures. I was also taken to the Atlanta club where they gambled
and played Darts for money stakes and also had drinks. The three of them used
to drink hard but I never drink or smoke. One day I told Ossie Corea that it was
useless my knowing to shoot with a revolver as wild animals cannot be shot with
revolvers. He then told me that he would teach me to shoot with a gun also. About
two days later he brought us to Colombo, dropped Wijewardena and myself with
instructions to be in the fiat and drove away with Gunapala. About an hour later
Gunapala came to the Flat and took us to the car. The car was driven to the same
place beyond Panagoda where I was taught shooting with the revolver earlier. This
had o double-barrel a magazine and a bolt. Ossie Corea fired a _shot at the shrubs.
He then pulled the bolt where the spent cartridge got ejected. He gave me the gun
asking me to shoot at the shrubs. He stood behind me. I aimed the gun and fired.
As the gun fired the butt struck against my shoulder giving me lot of pain. The
gun fell down. I squatted holding my shoulder in pain. Ossie Corea raised me and
got Wijewardena to pull my arm. Yet it was very painful. My shoulder was swollen.
I sat in the car. The empty cartridge which was ejected after Ossie Corea fired, I
picked up and kept it with me. After I fired the bolt was not pulled. When we fired
vehicles passed along the road but no villagers came. On our way back at a point
about one mile this side of the place where we did the firing there was an Ayurvedic
Dispensary. Wijewardena went there and brought some 0il which was rubbed on
my shoulder. That was the last time I was given any firing practice. I can point out
g;t_s& dwpensclzry- Palsq dul:clﬁl,g thls_pgrigd I we taken to Pictures and Clubs. I was not
id any salary during this period. Ossie Corea told m - (0}
the Monaragaia estate I would be paid all my Sala?ry_ e that anog Tiss tke s

In this manner I lived with Ossie Corea not for thre

n C . e months but up to a few

ﬂayb ago when I finally ran away from him. During this period I npever went

M?m% even to see my mother. I am definite that after I finish. contract work under
r. Zoysa I did not go to see my mother. I am asked whether during this perio
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Ossie Corea was involved in any cases and remanded. No I am definite thzat nothing'
of that sort happened. At least no one told me so. During this period almost
daily I met him and took me about along with Gunapala and Wijewardena.

When I was working at Rowlands Navinna I was friendly with Kusumawathie
Karunatillake, daughter of Karunatillakege Wimalasena Pointsman, C.G.R., attached
to the Navinna Railway Station. They were living at the Navinna Railway Quarters.

1 had an intention of marrying this girl. We had met and spoken to each other and
promised to marry. During the first three months I worked under Mr. Zoysa I
“visited this girl. On such occasions I used to go to Navinna driving vehicles which

. came to Mr. Zoysa for repairs. I could drive cars but I do not hold a certificate
of competence. I never got caught to the Police. After I got into the company of
Ossie Corea, Gunapala and Wijewardena I had no opportunity of visiting my girl
until about the middle of 1967. About the middle of 1967 I told Ossie Corea and
the two others that I was friendly with this girl, that I had promised to marry
her and that I must visit her. Then one night Ossie Corea took me and the two
others by car to Navinna and dropped me and Wijewardena. Wijewardena followed
me and remained behind at a spot from where he could see my girl’s house. I went
to my girl slept with her and came back with Wijewardena. Ossie Corea _dropped
us at the Bambalapiliya Flat and drove away. In this manner I visited my
girl several times and had intercourse with her. When I visited her in the same
manner about 8 months ago she told me that her periods have stopped. I mentioned
this Wijewardena. He told me that there is a Pharmacy at Dehiwala junction past
the round-about and adjoining the market. He wanted me to go and tell this to
the gentleman in this Pharmacy who would give me the required medicine.
Accordingly I went to this Pharmacy and told about it to the gentleman, an old
fat man. He charged me Rs. 7.50 and gave me 24 chocolet coloyred tablets in a
plastic bag to be taken twice a day. I gave these tablets to my girl. She later told
me that it was affectless. Her pregnancy became obvious. Her father got some
charming done by it too was in vain. Then her grand father told me to marry
her promising to spend if I do not have the money. About three months ago one
day I overheard Gunapala tell Wijewardena that the following Monday they had
to go with Ossie Corea to the Kachcheri after that they spoke in English. I
overgeard them tell about the Post Office also. They had this discussion three days
prior to the particular Monday. That same evening I told Wijewardena that I must
go and see my girl. After Gunapala went out some where Wijewardene and I went
to Navinna by bus and I toid my girl to get ready and come to the Colombo
Kachcheri on Menday morning to marry her on a special licence. On Sunday
night Wijewardena and I slept in the Flat. On Monday morning at about 8.30 a.m.
Gunapala came to the flal and told us that Ossie Corea was waiting in the car.
The three of us then came down to Galle Road and got into the car. Thereafter
Ossie Corea drove us to the Kachcheri. We reached the Kachcheri about 9.30 a.m.
There we went to the canteen and had tea. After tea they went upstairs while I
remained by the car. At about. 10 am. my girl came with her father, an uncle
and her grand-father. The girl’s father got the forms filled up and got me and the
girl signed them. The girl’s father asked me to give a Colombo address as my
residence. I gave the address as Grandpass, Colombo 14 where my uncle was living.
As I did not know the number I mentioned a number of 41 series or 36 series. The
girl’s father furnished the necessary stamps. A cousin of my girl working at the
Registrar’s Office assisted us in this work. I do not know his name. We were
asked to remain for about 2 hours in the hall. About two hours later the Registrar
solemnised the marriage. The attesting witnesses were the girl’s father and the
clerk referred to. Thereafter I went to the car and Ossie Corea and the other two
came down only at about 4.30 p.m. I do not remember this date. That night we
remained at the Ja-ela house. On the day that I was first brought to the Rosmead
Place house, Ossie Corea asked me to grow my beard saying that it was best
that T have a beard as I was to go to Moneragala. I grew my beard but from time to
ime I shaved. On the day of my marriage also I had my beard shaven. After
my marriage I did not shave my beard until I ran away from Ossie Corea a few
days ago. On or about 14.1.69 Ossie Corea gave me a Seiko automatic wrist watch,
a gold chain and a gold bangle about % inch broad. I do not know from where he
got them. He asked me to wear them. I wore them. About 2 days later when I was
at the Bambalapitiya flat, at about 10.15 a.m. Gunapala came and told me and
Wijewardena that we were wanted by Ossie Corea. We went and met Ossie Corea
on Galle Road. He had come in a dark red coloured ¢ Sunbeam ’ Talbot car No, 1 Sri
505. This was the first time he came in this car. That was the first time I saw
that car too. He took us to MacCallum Road. He told me that he was going to
give this car to me to be used in the estate, that it was not easy to drive it unlike
other cars and asked me to drive. He gave me the wheel and sat in the front seat.
Gunapala and Wijewardena were dropped near the Gamini Theatre. I drove the
car up and down McCallum Road and finally picked up the other two persons and
went back to Bambalapitiya. Ossie Corea was satisfied that I could drive the car.

6—odS 1865 (69/3)
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I remember the Mahanayalka Thero of the Malwatte Chapter died on 4.2.69. That
day at about 9.30 a.m. Gunapala came and took us to Ossie Corea’s car which
was on Galle Road. This was the Sunbeam Talbot. He took us to Ja-ela House.
That day as ordered by Ossie Corea I cleaned and oiled the car. I remember
the day the Mahanayaka Thero was cremated. That was on a Poya Day. Qn the
previous day at about 1 p.m. Ossie Corea and Wijewardena went out in the
Sunbeam Talbot. About half an hour later Ossie Corea returned alone driving the
Sunbeam Talbot. Wijewardena came following driving the Victor. I do not know
from where they brought the Victor. Ossie Corea told us that we should go to
Kandy for the Cremation. He asked me to drive the Sunbeam Talbot. We started
from the Ja-ela house at about 3.30 p.m. I drove the Sunbeam chead with Gunapala.
Ossie Corea drove the Victor with Wijewardene. We drove to Kandy via Peliya-
goda. I drove fast and the Victor went out of sight. Just before reaching Kandy
there was a bridge and I waited there for the Victor. It came about ten minutes
later. Gunapala showed me the way. He got me to stop the car finally in front of a
hotel opposite which was ¢ park with a statue of a soldier on horse back. This
hotel had an upstair. The Temple of the Tooth was close by. I do mnot know the
hotel but I can show it. Ossie Corea also came there and parked the Victor. The
time would have been about 5 p.m. Gunapale and Ossie Corea went into the hotel
and returned about 15 minutes later. Thereafter they took me and Wijewardene
into a room upstairs. Ossie Corea said that that room had been booked for me and
Gunapali. I locked the car and had the switch key with me. Ossie Corea and
Wijewardene drove away in the Victor. I do not know where they went. Gunapala
and I had dinner at the hotel and slept in the room. I do not know the number of
this room. A lean and tall servant served us. I do mot kmow his name but could
point him out. We had our dinner in the room. We had our morning tea also in
the same room. At about 9.30 a.m we went down. Just then the Victor came and
parked by the Sunbeam. We then drove to the Peradeniya Gardens. That was the
first time I went to these gardens. We drove akout in the gardens. I also crossed
a wire bridge and saw a farm on the other side of the river as well, We returned
to the hotel for lunch. Gunapala and I had lunch at that hotel. Ossie Corea and
Wijewardene went somewhere else for lunch. After lunch Gunapala and I did a
walk round the lake. Ossie Corea and Wijewardene also came by car and joined
us. We returned to the hotel by about 3 p.m. By the time we came to the car the
fumeral procession had passed. I do not know from where and ut what time the
procession commenced. All four of us got into the Victor. I sat on the rear seat
with Gunapala. Ossie Corea sat at the wheel. Ossie Corea and Wijewardene were
smelling of liquor. Ossie Corea told me thus, “ Here is the revolver. Do mnot be
afraid. You take this. Wijewardena will also come with you. You go to the cremation
grounds and when the Mathiniya arrives Wijewardena will give you an indication
with o dig and you shoot the Mathiniya ”. I told him all right. In fact I did mot
want to do it, but in order to escape from these people I agreed. My intention was
not to shoot the Mathiniya but to run away from them. When he said Mathiniya
I knew that it was Mrs. Bandaranaike the Leader of the Opposition. We were
then asked to go. I was not told what I was to do after the shooting. I went ahead
followed by Wijewardena. I had my suspicions that Wijewardena who was armed
and he was to shoot me after I shot the Mathiniya. I carried the revolver in my
right hand trouser pocket. As the revolver was longer than the pocket I pressed
it in and the trouser pocket got torn. The Rewvolver was loaded. It was the
identical revolver with which I practiced. I am wearing the identical pair of
trousers now. I had my shirt worn over the shorts. I think the cremation was on
something like a greem somewhere behind the Temple of the Tooth. I cannot
describe the route taken by us as that was my first visit to Kandy. We merely
followed the crowds. When we reached the cremation grounds the procession had
already arrived and speeches were going on. When we arrived there all the seats
were occupied by the Buddhist Priests and the whole place was ecrowded and an
Ambassador was speaking in English. I elbowed my way followed by Wijewardena
through the crowd up to a point four fathoms away from the microphone.
There were people standing between us and the microphone as well. After the
Ambassador somebody else spoke whom I cannot remember. I felt some metallic
thing was pressing against my back. I was satisfied that it was Wijewardena’s
revolver. Thereafter another person spoke. Then a Member of Parliament whose
name I do not know but whom I saw even yesterday at this house addressed the
crowd and said that the Mathiniya was sick and that he had come in her place. I
was very happy when I heard these words. After this M.P.’s speech Wijewardena
pulled my shirt from behind. Then both of us walked back to the car near the
hotel. As we were leaving the Prime Minister was making his speech. When
we went near the Hotel Ossie Corea and Gunapala were seated in the ¢Victor’

car. I told Ossie Corea what happened. I returned the revolver to Ossie Corea. We
then started off back for Colombo. I drove the Sunbeam with Wijewardena. Ossie
Corea drove the Victor with Gunapala. On th

: e way at Warakapola we had tea.
I can point out the hotel. At a bend before getting to the kaju girls, Ossie Corea
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overtook me and wanted me to stop the car. I did so. We waited there for a few
minutes and drove off. We reached the Ja-ela house at about 7.30 p.m. That night
we remained there. On a day three days prior to the last Poya Day—I cannot
remember the date—at about 11.30 a.m. or 12 noon Ossie Corea took us in his
cars to the Galle Face Green. 1 drove the Sunbeem with Wijewardena and Ossie
Corea drove the Victor with Gunapala. At the Galle Face Green Ossie Corea told
me that we should see whether the Mathiniya is in her party office at Darley Road.
That same morning Wijewardena took charge of my wrist watch, gold chain and the
gold bangle saying that Ossie Corea wanted them. At the Galle Face green he
handed them to Ossie Corea in a parcel in my presence. Ossie Corea asked me to
go in the Sunbeam park the car between the two gates of the S. L. F. P. Office
and see whether the Mathiniya was in the office. I parked the car beyond the
southern gate. At the same time I saw the Victor car being parked on the opposite
side of the roud between the entrance to Harrison and Crosfield and the Bus

halt. It was facing Maradana. Mine was facing Cin. Gardens. I went into the
S. L. F. P. Office and I saw the Mathiniya seated at a table. I saw only her arm.
I felt sorry. Tears came into my eyes. At the same time I saw the picture of the
Late Prime Minister. Tears were flowing down my cheeks. I walked out. As I
walked out a person dressed in a white coat and sarong asked me why I was
crying. I told him that tears came inte my eyes on seeing the picture of the
Late Prime Minister. At the same time I observed Mr. R. S. Perera talking to some
people in the front Office room. 1 did not speak to him. I got into the car. Then
Ossie Corea waved at me from his car. I walked up to him. He asked me to wait
seated in the car. I got back to the car. Then Wijewardena came with a black kit
bag, left it on the front seat, told me that the Mathiniya is likely to come at any
time and to do the needful when she comes. He told me that the revolver was in
the kit bag. Wijewardena went back to Ossie Corea’s car. I did mot touch the
revolver or the kit bag. Instead I got off the car walked through the Party Office,
scaled over the rear boundary wall on the southern end, jumped on to the
adjoining garden and ran to the eye hospital junction. I got into a bus at the
bus halt opposite the Bake House. This bus took me through Hyde Park Corner
towards Slave Island. I got off near the Empire Theatre and walked across through
Victoria Park to a bus halt at Alexandra Place. There I got into a bus going to
Nugegoda via Horton Place I had no money with me. I dodged the conductor by
going upstairs when he was downstairs, vice versa. I got off the bus at the bus
halt passing Ayurvedic Hospital. From there I walked home. My house is on
Moragasmulla Road. This is not my home. This is where my wife now lives She
is with her mothers elder sister. I do not know her name I do not know the number
of the house but I could point it out. I got 75 cents from m ywife and had a
shave at barber saloon on the main road which I could point out. That day 1
slept at home, the following day which was the prepoya day I slept at home. On
Poya day also I slept at home. I did not tell any body about anything that trans-
pired during my association with Ossie Corea. On 17.2.69 also I stayed at home.
On 18.2.69 at about 11.30 am. I went to the S. L. F. P. Trade Union Office
Port. I went through the gate opposite Gaffoor Buildings. There was a
Police Officer and a Customs Officer at the gate but no one challenged me.
When I went to the Trade Union Office there was a despute between a worket
and the Secretary. The worker addressed the secretary as secretary. That is hr w
I came to know him as secretary. The secretary was tall and big made. The
Chairman was also there. He was squinteyed. When I was there a person in
uniform asked me what I was doing there. I told him that I had come to remove
some hearses for Raymonds. I said so because I saw some hearses in the harbour
and I thought that they were for Raymonds. I waited there for some time but
did not get a chance of talking to the President or the Secretary. I walked out
through the same gate and took bus from the Fort Railway Station to Darly Road.
I went to the S. L. F. P, office at Darley Road at about 3.30 p.m. I am asked as
as to why I went to the Trade Union Office in the Port. I had seen this Office
earlier wheri I had done some painting work in the harbour. I thought that was
good place through which I could convey this information to Methiniya. It was
only as I failed there that I went to the Party Office at Darley Road. At the party
office I met an elderly person. I told him that I wanted to see Mathiniya. He wanted
to know why. I told him that it was a dead secret. He took me to an office room.
I told him that Ossie Corea wanted m eto shoot Methiniya. At that stage he asked
me to stop and telephoned Methiniya. After the telephone call he brought me
here in a taxi. At this residence. Before I was produced before Methiniya, he
asked me whether I was carrying any weapons. I told him that I did not, pulled
out my trouser pockets and showed him the talismen copper sheet and a small
bottle of scent I had with me. He took charge of them. There after I was produced
before the Methiniya. I told everything in detail to the Methiniya. I had this
bottle of scent with me for about a month. I was asked to wait for some time
A little later the M. P. who spoke at Kandy on behalf of Methiniya arrived.
‘Thereafter another M.P. arrived and he points at the photograph of Mr. T. B.
Illangaratne. At the instance of Methiniya I repeated the story to them as well.
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Sometime later a gentleman smoking a pipe arrived. At the instance of Methiniya
I repeated the story to him. At about 7.30 p.m. I told the -Methmlya} that I wanted
to go home, then the gentleman with the pipe said that it was unsaf’e
to go at that time. I told him that I was not going to my mother’s
place but to my wife’s place. The Methiniya promised to send me home
in a taxri with some one which she did. The same night I went by cycle to my
mother’s place and obtained my rice ration book. That was to establish my
correct name. She asked me how I was getting on. I told her that I was alright
and that I had got married also. I asked her whether anyone came wn search of me
She denied. I instructed her in the event any one came in search of me to say that
she did not know where I was. Yesterday I came to this place again as promised
at 7.40 am. I brought my rice ration book and also a document from my wife
to prove our marriage . It is in duplicate still with the carbon. She told me that
she got it at the Kachcheri on the day of the marriage. I waited here and had
my lunch here. Mr. R. S. Perera tape recorded my story. Before I could complete
the story the Officer who is recording my statement and the Officer who interrogate
me arrived and questioned me in the presence of Methiniya and some other
gentlemen. Thereafter I accompanied the two Officers and showed the boundary
wall behind the S. L. F. P. Office over which I scaled over and ran away. There-
after I accompanied the two Officers to the Flat at the Bambalapitiya Flat where
we were living and showed it to them. I am definite that that was the flat where
we lived. I cannot make a mistake as I was in this flat for over two years.

Q : What have you to say if the occupants of this flat say that they have been
right through in that flat for the last three years and that nmo outsiders
were in that flat ?

A : I have spoken the truth.

Q : You scw the occupants of this flat last evening. Have you seen them bejore.?

A: No.

Q : You were aware that Ossie Corea was a bad character ? He gave you jewellery

wnd promised to give you a car. What made you to stick to him during
this period ?.
: At first I was under the impression that he was genuinly trying to help me.

A:

It was only at Kandy that I came to know of his wicked ideas. Thereafter
I was waiting for an opportunity to run away.

Q@ ; Did Ossie Corea or his two friends have anything to do with your wife ?

A : No.

Q@ : Has your wife given birth to a child ?

A : No. She is about 8 months pregnant.

Q : Yesterday when you were questioned by me, you said that the number of
the Victor car was 1 Sri 3598. Is it correct ?

A : No. What I said was 2 Sri 3598.

Q: Yeterday in the course of the interrogation you mentioned about an ash
coloured Opel Recard. What is that?

A : The four of us came in this car to the Rosmead Place house on two occasions,
driven by Ossie Corea. I never drove it. Ossie Corea brought it I do not.
know from where. I do not know' its number.

g: E’ere there any dogs at the Ja-Ela house ?

¢ No.

Q : Where is your father-in-law now ?

A : He was recently transferred to China-Bay.

Q@ : Do you think that Ossie Corea and his two friends would be searching for
Yyou!

A: Yes.

Q: Yesterday you said that you stayed at the Bambalapitiya flat only for about
3 months. How is it that you have changed your version now ?

A : What I meant was I stayed in this flat for about 3 months at a stretch and
thereafter at Ja-Ela and occasionally at this flat.

Q : You said that you had left behind your clothes at Mr. Zovza’
know what has happened to them ? g S o

A :They should be still there. There were two black shorts, one pair of tus :

! ) sore
shorts, 2 sarongs, 2 white sports shirts, 2 coloured sport shiz':'ts. o

@ : What happened to the spent cartridge you picked up at Panagoda ?

—A: I kept it on the window sill in the room occupied by me at the Ja-Ela house.

Read over and explained in Sinhala and admits to be correct.
(Sgd.) 8. &. §Bees.

C. Sumanasekara, I.P.
8.15 am. 20.2.69.
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I have taken charge of the copper talisman a small phial of scent and the partially
written Notice of Marriage w'ith carbon copy and carbon.
C. Sumanasekara, I.P.

20.2.69
20.2.69 at 8.25 a.m.

I am now accompanying A. A. Munidasa Perera to the C. I D. Office to check
on the information he has given and also to take charge of his pair of shorts which
he is wearing as a production.

C. Sumanasekara, I.P.

20.2.69

NOTE

Today at 8.45 a.m. I returned to office along with I. P. Sumanasekera and infor-
mant Munidasa, having recorded the latter’s statement at 8.30 a.m. today. The in-
formant travelled in my car. On the way the informant told me that he was given
Rs. 10 by a gentleman at Mrs. Bandaranaike’s residence. According to the des-
cription given by the informant it appears to me that this Rs. 10 had been given
by Mr. Divitotawela. The informant was accompanied here in order to verify his
statement. The informant also told me on the way that he was going to ask Mrs.
Bandaranaike for Rs. 50 as he has no money at home and as his wife is to deliver
a baby at any moment. Having arrived here I informed E1 of facts. At 9.10 a.m.
I saw I. G. Police with the statement and gave him the details. He accompanied
me to the Ministry. 1. G. Police saw S/D and E. A. and later the Honourable Prime
Minister. At 11 a.m. I. G. Police ordered me to have the statement of the informant
verified immediately. At my request I. G. Police telephoned S. P. Transport and
ordered him to send me two vehicles immediately for this investigation. I returned
to office at 11.30 a.m. Informant Munidasa was seated in my office guarded. As I
came in Peon Dias brought a cup of tea, a plantain and some eatables for the
informant. The informant had given the money. The informant had this in my
office. I summoned Inspectors Sumanasekera, H. Y. de Silva, Bennet Perera and
Percy Silva to my office. I ordered Inspector Sumanasekera to take the informant
to the Group and give him over to an officer. I then started briefing the Inspectors
on what they have to do. At 12 noon peon Dias rushed in and said that the infor-
mant was missing. He also said that the informant wanted him to get him a cup
of tea with plenty of sugar and when he came back with the cup of tea the infor-
mant was missing. Inspector Sumanasekera rushed out and search parties were
sent out but the informant was missing. E1 was not available. I. G. Police was also
not available. I detailed Inspector Bennet Perera to search for the informant at
Nawinna and also to record the statement of his mother. Necessary instructions
given. I went to the I. G.’s Office and then to the Ministry and found I. G. Police
busy wilh the Army Commander. On my return E1 was in office and informed
him that the informant had disappeared. T went out with Inspectors Sumanasekera
and Percy de Silva in search of the informant. Inspector H. Y. de Silva was
detailed to check up on de Soysa at Mattakkuliya. Necessary instructions given.

We visited Obeysekera Town but the shanty of the informant’s wife could not
be located. We visited the Nawinna Railway Station. No one knew where the
informant’s wife was living. We visited the house of the informant’s mother at
Nawinna and recorded statement of the informant’s mother. She denied that the
informant came there today. She admitted that the informant’s wife came there at
about 12 noon and went back. According to her the informant’s wife was living
with her aunt at Kelaniya. She did not know the address. As we were recorded
the statement of the mother Inspector Bennet Perera arrived and he went out in
search of the informant. At 4.30 p.m. I visited the bungalow of I. G. Police and
informed him that the informant had disappeared. He wanted me to inform Mrs.
Bandaranaike and undertook to inform S/D and E. A. At 5.15 p.m. I visited Ros-
mead Place and passed on the information to Mrs, Bandaranaike. With her per-
mission I accompanied her clerk Mr. Gunatilleke to Obeysekera Town and he
pointed out the shanty where the informant’s wife was said to be living. After
sending away Mr. Goonetilleke we visited this shanty situated at Abhinawarama
Road off Nanayakkara Road in Obeysekera Town. We met the aunt of Kusuma-
wathie. She said that Kusumawathie went to Nawinna in search of her husband
the informant as he did not return home since last morning. I had a look at the
interior of this shanty but the informant was to be seen. I instructed the aunt to
ask Munidasa to appear before me if he returned home. We returned to office at
6.20 p.m. Inspector Bennet Perera was present with the informant. The I P. told me
that he traced him at Nawinna where the informant and his wife were both
together. Good work by Inspector Bennet Perera. The informant was sent witn
I. P. H. Y. de Silva to further verify at Mattakuliva. I. G. Police Mrs. Bandaranaike

7T—ed 1865 (69/3)
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and E1 were informed. Reserve was instructed to get down two cfficers to look
after the informant when he is brought back. The time now is 7 p.m. Inspectors
Percy Silva and Bennet Perera were detailed to record the statement of the infor-
mant’s wife. Now to quarters.

20.2.69—2 p.m. at No. 488—High Level Road N awinna, Maharagama.

Alagiyawanna Mohottalalage Cicilia Perera.—60 years, widow of late Albert
Perera of the above address, states.

Amarasinghe Arachchige Munidasa Perera is my son. He was never employed
at Rowlands, Colombo. About 3 years ago for about six months he worked at
Rowlands, Navinna. He <tarted work at Rowlands, Navinna, one month before
we shifted to this house. We came into occupation of this house on 31.12.65. After
he worked for six months, he gave up work at Rowlands and started a garage of
his own adjoining this house. He ran the garage for about six months. When he
was running the garage here he met with a motor cycle accident and was warded
at the Colombo South Hospital for two or three days. After closing the garage
he remained in this house doing odd jobs. On 30.8.68 he married Kusumawathie,
daughter of Pointsman, Wimalasena. They were married at the Colombo Kachcheri.
I did not know about the marriage and I did not attend the marriage. The date
of marriage may even be September 30th. Prior to his marriage he was living
at his girl’s place for aboul ten months, but he visited us by day. On 28.12.68 his
father-in-law went or transfer to China Bay. He was residing with his father-
in-law up to the date of his father-in-law’s transfer, but kept on visiting us also.
After the father-in-law left on transfer I understand my son and his wife are
living with his wife’s aunt at Kelaniya. Even after going to Kelaniya he
visited this place about once a week with his wife. His wife is due to give birth
at any moment. He came here last on 16.2.69 at about 4 pm. On that occasion
he visited a funeral house as well. 1 did not see him at the funeral on 18.2.69. He
did not come here on the night of 18.2.69. He has not come here after 16.2.69. His
rice ration book was with my daughter, Irene, along with his wife’s ration book,
and about a month ago he removed both ration books, no one came in search of
my son. If he says that he came here on the night of 18.2.69 and removed his
ration book it is false. Almost every day my son visited me except for the
last three days. Today at about 12 noon my son’s wife came here and informed
me that her husband went witn some person with his rice ration book and did
not return. She came to see whether he had come here.

This is all. Read and explained and admitted correct.
(Sgd.) C. Sumanasekera, LP.

21.2.69 at 8.15 a.m., C.I.D. Office, Colombo.—I am now recording a further state-
ment of the informant A A. Munidasa Perera.

Amarasinghe Arachchige Munidasa Perera.—Re-called states:

On 20.2.69 I accompanied the two C.LD. officers to the C.ID. office from the
residence of Mrs. Bandaranaike. After some time I gave a Rs. 2 note to the peon
who wears a mustache and asked him to bring me a cup of tea, a bun and plantain.
At that time there was a tamil gentleman and a lady in the room. (He points
at P.C. Anthonipillai as the gentleman who was in the room). After a short while
the peon brought me a cup of plain tea, a plaintain (anamalu) and a roll. He
said that there were no buns. I did not count the balance from Rs. 2 he gave me.
I simply put the balance money in my pocket. I ate a portion of the roll. It was
too salty, ate the plantain and drank the cup of tea. A short while later the A.S.P.
came into the room and I was brought into this main office. After some time I
felt thirsty and I waiked up to the door of the main room. I was on the look-out
and saw the peon who earlier brought me tea going into the A.SP’s room where
I was earlier. I called him up and gave him 25 cents and asked him to bring me
a cup of plain tea. I asked him to buy a 3 rose cigarette from the balance. This
peon then got me to sit down in the main office and left to bring the cup of tea.
After the peon left me I walked back to the door, saw that there was no one in
the corridor and walked out in to the lobby and walked down the steps. I felt
that I should go home and see my wife who is in a very delicate condition expecting
a child and to come back after seeing her. I did not give any money to the peon
who brought me tea. Other than the 25 cents I gave him to bring the cup of
tea. To continue, I went down the steps and walked on to the bus halting place
near the Employment Exchange. At this bus halt I got into a bus and went to
the Eye Hospital junction having bought a ticket for 10 cents. At the Eye Hospital
junction I got into a Nugegoda bus, bought a ticket for 5 cents and went to Borella.
‘At the bus stand I got down and walked some distance to go to the place where
my wife was. I felt I could not walk that distance and went back to the bus
stand and got into another’ bus going to Nugégoda. Bought a ticket for 5 cents
and got down at the bus halt passing the Ayurvedic Hospital. From there I walked
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to the house of the aunt of my wife where I expected to meet my wife. When I went
to the hcuse I found the door locked and no one in. I then questioned a neighbour
and I was told that my wife’s cousin who was there expecting a baby was taken
to the maternity hospital the previous day. I then told my neighbour, a married
woman, I do not know her name to tell the home people that I was going to
Navinna. T decided to go to Navinna when his neighbour told me that my wife
went to Navinna as I failed to return home. From there I walked back to Kotte
Road ani when I was at the bus halt a Navala bound bus arrived. I got into this
bus and went to Nawala having bought a ticket for 10 cents. At Nawala I got
into a taxi and went to Navinna and got down having passed my mother’s house.
I paid Rs. 3.60 as taxi fare. Having got down from the taxi I went along the
Devata Road which is by the side of my mother’s house in order to get a ganja
cigar as I was in great need of a ganja smoke. I did not inquire from any one
about my wife. On my way to get a ganja cigar from the person whom we call
“Malli ” T had to pass a garden, where I normally go to in enjoying a ganja cigar.
J lay down in this garden. When I was there Inspector Bennet came along the
Devata Road. On seeing Inspector Bennet I went up to him. With him I went
to my mother’s house where I met my wife. I came to know for the first time
that the police were looking for me only when I saw Inspector Bennet Perera.
Inspector Bennet Perera asked me why I came away without informing anyone.
I told him that I felt like coming and I came. This is all. Read and explained
and admitted correci. Munidasa has with him an extra pair of shorts brought
to him by his wife. I requested him to change in to that pair of shorts and took
charge of the pair of shorts he is now wearing which has a torn pocket.

Sgd. C. SUMANASEKERA, I. P.

21.2.69 at 11.45 a.m., Police Station, Wattala

Along with E5. I. P. H. Y. de Silva and P. C. 7929, Dayananda and informant
Munidasa. Left C.I.D. Office at 10.10 a.m. to come here to verify statement. On the
way Munidasa was asked whether he could point out the American pattern house
with the air conditioned room at Hendala, and its chief occupant the man with the
big mustache. Munidasa then said that what he said in his statement at Mrs. Ban-
daranaike’s house is all false and that he was never taken by any one to such a
house On being asked as to how he happened to mention such a house and man,
he said that when his father was alive he came to a house at Hendala to fix a
glass to an EL or EN series Volkswagen Car. At that house there were air con-
ditioning machines. Close to that was an American pattern house where there
were fowls and peacocks. The gentleman of that house had a large mustache. He
was asked whether he could point out those two houses. He said he could. He
was then asked to lead us to those houses. On the way he begged for a little
ganja saying that he could not manage without it. He led us to Hendala turning
off by the “Samudra” theatre. He took us through several lanes but could not
trace the houses in question. We ourselves made inquiries from several people
including the ex-village headman but the two houses could not be traced. I am
now recording his statement.

A. A. Munidasa Perera—re-called states :

The statement I made to Mrs. Bandaranaike and others and the C.I.D. is entirely
false. On 18.2.69 I went to the S.L.F.P. office and then to the residence of
Mrs. Bandaranaike in order to ask for a job. When I met her and also the man
at the party office my original intention was to ask for a job and when I really
met them I thought of relating a story like this in order to convince them of my
sympathies with them. I was never taken by any one at any time to an American
pattern house with an air conditioned room at Hendala. I never met a man with
a big mustache in such a house. I mentioned such a place for the following
reasons. About six years ago when my father was alive one evening my father
came home with a friend of his dressed in sarong and shirt. My father also brought
with him a sheet of glass. He cut it to be fixed to the wind screen of the
Volkswagen car and asked me to go to Hendala the following morning with his
friend and fix the glass to the wind screen of the car. The friend went away
and returned to my place the following morning. I do not know his name or
address. He came to our place the following morning and along with him I went
to Hendala with the glass. We came to the Wattala junction by bus and went
walking along Hendala road about 3/4 mile. Then we turned left and walked
along a gravel path with coconut trees on either side. We walked about 150 yards
along this gravel path and got to the bungalow. It was an old pattern house
with round pillars in the verandah. We met the gentleman of this house, who
was fair, lean and tall. His hair was partly gray and did not have any mustache.
His Volkswagen car was black and of the EL or EN series. It was parked inside
a cadjan thatched house behind the house. I never went inside this house. I
fixed the glass to the car and it broke as it was slightly big. Then along with
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the friend I went back home and told my father of what happened. He was at
home being a Sunday. He cut another glass and gave it to me. The friend and
1 came to Colombo by bus and from there came to the Hendala house by taxi
and I fixed the glass. I was paid Rs. 40. On my two visits to this house that day.
1 saw an American pattern house in the adjomning garden. In that house there
were peacocks and fowls. I never went into that house, but I saw a gentleman
with a large mustache. In the house where I fixed the wind screen glass I saw
six or seven air conditioning machines. I put all these things together and built
up my story. I took the C.I.D. officers all over that area but I_coulgl not point
out the two houses. This is all. Read over and explained in Sinhala, and

admitted correct.
(Sgd.) A. A. MUNIDASA.

Read over—(Sgd.) C. Sumanasekera, I. P.

21.2.69 at 9.15 p.m., Kandy

On the way from Wattala we asked Munidasa Perera whether he could point
out the toddy tavern at Ja-Ela and asbestos covered house behind it. He then
said that he could point out the toddy tavern referred to by him but not the house
as there is no such house at all. That was an invention by him. As regards the
tavern also he mentioned it as he had once been to it long ago with one Piyadasa
who drives the car of a mudalali who deals in wigs, and lives at Attidiya whose
house he could point out. He led us along the Negombo road, passing Ja-Ela and
showed us the Toddy Tavern at Mukalangama in Seeduwa. Munidasa said that he
referred to the engine of a boat as he observed such a thing lying near this tavern
on that occasion. The licence No. of this tavern is 1735 and the renters are Messrs.
B. L. A. Fernando and W. A. de Silva. The latter was present, he said that he
and Mr. Fernando from October 1967. He did not know the previous renters.
There are no houses at all behind this tavern. There were some shanties far away.
We arrived at this tavern at 1 p.m. Thereafter we left for Kandy. We arrived
at 430 pm. We visited the Empire Hotel and met the Manager, Mr. Almaida, a
retired Inspector of Excise. We went through the visitors book and found the
following persons had been in the hotel on the night of 8.2.69.

(1) Mr. M. G. Fonseka of Kochikade arrived on 5.2.69 and left on 5.2.69.
(2) Mr. S. B. E. de Silva of P. O. Box 319, Colombo—arrived on 5.2.69 and

yet there.

(3) Mrb 2S F. Fernando of Chands Ltd., Fort—arrived on 6.2.69 and left on
10.2.69.

{4) Mr. ;V V. D. Sugathadasa of Colombo 15 arrived on 7.2.69 and left on
11.2.69.

(5) Mr. Stanley Abeywickrame of Brown & Co. Ltd., Colombo arrived on 7.2.69
and left on 12.2.69.

(6) Mr. A. L. de Silva—arrived on 8.2.69 and left on 10.2.69

7 M{O ]!ule G%brahimdeen of P. O. Box 1304-arrived on 8.2.69 and left on

Mr. Almaida said that Ossie Corea worked under him when he was Excise
Inspector in charge of Padukka and that he was responsible for getting him
iransferred because he was up to corruption and that Ossie Corea will never
dare come to his Hotel as long as he is there. He has been the manager of the
hotel for thLe last five years. The park opposite this hotel is the Kappetipola Park.
Earlier this was known as ‘“ Phoenix ” gardens. The only status in this garden is that
of late Mr. D. S. Senanayake. There is no statue of a soldier on horse back armed
with a gun. We saw Mr. T. B. Dissanayake, Supervisor of Parks of the Kandy
Municipality and he informed us by referring to records that the South African
Boer war memorial was removed from the pedestal commencing from 30.5.68
(scaffolding) and finally removed from this particular park to the King’s Royal
Park (Wace Park) on 8.7.68 by reference to documents. We also saw this statue
at the Kings Royal Park. We questioned Munidasa about this aspect of his story.
He then said that he never came to Kandy on 8.2.69 or 9.2.69 but he did come
to Kandy just before his father’s death in 1964 with an auctioneer and a lawyer
named Ferande who were to sell a land at Pattiyawatte by auction. On that
occasion that auctioneer lived at this particular hotel (Empire Hotel) and at that
time the svatue of the lsoldier on horse back with gun in hand was there. He and
the driver of the auctioneer’s car spent the nights in a school room beyond the
land to be sold arranged by the Sub-Postmaster of the area. We got him to take
us to the particular sub-Post office. He took us to the Ampitiya Sub-Post Office and
pointed out the school room referred to by him. On inquiry we learned that the
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Sub-Postmaster at the time was Mr. Augustin Peiris who is now an auctioneer and
Broker working with proctor Liyanage of Kandy. We contacted Mr. Liyanage and
obtained the address of Mr. Peiris. Thereafter we visited the house of Mr. Peiris
at Mavilmada. He was not present. We learned from his wife that the Colombo
proctor was Mr. V. D. S. Fernando and that the auctioneer was Capt. John of
Colombo. We shall contact them in Colombo. I now recall Munidasa.

Present, Mr. A. A. Munidasa Perera—re-called states :

In the statement made by me at Mrs. Bandaranaike’s residence I referred to a
house with asbestos roofing behind a toddy tavern at Ja-ela. There is no such house.
It was an invention by me. I happened to mention the tavern as I had once
been there about three years ago. I am a friend of one Piyadasa who lives close to
the bungalow of A. S. P. at Gangodawila. This Piyadasa’s brother-in-law deals
in wigs and Piyadasa drives his Peugeot car. About three years ago when Piyadasa
went to sell wigs in the Peugeot car to a place somewhere beyond Negombo 1
also travelled in the car. On the way back he stopped at this particular tavern
and had some toddy. I also accompanied him to the tavern but did not drink toddy.
There I noticed the engine of a boat by the side of the tavern. There were no
houses behind the tavern. That is how I happened to mention about the engine
of a boat. I never came to Kandy on 8.2.69. My wife always quarrels with me
for smoking ganja. That is the reason why I always carry a bottle of scent in my
pocket. It is true that I told my wife on the night of 8.2.69 that I would be going to
Kandy with a friend of mine the following day, but in fact I never came to Kandy
on 9.2.69. I went to the Eye Hospital and met Dr. Velithan who is known to me
and thereafter went about in Colombo and returned home late in the evening. I
only saw the Doctor but did not speak to him as he was busy. How I happened
to mention the particular hotel is as follows: About a month before my father’s
death I came to Kandy with one Mr. Wimalasena of Navinna (presently of Del-
kanda junction) who was known to me. He came in connection with the sale of a
land called Pattiyawatte which I showed the Police today. Mr. Wimalasena stayed
at the Hotel which I showed today. Mr. Wimalasena arranged through the Sub-
Postmaster, beyond the land for sale for us to stay the nights at place. I
showed the Police the land and the Sub-Post Office. Before or after that I never
came to Kandy. At that time there was a statue of a soldier on horse back holding
a gun in this park opposite this hotel. I did not see it there today. Instead I saw
the statue of late Mr. D. S. Senanayake there. I am asked as to how I happened to
mention the names Gunapala and Wijewardena. There is one Mr. Gunapala who
owns lands in Maharagama where there are petrol stations. I do not know him
but I have heard of his name. There was one Mr. Wijewardene living opposite
our house. He is not there now. I do not know where he is now. These two names
struck me when I related my story to Mrs. Bandaranaike and others, hence I
mentioned them I have never moved about with them. As regards Ossie Corea
I have never seen or met him. But I have heard and read in the newspapers about
him. As regards the bungalow at Rosmead Place referred to by me, I also went
to view the body of the late Mr. S. W. R. D. Bandaranaike at his residence. We
had to go in a queue. This was a very long queue. This queue has to pass the
bungalow referred to by me. As I was passing this bungalow the people in the
queue remarked that Ossie Corea used to come to this bungalow as well. I have
never been to this bungalow or seen the gentleman of that bungalow. I mentioned
this bungalow based on that information and as I saw this bungalow. This is all.
Read and explained and admitted correct. The time now is 10.45 p.m.

Sgd. A.A. Munidasa.

Read and explained and admitted correct.
Sgd. C. Sumanasekera, I. P.

22.2.69 at 3.15 p.m. at Echo Electricians—
No. 160 Reclamation Road, Pettah

Arrived here with Inspector H. Y. de Silva and informant Munidasa Perera.
Munidasa pcints at a gentleman who gave me his name as Jim Fernando, as the
ptex:cson v\gho took him to Monaragala. I questioned him and now recording his
statement.

Mr. Jim Fernando—Junior Technician

At Echo Electricians residing at No. 79, Mayfield Road, Kotahena, present states :
I know this person Munidasa when he was employed at Rowlands Ltd. as a
mechanic. He has attended to certain repairs of my motor cycle too. We have a
land 750 acres in extent called Echo Farm at Uva Pelwatte in Buttala about 12
miles this side of Monaragala. This is an agricultural farm. The cultivation was
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started in October 1968 and we wanted several persons to be employed as watchers
to protect the plantation from wild animals. I collected 16 persons including Muni-
dasa and his brother-in-law Ratnasiri and on 22.10.68 I took them in a lorry to
this farm. They were to be paid Rs. 75 as salary per month and meals. We wanted
them only for three months. Out of these 16 persons, this person Munidasa, T. A. R.
Ratnasiri and one V. K. D. Sunil had left the farm on 27.10.68 without informing
the Manager of the farm. The Manager informed us that in the morning of 27.10.68,
one of them had written with charcoal on the door “ g8 cecd G before leaving
the farm. This person gave his name as A. Munidasa and that is the name that
has got into our registers. The workers’ attendence register show that A. Munidasa
had worked from 22.10.68 to 27.10.68. Read over admitted correct. Mr. Fernando
pave these dates by referring to a register. Munidasa informs
me that it was his brother-in-law Ratnasiri who wrote on the door plank the words
“ g8 cwed &@” and that the three of them left without informing anyone as they
were not satisfied with the conditions of work and food.

Sgd. C. Sumanasekera, I. P.

At 4.15 p.m. at Wataraka, near the Culvert No. 21/5, High Level Road

Munidasa directed us to this spot and pointed out the place where he said in his
statement, that he had revolver and rifle firing practice. This place which is about
25 yards from Culvert No. 21/5, High Level Road, is being used by learner drivers.

The area used by the learner drivers is about 1 acre in extent with scrub jungle

on two sides. There are two patches of scrub jungle in the centre. There are wheel
marks right round these scrub jungle patches. The entire area is clearly visible
from main road and abuts the main high level road. There is also a cart road
running by the side of this place on the Colombo side end. There are also several
houses within a radius of about 50 yards. Munidasa also points us a pineapple
plantation as the one referred to in his statement made at the residence of Mrs.
Bandaranaike. This pineapple plantation is about 300 yards from this area used by
the learner drivers towards Colombo on the same side of the road i.e. left when
facing the direction of Colombo. There is barbed wire fence round the pineapple
plantation. I asked Munidasa Perera to point out to me the spot where he had
firing practice and where the pineapple was hung as a target for firing practice.
He states that he never had any firing practice either with a revolver or a gun any
day and that he did not come to this place alone or with anyone for firing practice.
The entire story about having had firing practice was one of his inventions. I
questionad the neighbours and according to them there had never been any firing
practice held at this place. No one can fire a gun at this place without being noticed
or heard by anyone. In fact when we stopped our jeep and the three of us got
down and started walking about several people going on the road stopped to see
what we were doing. On the way to this place I asked Munidasa to point out to
me the Ayurvedic Dispensary from where medicinal oil was obtained as referred to
by him in his original statement. He stated that as no firing was done and he was
not injured the necessity to obtain medicinal oil never arose and no medicinal oil
was ever obtained for him. He had however noticed a few Ayurvedic Dispensaries
along the High Level Road when he had been going along this road on earlier
oceasions and as such he knew that there were Ayurvedic Dispensaries along this
road. He also had seen and knew about this place where learner drivers learn
to drive motor vehicles.

Sgd. C. Sumanasekera, I. P.

At 5.45 pan. at Vijerama Junction, High Level Road, Gangodawila

Stopped here on Munidasa pointing at Piyadasa referred to by him in his earlier
statement. Whilst driving back from Wataraka I noticed an Ayurvedic Dispensary .
on the left side of the road near the 18th mile post and three other such Ayurvedic
Dispensaries. 1 questioned this person who was pointed out to us as Piyadasa with
whom he went to Seeduwa Toddy Tavern. I am now' recording his statement. Just
before we met Piyadasa, Munidasa took us along Pasel Mawatha (School Lane)
Gangodawila tv the house of Piyadasa. This house is next to that of Mr. D. S. S.
Jayatillaka, S. P. The inmates informed us that Piyadasa had gone out but would
be back by about 7 p.m. or so.

Wijemanna Mohottige Piyadasa

32 years residing at “Piyasevena”, School Lane (Pasal Mawatha) Gangodawila
present states: I do the sales of the wigs manufactured by brother-in-law Mr.
Bennett Perera. I take wigs to distant places in the car belonging to my brother-
in-law. 1 knew this person Munidasa Perera. I have known him for a very long
time. About 6 to 8 years ago, one day I remember to have taken Munidasa with
‘me when I had to deliver some wigs at the Peter Stores at Mundal. On that
occasion as 1 was travelling alone driving my brother-in-law’s Peuguot Car. I
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invited Munidasa to accompany me We drove along Negombo Road. Mundal is
beyond Chilaw. We returned along the same route. On the way I stopped my car
at several places but I cannot remember whether I stopped the car near a toddy
tavern ai Seeduwa. I do not drink toddy. As such I would not have gone into a
toddy tavern to drink toddy. I may have stopped the car near the toddy tavern
in order to answer a call of nature. This being about six to eight years ago I
cannot remember where and where I stopped the car on the return journey. After
this trip 1 have not taken Munidasa with me on any trip. I cannot remember the
number of the Peugeot car. It was sold sometime ago and my brother-in-law now
owns a Ford Prefect car bearing No. 3 Sri 370. I cannot remember what time I
passed Secduwa on my way back home from Mundal. Read and explained and
admitted correct.

Sgd. C. SUMANASEKERA, L. P.

At 6.45 p.m, at No. 136 Old Kesbewa Road, Nugegoda.

Munidasa brought us to this house saying that Nimalasuriya who took him to
Kandy for the auction sale resides here. Nimalasuriya who is also known to
Inspector H. Y. de Silva is present. We questioned him and he admitted having
taken Munidasa with him about three years ago to assist him in advertising the
auction sale. I now record his statement. Lokugeegamage Donald de Silva
Nimalasuriya of the above address states : I came to reside here about two years
ago. Before that I was residing at Navinna. I came to know Munidasa when I was
residing at Navinna. I know him as a motor mechanic. I am assisting Mr. V, D. S.
Fernando, Proctor, at auction sales of Lands, About three years ago I assisted
Dr. V. D. S. Fernando by advertising the auction sale of a land at Ampitiya,
Kandy. On that occasion I took Munidasa Perera with me to Kandy to assist him
in advertising this sale. The auctioneer was Captain John. Our local contact was
Mr. Augustine Peiris, a broker, residing at the Sub Post Office Building at
Ampitiya. The land to be auctioned was I believe Pattiyakele Watte close to the
“ Divurum Bodiya ”. We were in Kandy on that occasion for about a week. During
this period I found lodging at the Empire Hotel which is in front of the park. In
this park was the statue of a soldier on horse back with a rifle in hand, Accommo-
dation for Munidasa and the driver of our car was arranged by Mr. Augustine
Peiris at Ampitiyva. Munidasa and the driver of the car had to drop me at the
Empire Hotel every evening and pick me up in the morning and as such he had
to visit the Empire Hotel several times during our stay in Kandy. This is all,
Read over and admitted correct.

Sgd. C. SUMANASEKERA, I. P.

At 740 p. m, at Ceylon British Drug House, No. 4, M, C., Market Building, Galle
Road, Dehiwela, Munidasa brought us to this place and pointed out a fat elderly
gentleman as the person from whom he bought some tablets for his wife. This
gentleman is ore Dr. Chandrapala. He is questioned. Now recording his statement.

Dr. M. H. S. Chandrapala—Homeo & Ayur., H M, M,, L, I. M. P,, L. H. M. P.
of the above address present states: I cannot remember to have seen this person,
pointing at Munidasa, before. I had “ Ouvlan” Tablets which are prescribed for
women to prevent conceiving. These tablets come in packets of 24 tablets. I do
not have these tablets now. I sold a packet of these tablets at Rs. 3.50. I sold them
only on a pres-ription and on the production of a card from the Family Planning
Organization. I would not have sold these tablets for the mere asking without
examining the patient, This is quite a harmless drug. I may have sold this person
Bustine Tablets whick is also prescribed for menstruation disorders, This is
all. Read over, admitted correct.

Sgd. C. SUMANASEKERA, 1. P.

At 8.30 p.m. Saloon De Nndra No. 1171 Kotte Road, Rajagiriya : Munidasa Perera
brought us here and pointed out the barber who shaved him, as stated by him
in his original statement. I questioned the barber and now recording his statement.

Bopege Kulatunge—Barber of the above address present states; I have been
working at this barber shop for the last about one year. I know this person point-
ing at Munidasa. I do not know his name. He had come here for shaves during the
last 2 or 3 months. The last time he came here for a shave was about a week ago.
I cannot remember what time of the day he came for the shave. I charge 50 cents
for a shave. I cannot remember whether he had a thick growth of beard or not.

Read and explained and admitted correct.

Sgd. C. SUMANASEKERA. 1. P.
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20.2.69 at 7.45 p.m. at No. 488, High Level Road, Navinna.

I arrived here with I. P. Bennet Perera and met Kusur_nawathie, wife of Muni-
dasa and explained to her the purpose of our visit and I will now proceed to record
her staternent.

Karunatillakage Kusumawathie Karunatillake, 20 years, wife of A. A. Munidasa
Perera, presently living at No. 488, High Level Road, Navinna, states:

My father is Karunatillakage Tillak Wimalasena. He is at present a pointsman
attached to the Railway Station, China Bay. Prior to his transfer to China Bay,
on 29.12.68 he was a pointsman at the railway station, Navinna. When he was at
Navinna he lived in the railway quarters and I also lived there with my father
and mother and sister.

I first met my husband in July 1967. I am sure it was July 1967. I was then
working at the Sarasa Industries Weaving Centre at High Level Road, Navmx_la.
I used to go daily to work. I used to go walking. I used to see Munidasa daily
while I used to go to work. He appeared to get interested in me and one day
he came and spoke to me. That was the start of our friendship which soon
developed into a romance. When I first met Munidasa and fell in love with him
he had no job. He told me that he had earlier been employed at Rowlands—
both at Colombo and Navinna. He told me he had worked there as a tinker. When
he and I started our romance in 1967 he used to earn by doing motor repairs.
They were mainly repairs on motor cycles and cars that were brought to his house.
That is this house. He was in the habit of going out of home also for motor
repairs. He had on a few occasions told me that he was going to Colombo and
other places for motor repairs. He may have mentioned the names of the owners
of such vehicles and the places but I cannot remember them now. I remember
one case in particular. He told me once that he was going to repair a car belong-
ing to a doctor in the Eye Hospital, Colombo. That was either in 1967 or early
in 1968. After I met him and started close association with him,
I cannot remember him telling me at any stage that he was working
anywhere on a contract basis or for a monthly salary. He was in the habit of
driving the vehicles, repaired by him, on test runs and he has very often driven,
such vehicles and come to my house also. These were always vehicles repaired by
him at home. He never brought to Navinna any vehicles he repaired outside. At
least to my knowledge he did not do so—somewhere in March 1968 he met with an
accident. He had injuries on his hands and legs. He told me he had met with
an accident somewhere at Avissawella. I know he took treatment from the
Colombo South hospital and was warded there for one day. He started visiting
me at my house almost soon after we made friends—it may have been about two
weeks after. It was after his mother had visited my parents regarding our love
affair. He never stayed nights at our house but he came almost every day.
Somewhere in June or July 1968, I cannot be certain of the exact month, he told
me he had got a job in a farm at Moneragala and he went. About a week after
he left he sent me a letter with the address. I have now lost that letter and I
cannot remember the address. He did not return for about a month. When he
came back after about a month I asked him not to go back. I first found I was
pregnant in July 1968. Immediately I knew it I told Munidasa about it, as I had
conceived by him. A day or two after I broke the news to him, he brought me
24 coffee coloured tablets wrapped in a small cellophane bag. He told me he had
consulted a doctor and had brought the tablets from Dehiwala—from a pharmacy
there. I do not know why be brought me the tablets. He told me to take two
tablets a day. I took only about half the quantity. I threw away the balance.

I merried Munidasa on 30.11.68, at the Colombo Xachcheri on a
special licence. The suggestion to get married at the Colombo Kachcheri was
made by Munidasa about three or four days prior to 30.11.68. My parents and I
agreed, and that day we arranged to go to Colombo by bus and for Munidasa also
to go to the Kachcheri independently of us. The day before we got married, that
would be 29.11.68, Munidasa came home in the evening and reminded us about
going to the Kachcheri the following day. On 30.11.68 I went to the Colombo
Kachcheri by bus—by the 6.15 am. bus from Navinna. I was accompanied by
my father, my younger sister, and my maternal grandfather, one Carolis Perera of
Malegewatta, Athurugiriya. When we arrived at the Colombo Kachcheri Muni-
dasa was already there. He told me that he had left home very early that morning.
The attesting witnesses were my father and one Ariyapala a relation of mine.
Ariyapala is a clerk in the Registrar’s Office of the Kachcheri. He is a nephew
of the person married to my mother’s elder sister, one Seelawathie Perera who
lives with my grandfather, Carolis Perera. I do not know where Ariyapala lives.
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That was the first day Munidasa and Ariyapala met. Ariyapala helped us to fill
the forms and to get matters expedited. We were married before 11 a.m., that
very day—i.e., 30.11.68. My husband and I came to live in my father’s house at
the railway quarters Navinna. We lived there for about a week. After about a
week my husband and I went to Gilimale—this is on the Ratnapura Sri-Pada

road. My husband went there to do business in fish. Before he took me, he went
alone and arranged a house and came back. I cannot remember whether he went
to arrange the house before we married or after we married. He had some friends
there who had helped him to get the house. Whilst we were there, my husband
used to come to Colombo and buy fish and take it to Gilimale. I used to stay
behind. We lived in Gilimale for about a month. He gave up the business as it
was not paying and also because life was very hard there. We returned to Navinna
somewhere around the 25th or 26th of January. I cannot be certain of the date.
When we returned my parents had gone on transfer to China Bay. I knew they
were going. On our return to Navinna the two of us lived in my husband’s
sister’s house which is a few houses next to this house. We lived there for about
a week. During this period my husband used to go out in the mornings and
always returned in the evenings or nights. He never kept away. After about a
week we shifted to my maternal aunt’s house at Obeysekara Town. My aunt is
one Julin Perera. From the day we went to live in my aunt’s house, my husband
did not fail to come home in the night. He left the house almost every day in
the morning and came back home even by the last bus. He used to tell me that
he was going to find work. The only occasion my husband failed to come home in
the night was on 19.2.69, that is last night. On 18.2.69 he returned home at about
8.30 or 9.00 p.m. After we went to live at Obeysekara Town, my husband left
home one morning saying he was going to Kandy with a doctor in the Eye Hospital.
It was the morning of the Poya Day—before the last Poya. He left home at about
7 a.m. and returned by about 7.30 p.m. He brought some eggs and told me he
bought them in Kandy. In fact the night before he went to Kandy, he came home
at about 7.30 p.m. and told me he had to go to Kandy the next day. I did not
ask him why he was going. The day he went to Kandy he wore black shorts and
a pink long sleeved shirt with sleeves rolled up and slippers—as he did not come
home on 19.2.69 I came here early this morning to see whether he was here. He
was not here. Il was about 9 am. I went back to Obeysekera Town. He was
not there either. I came back here by about 11.30 a.m. he was still not here. I
was at his sister’s house. At about 12 noon he returned. He said that on 19.2.69
in the night he was at the C.I.D. office—I am asked whether I know why he left
Rowlands. I do not know the reason—he has never told me. I am asked whether
Munidasa has ever told me of any incident where he received a gun shot injury
on his leg. He has never told me that he was ever injured in such a manner.

I am now asked to give details of the house in which we lived at Gilimale. It
had no number. I am unable to say the distance from Ratnapura. I remember
that the day I first went there, we went by taxi from Ratnapura and paid Rs. 8.
There was no bazaar area there. We lived in the middle tenement of a row of
three tenements on the left hand side of the road as one proceeds to Sri-Pada. Be-
hind the tensments is a tea estate. Right opposite the tenements was a smithy. The
tenemert on the right hand side of our tenement was used as a green leaf weighing
shed. In the room next that is the one on the left hand side, there was an old couple
with a young boy of about 12 years. That woman was in hospital for most of the
time. That man was a tapper on a rubber estate. My husband did the fish business
with one Ratnasiri of Nawinna. Ratnasiri is the younger brother of one Chulasiri
who is married to my husband’s younger sister Indrawathie. Ratnasiri and Chulasiri
had relations at Gilimale but I do not know their names or places where they
live. Ratnasiri also lived with us at Gilimale. Ratnasiri continued to stay at Gili-
male after we left. I do not know whether he is still in that house, but I know
that he still there. This is all. Read over and explained and admitted correct.

(Sgd.) L. J. P. de Silva, IL.P.
20.2.1969 at 3.15 p.m. No. 44, Farm Road, Mattakkuliya

This is the house of Mr. Osborne Zoysa. I came to Modera Police Station and met
IP Hema Weerasinghe and PC 8878 Athulasena and made inquiries for the place of
Mr. Zoysa from the description given by the informant. IP Weerasinghe informed,
according to desecription, the person referred to seem to be Mr. Osborne Zoysa of
Farm Road. At 2 p.m. I arrived here with PC Athulasena and found Mr. Zoysa out.
As he was to return at 3 p.m., I came now and met him. I questioned him.
According to him, he had not at any time employed a mechanic or tinker of the
description of informant. He is the only person in the area who had owned a
Cadillac. According to description given by informant, Mr. Osborne Zoysa is the
person referred to. In this garden there are three iorries and some old bus chassis.
I am now recording his statement.
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Jenurius Osborne de Zoysa, age 40 years, Transport Agent

residing at 44, Farm Road, Mattakuliya, present and states: I have been living
in this house since 1959. I am the only Zoysa in Mattakkuliya area who had owned a
Cadillac. As for that matter, I am the only Zoysa in Ceylon who owned a Cadillac.
I had 3 Cadillac cars at different times. They were EY 6000, in 1955 to about 1963,
EY 3535 around 1960—1962. EN 3966—cream colour—from 1965 up to about an
year ago. I have never engaged a mechanic named Munidasa Perera or Quintus.
I had no mechanic employed by me who has been employed at Rowlands. I do not
know of a person of the description given by IP Silva. In 1966 I had no lorries.
In 1966, I bought CTB—condemned buses with a view to converting to lorries. They
were in my compound. I made lorries from them in 1967. I have never had a Bed-
ford lorry in my garden. In 1966 period, it is possible that I had some other cars
with me kept at home. I had no servant woman named Cecilian or a servant boy
named Banda employed here at any time. At certain periods, I had some mechanics
employed here. They were one Wales a painter about 3 years, ago N. Ariyadasa
about the same time, Sirisena about two years ago, Seneviratne about 3 years ago,
and the present mechanic Premaratne. None of them is from Maharagama or had
been employed earlier in Rowlands. I know Ossie Corea well, I had known him
from school days. The last he had visited my place was about 3 years ago. I do
not know of persons named Wijewardene and Gunapala who used to associate Ossie
Corea. He had not come here with any such person. He was not in the habit of
visiting me often. Very rarely I used to meet him. As far as I know, Ossie Corea
had not owned a Vauxhall Victor car, and had never come here in a Vauxhall
Victor car. I had not given Ossie Corea any servant or mechanic at any time. As
far as I know, he does not own any land at Moneragala. He has no estate that I
know of. I had not known any driver employed by Ossie Corea since about 1966. He
had a driver named Munna, a Malay. I had no person employed by me of the
description given by Police. I did not engage a mechanic in 1966 who came with
an injury on the leg. If any person claims that he was employed by me, I am
willing to be confronted with that person. This is all. Read over and admitted to
be correct. Sgd. H. Y. de Silva, LP.

Mr. Osborne Zoysa has only one child. A girl aged four years. Sgd. H. Y. de
Silva, LP.

20.2.69 at 6.30 p.m. CID Ofiice. Informed ASP of the results of inquiries. The
informant is present with I. P. Bennet Perera and a relation of informant. The
relation who is here informs while in conversation that the informant is a ganja
addict and is not of sound mind. I am now accompanying informant with PS 5665
Weerawardene to Mattakkuliya to check his statements in regard to the place where
he is stated to have been employed at one Mr. Zoysa's place according to his state-
ment. When I requested him to accompany me to point out this house, he is
reluctant. He says he could point out the house where he was employed. His
relation who is here commented to him that he was not employed in a garage at
Mattakkuliya. Proceeding in garage jeep. Sgd: H. Y. de Silva, IP.

At 7.15 p.m. at 44, Farm Road, Mattakkuliya.—At the house of Mr. Zoysa. I got
informant to sit by me in the front seat and asked him to direct us to the house
he had referred to. Coming from Fort along Alutmawatte Road he directed the jeep
on to Mutuwal Road, at the turn-off passing Tobacco Company. After turning he
got the jeep stopped and got it reversed and then proceeded along Alutmawatte
Centre Road. At three places he got the jeep stopped and asked people on the road
to the way to Oxygen Factory and then came passing Oxygen Factory. After
passing Oxygen Factory he asked a person on the road to Mr. Zoysa’s house. A
person pointed the road. About that stage he told me that he cannot go to
Mr. Zoysa’s house. We came along Centre Road and fell on to Farm Road. At
that point he got the jeep to turn to right which is the correct turn and from
that point looked carefully out and pointed out Mr. Osborne Zoysa’s house, as the
place after passing the point in the garden where some lorries are parked. I then
called him to get down. He refused. I explained to him that it was important for
him to come and point out the place and the people. He then came here with me.
Mr. Osborne Zoysa is out. His wife is present with some visitors. Informant said,
this is the house. The wife of Mr. Zoysa who was aware of inquiries done by me
in the afternoon said that she had not seen this man at all and he was never em-
ployed here. I then questioned informant in her presence. Informant then said that
he was employed here and the lady who was here at that time was not this lady. He
said that lady had three children, two girls and a boy. Mrs. Zoysa laughed at this.
I further questioned informant as to other particulars of this house, given by him in
his statement. He is now confused and is silent, and does not try to substantiate
what he had said. He then disclosed to me that what he said about being employed
here was untrue, and that it was all his imagination. He says that he knew this house
because Mr. Zoysa one day about two years ago brought two jeeps from Nawinna
on tow, and he drove one of the towed vehicles. On that occasion he came here
and Mr. Zoysa gave him and others of the party who came some orange barley.
Now in conversation with me Wesays that the wlleged information he gave about
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a plot te kill Mrs. Bandaranaike was all untrue and was his imagination. He says:
that he is addicted to ganja, and when he is after ganja, these things occur to his:
mind. He now says that there was no such plot, and that he did not go to Kandy,.
and when he was questioned about details of the thing he mentioned he made up.
things and said giving fictitious names. I am waiting for Mr. Zoysa. Sgd. H. Y. de-
Silva, IP. At 8.40 p.m. Mr. Zoysa has still not turned up. Informant now tells me:
as what he had said is false, it is not necessary to meet Mr. Zoysa and verify and
he is anxious to get back to Office. I requested Mrs. Zoysa to inform her husband to
g:{onéacfis r_?e atItlljue CID Office if he returns early. Now leaving back to Office. Sgd. H.
. de Silva, LP.

At 9.30 p.m. in Office. with informant and P.S. Weerawardene. Bought a packet
of dinner for informant. On the way talking to me informant talked nonsense, that
he once went to Ratmalana to get hold of an aeroplane and go to another country
and live there, and that he was not successful because an officer working there
came and inspected the tyre before the aeroplane took off, I telephoned ASP and
mformed of the developments. I am now recording a further statement of infor-
mant. Amarasinha Arachchige Munidasa Perera age 26 years, residing at 899,
Nawinna, Maharagama, recalled, states

The information I gave to Mrs. Bandaranaike and the CID about an alleged
plot to assassinate Mrs. Bandaranaike is entirely false. The narration I gave
about it was purely my imagination. There was no such plot, and no one asked
- me to shoot her. I do not know Ossie Corea. I had never seen him. I have heard
of his name as a thug. I am addicted to smoking ganja. I have been used to
smoking ganja since my father’s death. He died on 2nd February, 1964. This
date is tattooed on my hand. (Tattoo mark with date is on left hand reading
8w 8B88® 2.2.1964) Some days I smoke five or six ganja cigars a day. It depends
on how much money I have. When I smoke ganja I become thougthful and imagine
many things. Even when seeing a peice of wood I feel I could turn out a machine
with it. T feel that I could do many things. I begin to walk long distances on
foot, and I don’t realize the exertion. Sometimes I get a heavy head and drowsy.
After smoking I walk in whatever direction I feel. I walk like that towards
Mount Lavinia, Bambalapitiya and other places, When I smoke the effect lasts
about a few hours. Sometimes I throw out a lot of phlegm after smoking ganja.
I used to smoke ganja even when I was employed at Rowlands. I have many
companions who used to smoke ganja with me in the village. Ebert, Kumar, are
some of them. There are people who come from other places too to buy ganja
and I join them, too, and smoke. On 18th of this month in the morning I left
home from my wife’s place at Obeyesekara Town at about 7.30 am. I came by
bus to Eye Hospital Junction. Near Eye Hospital there is a shanty boutique
where there are some dark girls, where ganja is sold. There I bought a packet
of ganja, and made a cigar and smoked half. From there I came to Fort by bus.
‘T had no particular purpose. I just came. I walked into the harbour through a
gate to see the place around. No one checked me. I walked around in the harbour
till about 11.30 a.m. When I entered the harbour it was about 8.45 am. I saw
the places where some new hearses brought for Raymonds parked. Also saw a
new Benz car and some Volkswagen cars unloaded at the harbour. At about 11.30
am. I came out and travelled in a bus in order to come to Eye Hospital Junction.
While passing the office of the S.LL.F.P. on Darley Road I felt like getting down
there, and I got down. At that time I had taken the full ganja cigar and had the
effect of it. I felt like going inside the SLFP office. I went there and walked
around. There was an old gentleman. I asked him who was in charge of the
place. He inquired from me what it was about. I told him that there was a plot
to kill Mrs. Bandaranaike. It just came into my mind and I said it Earlier I had
the idea to go to Mrs. Bandaranaike and ask for a job, but after I went to office
these imaginations occurred and I came out with them as if they had really
occurred. The information I gave about a plot to kill Mrs. Bandaranaike is false.
There was no such arrangement. All other things I said connected with it too
are false, and they are my imaginations. The names of persons I gave are
imaginary. I did not stay in a flat at Bambalapitiya where he was taken to by
ASP CID. I did not go to Kandy on the day of funeral of Maha Nayake Thero.
That was all an imaginary narration. I could not smoke ganja for the last two
days, i. e., yesterday and today. I now have no feelings of imagination. I have
not been employed in the house of Mr. Zoysa of Mattakuliya. I knew the house
because abouf 1965 Mr. Zoysa came with two others and removed two jeeps
towed from Nawinna from a gentleman whose name I do not know. Gentleman
from Nawinna called me to accompany, to be at the wheel of a towed jeep. He
stayed at Wata Mawatha, Nawinna. I do not know where he is now. Read and
explained Sgd: A. A. Munidasa, and admitted to be correct Sgd: H. Y. de Silva
LP. Informant is requested to remain in office as instructed by ASP. PS. 5656
Weerawardene and PC 5260 Banda are instructed and left to be with informant.

Sgd: H. Y. de Silva, I.P.
9—ed 1865 (69/3)
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21.2.69 at 11.30 a.m. at Forbes Lane, Maradana.

Today at about 10.40 am. I went to the S. L. F. P. Headquarters at Darley Road,
Colombo 10 and explained the purpose of my visit and went to the rear com-
pound—right up to the boundary wall. PS 5509 and PC 5852 were with me. We
{ooked over the boundary wall at the left hand corner as one faces the wall. I saw
2 row of houses—tenements. There was a man there and I called out to him and
asked him how I could reach that row of tenements. He said the entrance to that
particular garden was from Forbes Lane. I then went up to that row of houses
through Forbes Lane which is a lane connecting Arnold Ratnayake Mawatha and
Forbes Road—now Devanampiyatissa Road. The row of tenements bear assess-
ment Nos. 50/57 to 50/66—eleven tenements. All these houses are in one straight
row. The tenement which is adjacent to the S. L. F. P. Head Quarters rear
boundary wall is tenement No. 50/66—No. 50/57 is at the other extreme end. I
examined the spot near the wall. From the top of the wall to the ground at this
point, there is a drop of about 10 feet. About 5 feet above ground level there
are two clothes lines. These lines are thick insulated wire lines. According to
N. L. Leelawathie the occupant of No. 50/66, these lines had been there for the
past several months. About two feet in front of the corner of the wall there is a
creeper which has grown along a stick to a height of about 3% feet. On the ground
there are 3 pots with plants. It would be extremely difficult for any person to
jump down from the wall at this point, without breaking at least one or more
of the items described above, as it would be almost impossible to avoid all these
things when jumping down—especially if a jump was made in haste. None of
fhese items mentioned above have been damaged and according to N. L. Leela-
wathie of No. 50/66, none of the pot plants, creeper Or clothes lines had been
found damaged in the recent past. I visited the first seven tenements one by one
and questioned the persons, living in them. Two were closed. The numbers were
as follows : 50/66 to 50/60. Of these numbers 50/63 and 50/60 were closed. I ques-
tioned the following people as to whether they had sceen or had even come to
know of a man having jumped over the wall from the S. L. F. P. Head Quarters
side on 14.2.69 at about 12 noon and running along the passage in front of all
these tenements towards Forbes Lane (1) Mrs. N. L. Leelawathie of No. 50/66,
Mrs. C. Sanda of No. 50/65, Mrs. A. Maggie Nona of No. 50 /64, H. E. Ariyadasa
of 50/62 and Mrs. E. A. Jane Nona of No. 50/61. All of them told me that they
had been in their respective homes at about 12 noon on 14.2.69. They had not seen
anything like that nor had they heard of such a thing. This is a very crowded
area. The tenement dewellers told me that right through the day the passage way
in front of these houses, is occupied by the dwellers doing various household
chores and at no time of the day and till late at night is this passage way empty.
They are of opinion that no stranger could have entered the passage, by scaling
over the boundary wall, and run along the passage and escape io Forbes Lane
without being caught. If such a thing had happened an alarm would have been
raised amongst the dwellers and the tresspasser would have been caught.

(Sgd.) L. J. P. de Silva, LP.

21.2.69 at 12.45 p.m.

I questioned several persons in shops and boutiques close to the S. L. F. P. Head
Quarters at Darley Road about a red coloured Sunbeam Talbot car No. 1Sri 505
being parked in that area on 14.2.69. The persons who were questioned by me
were unable to give me any useful information. They say that Darley Road is such
a busy road during the day and various types of vehicles parked all along the road
and it is not possible to keep in mind any particular vehicle. I also made inquiries
for the black Vauxhall Victor car parked on the opposite side of the road during
that same time. My inquiries resulted in the same way as regards the red Sunbeam
car.

Sgd. L. J. P. de Silva, 1. P.

At 1.05 pm.
Now leaving with PS 5509 and PC 5852 to Gilimale.
Sgd. L. J. P. de Silva, L. P.

21.2.69 at 3.30 p.m. at Gilimale

) arrived here and traced the house in which Munidasa and his wife had been
living. I met Ratnasiri the other partner with whom Munidasa had done fish
business—1 explained the purpose of my visit to Ratnasiri and I will now proceed
to record his statement.
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Thudugula Arachchige Don Ratnasiri, age 22 years, businessman, living at Gili-
male in Ratnapura Police area states :

I know Munidasa. He is related to me. My elder brother Chulasiri is married
to Munidasa’s younger sister. I have many relatives in this village. I started a
business in fish somewhere towards the beginning of December 1968. I used to go
daily in the evenings to Colombo and bring corporation fish to Gilimale the following
morning vy bus. Almost soon after I started the fish business I went to Navinna
one day ard I met Munidasa. He had just got married. He expressed his desire
to join me in the fish business. I invited him to do so. A few days after he met me,
he came (o Gilimale to see the place. That day we arranged to rent out this small
tenement foi Rs. 15. Munidasa left that day and he came back in about a week’s
time with his wife. He came here with his wife somewhere in the middle of
December 1968. Thereafter he and I used to go to Colombo on alternate days to
bring fish., Munidasa lived with his wife here for about two or three weeks. He
left this place as he had some displeasure with me. He left this house and went
and lived in the house of one Samarasinghe for about four days and finally left
Gilimale even without telling me. He used to smoke ganja frequently. Whenever
he went to Colombo, he used to bring a few bundles of ganja. Munidasa invested
about Rs. 15C for the business. He got back his money with proiits before he left—
Read over and explained and admitted correct,

Sgd. L. J. P. DE Sirva, 1. P.

21.2.69 at 10.45 p.m. Rowlands Garage and Showrooms, Colpetty

I arrived here and met the Personal Manager, Mr. Claude Mendis and I explained
to him the purpose of my visit and then in consequence found the following infor-
mation from the personal file of Amarasinge Arachchige Munidasa Perera. He has
given his address as 899, High Level Road, Navinna, Maharagama. He was employed
as a tinker in the Rowlands Garage Branch at Navinna. He has never been em-
ployed at the Showroom at Turret Road. He had commenced employment on 20th
July 1965. His services were terminated on 15th October 1966 due to unauthorized
absence. He, Mr. Mendis, the Personal Manager, informed me, was suspected in a
case of bicyzle theft at the Rowlands premises, Turret Road on 18.1.69. I referred
his personal file and found that there was a note made in it that he has removed
all his certificates on 17.12.66.

I also made inquiries and learnt that the name of the director working at
Rowlands is Mr. Ranjan Canekaratne. In the personal file of Amarasinghe Arach-
chige Munidasa Perera there was no certificate given to him by the late Mr. S. W.
R. D. Bandaranaike. At 2 p.m. Sulaimans Hospital, Armour Street, Grandpass. I
arrived here and found that the Secretary, Mr. Mohamed is away. I made inquiries
at the officc and from the particulars available I was informed that it will be
difficult to trace the prescription on which the patient has received treatment. All
prescriptions of 1966 were locked up in the store room and Mr. Gunaratnam stated
that he would search for it and if found let me know.

Sgd. G. WEERASINGHE, I. P.

23.2.69 at 8.20 a.m. C.I.D. Office, Colombo.

Amarasinghe Arachige Munidasa Perera appears on request and I record his
statement as follows: He is being interrogated by A. S. P, C. I. D. He states:
As stated earlier the information 1 gave to Mrs. Bandaranaike and others and the
C. I. D. is entirely false and is a fabrication built up on my own imagination. I
have been without a job for quite some time. I am now married and my wife is
to deliver a baby at any time now. I have no means of sustenance. From the time
that my late father was in hospital before his death I got used to smoking ganja.
I smoke ganja daily and without ganja I cannot do anything. I cannot eat. I can
only take sweets and plain tea with plenty of sugar. When I smoke ganga I
become very courageous and I feel like doing anything, At times after ganja I do not
realize what I am doing. There have been occasions when after ganja I have been
walking for miles and miles in the hot sun quite aimlessly. My wife used to quarrel
with me for smoking gania and it is in order to escape from her that I used to
carry with me a bottle of scent so that she may not get the smell of ganja. When
I do a job of work I feel like leaving it and going elsewhere. To get my ganja I
have no money. I used to borrow money from all and sundry to buy ganja. My
mother, brothers, sisters wife and friends have adviced me not to smoke ganja but
I have been unable to give it up.

In my original statement I stated that I got a letter from the Late Mr. S. W. R. D.
Bandaranaike to Mr. Rajan Kannangara, a Director of Rowlands Ltd. for a job for
me. This is not correct. I never obtained such a letter from the Late Mr. Bandara-
naike nor have I spoken to him at any time or been to his residence to see him.
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About 3 years before the death of my father, he spoke to the authorities of Row-
lands at Colombo and got me employed as a temporary casual tinker apprentice. I
was paid about a rupee a day. I worked in this capacity for about 12 years. I was
dicsontinued as I got caught to the Engineer Mr. Filby while making stars for the
Ceylon Communist Party during working hours. After the death of my father, in
July 1965 I appealed to the authorities at Rowlands and they employed me as a
tinker at their Branch at Navinna from that month. I do not remember the exact
date. I was paid about Rs. 110 a month according to my attendance. I was dis-
continued in October 1966 for unauthorized absence. I was given a discharge
certificate which I have at home. I shall produce it. When I was discontinued
from Rowlands Colombo also I was given a discharge certificate. I have lost it.
On 8.1.66 also I was employed at Rowlands Navinna. That day I went to see the
demonstrations at Kollupitiya. When the Police opened fire the crowd ran in all
directions. I also ran. I fell down in the crowd and got a bruise on my left thigh.
I applied some flavin and later sticking plaster. I had never to go to l_mspltal or a
dispensary to obtain treatment for this. I never got any gun shot Injury on this
date. I never got any treatment from Sulaiman Hospital.

As stated earlier I had been only once to the house of Mr. Zoysa at Mattakkuliya,
that was about 4 years ago driving a towed jeep from Navinna to Mr. Zoysa’s
house. That is how I happened to remember this house. I never did any work at that
house. I never saw Ossie Corea or any body else visiting that house. I have not
seen Ossie Corea yet. In my statement I mentioned two cars as belonging to Ossie
Corea—a Sunbeam Talbot No. 1 Sri 505 and a Vauxhall Victor No. 1 Sri or 2 Sri
3598. I have never seen two such cars. The first number I gave as I know Garage
No. 505 at Union Place near the Eye Hospital junction. I have not worked there
but I know of this garage. The second number was my Own imagination. I have
never been to the old bungalow at Rosmead Place opposite the residence of Mrs.
Bandaranaike. I had seen this bungalow once before. That was when I was in the
queue to view the body of late Mr. Bandaranaike. As I was passing this bungalow
people in the queue said that Ossie Corea was the murderer and that Ossie Corea
used to visit this bungalow. I then had a good look at this bungalow. I saw the
verandah and the porch. I did not see any rooms or water tap behind the Kkitchen
of this bungalow, but that was my own imagination. Todate I have never seen the
gentleman of this bungalow. I do not even know his name. That was the first occa-
sion I ever went to the residence of Mrs. Bandaranaike at Rosmead Place.

I have been to the Maliban Hotel at Maliban Street and taken tea there—that is
how I happened to mention that hotel. This is how I happened tc mention about
the Government Flat at Bambalapitiya. Sometime after my father’s death I had
some ganja and got into the bus at Navinna with the intention of going to Pettah.
I got off at Timbirigasyaya and walked up to Galle Road. As I was passing the
Bambalapitiya Flats, I saw men working at this particular block. I went up there
and asked for work. I was given some gutter pipe work. I did this work for 4 days.
I learnt that these were originally used as garages which had been converted to flats.

That is how I came to know about this particular block of flats, That was the
block of Flats where I took the C. I. D. Officers on the evening of 19.2.69. I never
lived in any of these flats at any time.

I have stated in my statement that Ossie Corea took me to a place beyond the
Panagoda camp and taught me to fire a revolver and later a rifle. That is entirely
false. Recently I was doing a fish business at Gineemale at Ratnapura. During this
period whenever I return home by bus I had to pass this spot. I had also
been to this area by Motor Cycle. On such occasions I had observed Military
pgrsonnel learning to drive vehicles at this spot. I had also observed a
pineapple plantation close to this spot. That is how I happened to mention about
this spot. Ossie Corea or anyone else have never taken me there to train me in the
use of firearms. I have never handled a revolver or a gun or rifle. @ However
I have seen revolvers, guns and rifles being used in Films. That is how I described
the revolver and the rifle. Sometime ago I saw a picture entitled ¢ Safari” or
Saffari on wild animals at the Lavinia Theatre Nugegoda. I saw this picture about
four times. Revolvers, guns and rifles were used in this picture. That is how I
happened to describe them. Sometime back when I was travelling by train from
Fort to Navinna there were some army men also in the train. I overheard one of
them say that his shoulder was very painful as the rifle kicked back when firing.
That is how I happened to mention this aspect of the story. It is not true that any
oil was obtained from an Ayurvedic Physician and applied on my shoulder.

I never went to any club, hotel, Cargills or the Colombo Kachcheri with Ossie
Corea. It is true that I bought the copper talismen sheet on the pavement of Car-
gills. T bought it as the sellersaid ‘that it wrasoweryogood to possess one of these.
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In my statement I referred to Monaragala. This is how I happened to do so. I
knew one Jim Fernando of Echo Electricians at Reclamation Road. Somewhere in
October last year he met me and asked me whether I could go with him to their
Farm at Monaragala to work there as a watcher for three months. I agreed. There-
after he took me, my brother-in-law Ratnasiri and several others in a lorry. We
were taken to a very large land in the jungles. Our job was to keep away the
wild animals from the plantations. This land was in Monaragala area. My brother
in law and I worked there for a few days and came away without informing any-
one there as the salary was not sufficient and the food was not good. We were
promised a monthly salary of Rs. 75 plus food.

I know Inspector Bennett Perera of the C. I. D. I knew him from the time he
was O. I. C. Maharagama Police Station. I have been giving him information. After
his transefer to the C. I. D. also I used to come and see him at this building.
Whenever I feel I come and see him and at times I come halfway and go back
I came and saw him twice this month. The first was early this month. I do not
remember what I told him on that occasion. I saw him again about 5 days later.
On that occasion I told him that Ratnasiri and Somadasa were selling fish at
Gineemale. I do not know whether they are wanted by the Police. He asked me
how I knew this. I told him that I saw them there.

_ It is not true that I ever grew a beard. Sometimes I used to take a shave once
in three or four days. On such occasions I have had a slight growth.

I first came to know my wife about 2 years ago when she was working at a
weaving school at Navinnna. I used to meet her on the way and became friendly
with her. At that time I was unemployed. From the time I became friendly with
her I used to visit her by day and slept at my mother’s house. About an year ago
I met with a motar cycle accident at Avissawella. I received injuries on my legs
and took ireatment at the Ceclombe South Hospital. The injury on my left leg
below the knee which I described as a gun shot injury was received by me when
I was a small boy by falling over a barbed wire. I do not know who treated me
for it. After getting friendly with my wife I had intercourse with her on several
occassions and about July 196¢ she told me that she had conceived. About this
time I had read a pamphlet issued by the Ceylon British Drug House at Dehiwala
that certain tablets were avaijlable there to be given to women who became
pregnant. I went to this Pharmacy and bought 24 Coffee coloured tablets which
I gave to my wife to be taken 2 a day. I did not understand for what purpose
these tablets were given. She took a few tablets and she started vomitting and
she gave up taking the tablets. She was getting advanced in pregnancy and we
decided to get married. We got married by special licence on 30.11.68 at the
Colombo Kachcheri. My father-in-law spent for stamps etc. From that day I
lived with her in her house every night. The only night that I did not live with
her after our marriage was on the night of 19.2.69 when I was making my
statement to the C. I. D. That was the reason why my wife came in search of me
to Navinna on 20.2.69. My father-in-law went to China Bay on transfer on 28.12.68.
Thereafter my wife and I went and lived with an aunt one Jeslin Perera at Obe-
sekara Town. In my sta‘ement I stated that on the night of 18.2.69 I went to my
mother’s place and brought my rice ration book and that she wanted me to come
for lunch the following day at 11 a.m. that too is false. I did not go there that
night. The rice ration bocks of myself and my wife were with me at Obesekara
Town. 1 had taken them from my sister about a month earlier. I had visited my
mother off and on during this period.

I have stated in my statementi that I was also known as Quintus. This too is
false. I had a schoolmate by this name.

On 14.2.69 I had a dose of ganja and walked aimlessly in the Pettah area and
got into a bus to go home. I got off the bus at Darly Road and at about 12 noon -
whilst walking along the pavement I saw the S. L. F. P. Office. T thought of
asking the Methiniya for a job or for some money. I walked in. I saw the
Mathiniya seated in an office room I saw only her hand. There were lot of people
in this office. T walked cn to the rear compound and answered a call of nature.
It was then that I noticed the boundary wall at the rear. I decided not to ask
for money or job from the Mathiniya and walked away. As I walked away I saw
Mr. R. S. Perera talking to some people in the front office. I returned home. On
18.2.69 alse I had ganja and did an endless walk in the Pettah, harbour ete. Finally
it struct me that if I went to the S. L. F. P. Office and told the Methiniya of a
plot of this nature she might give me not only money but alsp give me a job and
keep me with her. I went by bus to S. L. F. P. Office. This was about 3.00 or
3.30 p.m. As I went there I met an old man. I told him that I wanted to see the
Mathiniya. He wanted to know why. I fcold him that there was a plot to kill the
Mathiniya and that I was asked to do it, and that I wanted to inform Mathiniya
about it. He then telephoned the Mathiniya and I was taken before her. I told her
this story and so did I tell the others and the C. I. D. Officers. Whenever they
questioned me about a point.I.made, up,and-answered. I.c:rled in order to win the
sympathy of the Mathiniyaodamnever expected, the Mathiniya to hand me over to
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the C. I. D. and to have my story verified. I thought that she would beleive my
story, sympathise with me, give me money and even give me a job and keep me
with her. I myself realise the consequence of my actions after ganja. 9. J. 8¢
Read and explained to him in Sinhala and admitted to be correct. Munidasa is
warned not to go to the residence of Mrs. Bandaranayake at any time and that if he
does go he will be arrested and handed over to the Police. Munidasa was asked as to
how the pocket of his shorts got torn. He says that he used to pick up nails nuts
ete. on the road and carry them in his pocket and that the pocket got torn by them

and not by any revolver carried in his pocket.
C. SUMANASEKERA, LP. 23.2.69 11.20 am.

20.2.69 at 5.30 p.m. in office at Colombo—This afternoon at about 12.30 p.m. on
the orders of E5 I left office with PS 5666 Weerawardena to make inquiries 1o trace
the informant named Munidasa who had left the office without informing the
officers verifying an information given by him. At about 2 p.m. at Navinna at the
house of Munidasa I met E5 with W. Sumanasekera and Percy Silva who were
reading the statement of Munidasa’s mother’s. After they left Ne-wmna I made
inquiries for Munidasa and met cne Hemachandra a cousin of Munidasa. I spoke
to him and told him that Munidasa 1S required for clarification of further points
in his statement and that he had left the office without informing us. Hemachandra
then went and spoka to some of his relatives and at about 3 p.m. he took me fo a
house about 3 mile away from Munidasa’s house. There I found Munidasa with his
wife. I told him that we want him to come to the office to verify certain points
arising out of his statement and requested him to accompany me. He agreed to
come and I came with him to office. I tried to contact E5 but he was at an inquiry
at the time I met Munidasa. I then brought Munidasa to office.Sgd. D. B. A. Perera.

Munidasa told me that he left the C. I. D. office as his wife was expecting a baby
and he was tired. I observed, that his wife was in an advanced state of pregnancy.

Segd. D. B. A. Perera.

E5 Submitted

The person named Munidasa, alias Quintus of Navinna, Maharagama, who was
in your office on 202.69 in connection with certain information passed by him
to the C. I. D. is known to me. I came to know him when I was O. I. C. Mahara-
gama Police Station in 1965. After I left Maharagama in 1965 I had met him on
one or two occasions at Maharagama. At the time I knew him at Maharagama
he was a mechanic employed at M/S Rowlands Ltd,, Navinna. On or about the
3rd of February, 1969, at about 10 a.m. whilst I was in the office, the officer at
the inquiry counter came and informed me that there was a person at the counter
who had come to see me. I went up to the inquiry counter and I found this person
Muridasa there. When I inquired from him as to why he had come to see me
he told me that he had certain information to give me.

He told me that there was a burglary some time ago at Navinna, and that two
suspects who had committed this burglary were at Ratnapura. He gave me the
names of the two suspects as one Somadasa and Ratnasiri. I inguired from him
as to how he came to know that they had committed this burglary ; he then told
me that it was his belief. When I asked him how he had met them at Ratnapura
he told me that he himself had been at Ratnapura and had met these two per-
sons there. He said that they were selling fish at Rtanapura.

T knew that the two persons he mentioned were relations of his, and I suspected
that he was trying to get them involved in some offence. This was obvious to me
when I questioned him a little further. However I told him that I would go into
this further and take action accordingly. About 3 or 4 days later he came again
and asked me whether the C. I, D. was inquiring into this case. I told him that
we were not. He then told me that the Local Police must not know that he gave

any information.

I disbelieved the information given as he could not substantiate what he
told me and it was not safe to act on mere suspicions of the informant whom

I did not trust. :
This was the first occasion that he had come and given me any information, and

the last occasion I had met him prior to February, 1969 was about 1 or 2 years ago.
D. B. A. Prrera, I.P. 23.2.69.

1 & 505

Class of Vehicle—Motor Car. (Private).
Date of 1st Reg.—3.1.57.
Type and colour of body-=Saleon grey hlue:
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Make—Ford.

(1) Matanada Calyanaratne,
23, Frazer Road,
Kolonnawa.

(2) Henry Phillip Premaratne,
Government Hospital,
Dambadeniya,
Giriulla.

Date of transfer—10.11.58.
Place where the vehicle will usually be kept—Morape.

1 Sri 3598

Class of vehicle—Motor car. (Private).
Date of 1st Reg.—13.6.57.

Type and colour—Saloon, medium grey.
Make—Borgward.

(1) Benjamin Winson Soysa,
174, Havelock Road,
Colombo 5.

Usually kept—Same Address.

2 Sri 3598

Class of Vehicle—Motor Car. (Private).

Date of 1st Reg.—11.12.58.

Type and colour of body—Saloon Sage Green.
Make—Morris.

(1) Don Daniel Abayasinghe,
Cultivation Supt.,
Tissamaharamaya.

(2) Siman Meara Pathirana Abraham,
Debarawewa Estate, Tissamaharamaya.

Date of transfer—17.5.61.

(3) Gunawardane Liyanage Piyasena,
Radampola,
Urugamuwa.

Date of transfer—10.11.62.

(4) Yatigala Gamaacharige Piyadasa,
19A, Tissa Road,
Tangalle.

Date of transfer—29.9.64.

(5) Yatigala Gama Archarige Amarasena,
“ 998 Bow”,
*Danketiya,
Tangalle.

Date of transfer—25.11.67.
*Usually be kept—Same place.

23.2.1969 at 2.30 p.m. at Watareka.—Near the spot pointed out by informant
Munidasa Perera as the pineapple plantation in Panagoda referred to by him.
Informant is present. I made inquiries from the neighbours and learned that this
land belongs to a lady named Mrs. Pussella from Attygalle, Meegoda. Pineapple
vlantation is a part of the rubber estate which is on both sides of the road. There
is said to be a watcher in the estate named Louis. Made inquiries for him in
the estate. He has gone out. Made confidential inquiries regarding his conduct
and associates and gathered that he is a quiet man and no outsiders come into this
estate. There is said to be about 72 acres in the estate. Pineapple plantation is
a small block close to the High Level Road. The owners of this estate are said
to be respectable people in the arca.

(Sgd.) H. Y. pE SiLva, LP.

At 2.45 p.m. at the house of Grama Sevaka of Watareka met G. S. Mr. G. S. Rupa-
singhe. G. S. Division 448. The area of the estate where pineapple plantation in
question is comes under this G. S. Division. Made confidential inquiries from G. S.
regarding owners of the estate. It is called Pennindanda Estate. It is said to belong
to Mrs. Pussella of Attygalle)Mrsd PusseHanisithedmiother of Mr. Ranjit Pussella who
is a staff officer employed nat“National“Tiotteriest Board. They are known to be
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supporters of Mr. Gamini Jayasuriya, the M.P., for the area. They are respectable
and law-abiding people. The G. S. has worked in this division for six years, and
he is quite familiar with the area and the people. 3

(Sgd.) H. Y. pE Stva, LP.

At 3.15 p.m. at Obeysekara Town. On the way from Homagama informant got
down at his house at Navinna and then informed me that the certificate he got™
from Rowlands is at Obeysekere Town house where he was staying. Accompanied
him here. He produced before me the certificate in question given from Rowlands.
It is dated 20th November, 1968, and signed by Mr. P. M. Perera, Works Manager. -
This Certificate refers to informant having been employed at Rowlands from 1965
to 1968. This bears a rubber seal on which is written date 18.1.69. He also gave
me a character certificate given to him by Chailéman, Town Council, Maharagama.

a

I take charge of both. Character certificate is dated 23rd July, 1965.

(Sgd.) H. Y. pE SiLva, IP.

25.2.69 at 2 p.m. at Rowlands Ltd., Colombo.—Met Mr. Claude Mendis, Personnel
Manager, and with him checked up the personal file of Munidasa Perera. The
particulars furnigshed by Inspector Gamini Weerasinghe on perusal of these docu-
ments are correct. Munidasa has been discontinued on 15.10.66. Mr. Mendis informs
me that Mr. P. K. Perera has made an error in the date when he had issued this
certificate that is praduced before him. I am now leaving to Navinna to see Mr.
P. K. Perera who has issued this certificate.

(Sgd.) C. SUMANASEKERA, L.P.

95.2.69 at 3.15 p.m. Rowlands Ltd., Navinna, Maharagama—Met Mr. P. K. Perera,
Works Manager. 1 showed him the certificates issued to A. A. Munidasa dated
90.11.68. He admits having issued this certificate but he says that he has made a
mistake in the date. I am now recording his statement.

Mr. P. K. Perera, Works Manager, Rowlands Ltd., Navinna, Maharagama, present
states.—I admit that I issued this certificate dated 20th November 1968 in favour
of A. A. Munidasa now shown to re. I have in my files the carbon duplicate of
this certificate. 1 have made a mistake in the period Munidasa worked here. I
know Munidasa personaily. I made this mistake in not referring to the,personal
file of Munidasa which is at Rowlands Ltd., Colombo Office in the custody of the
Personnel Manager. On the day I issued this certificate Munidasa Perera came
to see me with the time keeper and requested me to give him a certificate to
enable him to find a job. I agreed to issue him a certificate. A short while later
my typist brought me this certificate typed in duplicate. I did not carefully read
through this document but believing that it was in order I signed the original ai‘ig'
handed it over to Munidasa. The duplicate, I initialled and put it up to be filed.
I am personally aware that Munidasa was discontinued in 1966 and that he never
worked here either in 1967 or 1963. I am sure that I may have been very busy
when T signed this certificate. Otherwise I would have detected the error in the
period stated.

Read over, admitted correct.
(Sgd.) P. K. PERERA,
25.2.69

I checked the carbon duplicate of this certificate in the possession of Mr. Perera.
Tt tallies. I advised Mr. Perera to be very careful in issuing certificates in future.

(Sgd.) C. SUMANASEKERA, LP.
C326/69/CD.

ALLEGED PrLoT TO ASSASSINATE THE LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION

On February 18, 1969, at about 3.30 p.m. Amarasinghe Aratchige Munidasa Perera
aged 26 years and tinker by profession and residing at 899, High Level Road, Na-
winna, called at the S. L. F. P. Party Office at Darley Road, Maradana and informed
an individual there that he wished to see the Leader of the Opposition Mrs. Sirima
Dias Bandaranaike as he had to inform her of a plot to assassinate her with he
himself as the prospective assassin. Mrs. Bandaranaike was contacted over the
telephone and he was later taken before her. She listened to Munidasa Perera’s
story and got down Messrs. Maitripala Senanayaka, Felix R. Dias Bandaranaike
and T. B. Illangaratne before whom also Munidasa Perera repeated his story. Muni-
dasa Perera was sent home by taxi and asked to come back the following morning
to the residence of Mrs. Bandaranaike. He returned accordingly bringing with him
his rice ration book and an unsigned copy of his notice of marriage in proof of his
identity. Mrs. Bandaranaike contacted I. G. Police and at 12.50 p.m. on 19.2.69 L. G
Police ordered me over the telephone to see him immediately at the residence of
Mrs. Bandaranaike. I saw I G. Police at 1.05 p.m. at the residence of Mrs. Bandara-
naike. Mrs. Bandaranaike briefed me on Munidasa Perera’s story in the presence of
her brother Dr. Mackie Ratwatte-and T.G:Police; Iinformed Mrs. Bandaranaike that
in the first instance I wished tolaecord Munidasa Perera’s statement and suggested to
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accompany him to the C.I.D. Office. She then told me that he was scared and that it
was best that I had his statement recorded at her residence. She desired that the in-
vestigation should be conducted most confidentially and discreetly, without anyone
coming to know about it. At 2.30 p.m. the same day I went back to Mrs. Bandara-
nailte’s residence with Inspector Sumanasekera of the C. I. D. At the time of my
arrival Munidasa Perera”s story was being tape-recorded by Mr. R. S. Perera M.P.
Inspector Sumanasekera and I interrogated Munidasa Perera in detail till 6.30 p.m.
in the presence of Mrs. Bandaranaike, Mr. Felix R. Dias Bandaranaike, Dr. Mackie
Ratwatte, Mr. Illangaratne and Mr. Divitotawela. Having interrogated him I deicded
to check on two material points of his story even before recording his statement
ie. (a) the boundary wall behind the S. L. F. P. Party Office over which he alleged
he jumped and ran away on 14.2.69 and (b) the Government Fiat at Bambalapitiya
where, according to him, he and two of the alleged conspirators lived for quite some
time upto 14.2.69 when he escaped from the clutches of the conspirators. I accom-
panied Munidasa Perera to these two spots. He pointed out the boundary wall
behind the S. L. F. P. Party Office and the particular point at which he said he
jumped over. It was observed that pieces of glass were fixed on top of this wall. At
the particular point pointed out by him these pieces of glass were broken away. The
wall at this point is about 6 feet high. The drop on the other side is about 10 feet.
On the other side of the wall is a thick wire running parallel and about a foot away
serving as a cloth line. There were flower pots and plants on the other side by this
wall. None of them had been disturbed. There is a row of tenements on the other
side of this wall. The entrance to these tenements is through Forbes Lane. None of
the tenement dwellers had seen anyone jump over this boundary wall on to their
side at any time and it is their view that no such person would have been allowed
to escape undetected. Munidasa Perera took us to Flat No. 23N of the N Block of
the Government Flats at Bambalapitiya. He was definite about this flat and even
went to the extent of identifying a creeper by the entrance to this flat. The occu-
pants of this flat were questioned. They stated that they are in occupation of that
particular flat for the past three years and vehemently denied that any outsider
lived in that flat at any time. They added that they had never seen Munidasa Perera
before. Incidentally this particular flat is being occupied by Mr. Jayasinghe of the
Rubber Research Institute whose wife is the sister-in-law of the Technical Assis-
tant of the C. I. D. The occupant of the adjoining flat (No. 24N) is retired Sub-
Inspector D. S. Rajapakse of the C. I. D. He too stated that no outsiders were living
in flat No. 23N at any time and that he had never seen Munidasa Perera before. Mr.
Rajapakse added that these particular flats were originally garages which were
converted into living blocks about three years ago and that he and his neighbour
lived in them ever since.

2. Having checked the aforesaid two points we returned to the residence of Mrs.
Bandaranaike at 8 p.m. and recorded the statement of Munidasa Perera in detail
till 8.15 a.m. the following day. His statement differed in several aspects from what
he had told us during the interrogation. He was very keen to get back home. His
statement needed immediate checking. Having informed Mrs. Bandaranaike I
brought him to the C. I. D. Office. On the way Munidasa Perera told me that he
was given Rs. 10 by Mr. Divitotawela and that he proposed to ask for Rs. 50 from
Mrs. Bandaranaike as he had no money at home.

3. At 9.15 am. on 20.2.69 I saw I. G. Police with the statement recorded and
appraised him of its contents and also the results of verification already done. I. G.
Police ordered me to have his entire statement verified immediately. I returned to
the C. I. D. Office at 11.30 a.m. and whilst briefing the Inspectors on the points
that needed checking my peon brought to my notice that Munidasa Perera gave him
25 cts. to get him a cup of plain tea with plenty of sugar and that when he returned
with the cup of tea Munidasa Perera was missing. Immediately. I sent out parties
in search of Munidasa Perera and by 3 p.m. the same day Inspector Bennet Perera
of the C. I. D. traced him to a house close to his mother’s house at Nawinna. Muni-
dasa Perera was not in custody. His explanation was that he went to meet his wife
who was in a delicate state of health and also to smoke ganja without which he
could do nothing.

4. Munidasa Perera was accompanied to the various places mentioned in his state-
ment in verification. He finally broke down and explained that his entire story was
a fabrie of falsehood, that he has not yet even seen the individual Ossie Corea and
his friend the gentleman’ who lives in the old bungalow opposite Mrs. Bandara-
naike’s residence. This is obviously true as the description furnished by him of these
two persons do not tally with them. He added that his story was based on his own
imagination, that when he smoked ganja all sorts of ideas came into his mind and
that he did not realise what he did. He was unemployed, he needed money urgently
as his wife was in a delicate state of health and to buy ganja. He thought that if he
went before Mrs. Bandaranaike and related a story of this nature she would not
only give him money but also sympathize with him and give him employment. He
least expected Mrs. Bandaranaike to hand him over to the Police and have his story
~erified. Investigations confitméd that“he'is ad'ganja addiet and in point of fact
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when he was being accompanied to verify his statement he begged of me and the
other officers to get him a little ganja. He did not like food. He always asked for
plain tea with plenty of sugar. It was also revealed that he is an informant of Ins-
pector Bennet Perera of the C. I. D. having known him when he was 1n charge of
the Maharagama Police Station prior to his transfer to the C. I. D. anc} that in fact
he had come to the C. I. D. with information on two occasions early this month and
seen Inspector Bennet Perera. Munidasa Perera’s plot story is far fetched and a
very poor fabrication. His own wife and mother contradicted his story. He had no
alternative but to break down when he found that his story was being verified.

5. I give below some of the important points of his story together with the re-
sults of verification and the final position taken up by him.

(1) “ My father was a glass fitter at Rowlands, Colombo. He died on 2.2.64. When
1 was about 14 years of age my father took me to Rowlands, Colombo, to get me
employed. The authorities told my father that I was underage. About three months
later I went before the then Prime Minister late Mr. Bandaranaike. He gave me a
letter addressed to Mr. Ranjan Kannangara a Director of Rowlands and I was
employed.”

There is no director of Rowlands named Ranjan Kannangara. The name of the
director is Ranjan Canegaratne. Munidasa Perera has a personal file at Rowlands,
Colombo. According to this file there is no reference to a letter given by late Mr.
S. W. R. D. Bandaranaike. The file indicates that he was employed as a tinker at
the Nawinna branch from 20.7.65 to 15.10.66 and that his services were terminated
due to unauthorised absence. On being confronted with these facts he denied that
he ever got a letter from late Mr. S. W. R. D. Bandaranaike or he ever went to his
residence. This is confirmed by his wife who stated that her husband never told her
that he was employed at Rowlands, Colombo.

(2) “On 8.1.66 I joined the demonstrators and marched with them to Kollupitiya.
A bullet struck me on my left leg below the knee. 1 was injured. I still have the
scar. I had the injury dressed at the Sulaiman Hospital. I told the doctor that I met
with g cycle accident. As a result I could not go for work at Rowlands. Nawinna till
20.1.66 .

There is no such record at the Sulaiman Hospital. No such record at Rowlands,
Nawinna either. His mother stated that he never was injured by any bullet but
some time back he met with a motor cycle accident and was injured. Confronted
with these facts he denied that he was ever hit by a bullet and that the scar was
that of an injury which he received by falling over some barbed wire when he was
very young.

(3) “ When I went back for work to Rowlands, Nawinna on 20.1.66 I was dis-
continued. About a year prior to 8.1.66 I came to know a gentleman named Zoysa
of Mattakuliya. He spoke to me when I was repairing a land rover belonging to him
at Rowlands, Nawinna. On his invitation I went to his house at Mattakuliya during
week ends and repaired his wvehicles. He bought second hand wvehicles, repaired
them and sold them. He had a schoolgoing son and two small daughters. His wife
also lived with him. He had two servants named Cicilin and Banda. I gave him my
name as Quintus. On 26.1.66 I saw Mr. Zoysa and told him that I was going to give
up my job. He asked me to come and work under him on contract basis. I worked
under him as such from the following day. I worked for three months in this
manner. In the evenings I used to go home driving vehicles under repair. There-
after for one month 1 worked on a monthly paid basis salary Rs. 130 plus food and
lodging. During that month I did not go home. During this period three persons
of similar description used to visit Mr. Zoysa. They came in Vauxhal Victor Car
9 Sri 3598 or 1 Sri 3598. At times they came dressed in european costume and at
other times they came in sarongs and “ T shirts. One day one of these three per-
sons enquired from Mr. Zoysa as to who I was. Mr. Zoysa told him that I was a
reliable workman and that he was prepared to give me to him. Later Mr. Zoysa
told me that he was Ossie Corea. I had heard of Ossie Corea as a thug and a sus-
pect in the Bandaranaike Assassination case. He was stout, well built, round face,
hair combed backwards. He had patches of grey hair here and there. He wore a
thick gold chain with a talisman attached to it, an automatic wrist watch, a gold
bangle and a gold ring with the head of a lion. The other two were of the same
complexion, size and build. The hair of one of them was curly and combed back-
wards. The other’s hair was cut short and combed backwards. Mr. Zoysa told me
that Ossie Corea had an estate at Moneragala and that he wanted me to be employ-
ed there. Three days later Ossie Corea came with his two friends in the same victor
car and took me to the bungalow (old) with a tile roof opposite this place where
may statement is being recorded. My clothes were left behind at Mr. Zoysa’s place.
We took seats on the veranddah of-this, houseo Qssie Corea went in and came out!

with the gentleman of the housead had mot-seen him before. He was dressed in a
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blueish pyjama sarong and a pyjama coat of the same material. He was not so fat
as the A. S. P. who is questioning me but was slightly taller. The top portion of
his head was bald, His hair was cut long and combed backwards and ntermingled
with grey. His voice was not powerful but he spoke like a man who had broken
rest. Ossie Corea introduced me and his two friends to this gentleman. He told him
that I was to be sent to his estate at M oneragala. Pointing at the residence of Mrs.
Bandaranaike Ossie Corea asked me whether I was aware that it was the residence
of the former Lady Prime Minister. I told him that I was not aware of it. He intro-
duced his friend with curly hair as Gunapala and the other as Wijewardene. He left
at about 4.30 p.m. with Wijewardene asking me and Gunapala to stay the might in
that bungalow in the room adjoining the kitchen. We went to this room through
the hall. I observed a photograph placed against the wall in the hall. The picture
was oval shaped, and was the bust of a person in a black coat. I noticed a lady in
this bungalow. Her hair was cut. She was dressed in a house coat with long sleeves
The gentleman of the house addressed her as “ darling”. There were also a little
girl dressed in a frock and little boy dressed in a banian and pair of shorts. A
woman named Emalin and e boy named Banda worked in this house .

Zoysa referred to was traced. He is Jenurius Osborne de Zoysa of 44, Farm Road,
Mattakuliya. He buys second hand vehicles, repairs them and sells them with a
profit. He has only one child. He denied having ever had any servants named
Cicilin and Banda. He furnished a list of the mechanics who worked under him
since 1966. He denied that any Munidasa or Quintus was ever employed under him.
He said that Ossie Corea was known to him being a classmate. Ossie Corea last
visited him about three years back. He did not know Gunapala and Wijewardene.
As far as he was aware Ossie Corea never owned a Vauxhall
Victor car or any estate at Moneragala. He never gave any workman to Ossie
Corea at any time to be taken to any estate at Moneragala. He was prepared to
be confronted with Munidasa alias Quintus. Thereupon the C.I.D. party returned
to this house with Munidasa Perera being led by him. He then broke down and
stated that he was never employed at this house, that he had never seen Ossie
Corea before, that his story about the plot was all false and his own imagination,
that he is a ganja addict and that when he is after ganja all sorts of things occur
to his mind. Asked as to how he happened to know Mr. de Zoysa’s house he said
that about two year ago Mr. de Zoysa bought two second hand jeeps from Mahara-
gama and that on that occasion he drove one of the jeeps which was brought to
this bungalow on tow. Mr. de Zoysa treated him with orange barley on that
occasion. Gunapala and Wijewardene were the names of two persons known to
him.

In rezard to the old bungalow opposite the residence of Mrs. Bandaranaike’s
residence he said that he had never been to that house or seen the inmates of that
house. In 1959 when the body of late Mr. S. W. R .D. Bandaranaike was lying
at his residence he also joined the queue of people who went to view the body.
As he was passing this particular bungalow people in the queue said that the
murderer was Ossie Corea and that Ossie Corea used to come to that bungalow
as well. Therefore he connected this bungalow and the gentleman of that bungalow
to his story. The people of this bungalow and the details given were his own
imagination.

(4) On the following day at about 7.30 p.m., Ossie Corea came with Wijewardene
in the Victor Car to the Rosmead Place house. They had a long conversation with
the gentleman of the house and at about 11.30 p.m., he drove away in the Victor Cc_z'r
with me, Gunapala and Wijewardene. He took us to an American pattern house in
Hendala where there was a gentleman in a white pyjama suit who had a long
moustached running up to both ears. This house was air conditioned. I can point
out this house. Ossie Corea had a conversation with this gentleman in the course of
which he said that I was the person he was geing to send to be m chrzfrgg of his
estate at Moneragala. The gentleman served us with coffee after which Ossie Corea
drove with us to a house behind a toddy tavern at Jaela and which house was
covered with asbestoss roofing

Munidasa Perera was requested to lead us to this American pattern air conditioned
house at Hendala. He led us to Hendala. On the way he told us that Ossie Corea
or anyone else never took him to such a house and that his story was false. He
added that when his father was alive and about six years ago his late father had
to fix a windscreen glass to a Volkswagon car of a gentleman at Hendala. His
father cut the glass and sent him to the gentleman’s house to fix it. He went to
this bungalaw. It was an old pattern house. On the varandah were some air con-
ditioning machines. In the next garden was a new American pattern house. In that
house he noticed a person with a moustache. While fixing this glass he broke it
as it was slightly too big for the windseveen: He nwent back home, brought another
glass and fixed it. That is howllie happenedistorcome up the American pattern air
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conditioned house and the man with the big moustache to his story. He took us
all over Hendala but could not point out either of the two houses. The geography
of the area has since changed. We ourselves made inquiries in the area but could
not trace the two houses. Munidasa Perera stated that he mentioned about Mone-
ragala as in October, 1968, he and his brother-in-law Ratnasiri were employed as
watchers in a plantation in Moneragala owned by Mr. Jim Fernandoe of Echo
Electricians, Reclamation Road, Pettah. He worked there for a few days and
returned home as the salary was not sufficient. Mr. Jim Fernando corroborated him.

(5) “The house behind the toddy tavern at Jaela had no electric lights. I had
to light a Petromax lamp at this house. In the room I selpt in this house was
amongst other items the engine of a launch .

Munidasa Perera was asked to lead us to this toddy tavern and house behind
it. He then stated that that part of his story too was false. He added that he
mentioned this tavern as some years back he had been to this tavern in the
company of one Piyadasa of Udahamulla. On that occasion he saw a part of the
engine of a launch lying cn the compound of this tavern. There is no such house
behind this tavern as described by him. He led us to the Mukalangemuwa toddy
tavern in Seeduwa. There is no house at all behind this tavern. Piyadasa was
traced and he corroborated his story.

(6) “ The following morning Ossie Corea took the three of us in his Victor Car
to a place on the High Level Road where there is a training ground for driving.
Adjoining this training ground is a pineapple plantation. This is about half a
mile beyond the Panagoda Camp. Having stopped the car on the Training Ground
Ossie Corea walked round the pineapple plantation and returned to the car. He
told me that I should practice a little shooting as I had to be sent to Moneragala.
He pulled out a Revolver from the cubby hole of the car. It had a brown coloured
handle. The barrel and the body were silver coloured. There was a cylinder holding
siz rounds of amunition, He gave me the Revolver and asked me to shoot at some
shrubs. It was heavy. I aimed at the shrubs and pulled the trigger. My hand jerked
as the Rewolver fired. Ossie Corea then tied a pineapple to one end of a pole
and tied it to a shrub. He fired at the pineapple hitting it. He then gave the
Revolver to me and asked me to fire at the Pineapple from the same spot. I fired
but the shot did not hit the pineapple. I went a few feet forward and fired again.
This time the shot hit the pineapple just below the stem. In this particular Revolver
I observed that the expended cartridge gets ejected. The empties were not picked
up. Ossie Corea threw the pole and the pineapple on to the shrubs and we drove
back ”.

Munidasa Perera led a C. I. D. party to this spot. This is at Meegoda on the
High Level Road. It is true that there is a pineapple plantation close to this spot.
There are houses around this spot and there is traffic passing this spot. The
pineapple plantation and the property on either side of the road at this spot
belongs to one Mrs. Pussella of Attygalle. Her son is a staff officer in the State
Lotteries Board. Investigations revealed that they are law abiding and peace loving
citizens. Munidasa Perera stated that his story is false and that he has never
seen or handled a revolver. He described this spot as he had seen army drivers
being trained at this spot whilst travelling by bus in December, 1968 and January,
1969, when he was doing a fish business at Ginimalle in Ratnapura. This was
verified and found to be correct. His wife too corroborated him. Asked as to how
he happened to describe the revolver he stated that he had seen revolvers being
used in films. In particular he mentioned a picture entitled “ SAFFARI” which
was shown at the Lavinia Theatre, Nugegoda and which, according to him he saw
four times.

(T) “ After this firing practice Ossie Corea drove us to Bambalapitiya and thence
to the house behind the toddy tavern at Jaela, thereafter Gunapala, Wijewardene
and I slept in the flat at Bambalapitiya, which was pointed out by me to the C.LD.
Officers. We lived in this flat or in the house behind the toddy tavern at Jaela
until 14.2.69 when I finally escaped from Ossie Corea .

Munidasa Perera finally denied that he ever lived in Flat No. 23N of the Govern-
ment Flats at Bambalapitiya. He explained that some time after his father’s death
one day after a dose of ganja he got into the bus at Nawinna with the intention
of going to Pettzh. He got off at Timbirigasyaya and walked aimlessly. At Bambala-
pitiya while passing the Government Flats he noticed work going on in this
particular block of flats. He walked up there and asked for work. He did some
gutter pipe work. That is how he happened to connect this particular flat to his

story.

(8) “ During the period I was with Ossie Corea I was taken for pictures and to
clubs including the Atlanta Ctub ™.
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Munidasa Perera finally denied that he was ever taken to any elub or theatre.

(9) “One day I told Ossie Corea that it was useless my knowing to fire a
revolver as wild animals are not shot with revolvers. Ossie Corea told me that he
will train me to shoot with a gun as well. About two days later he took us to
the same spot on the High Level Road where I was trained in revolver shooting.
He produced a gun which had a double barrel, a magazine and a bolt. He fired a
shot at the shrubs and pulled the bolt when the spent cartridge got ejected. He'
gave me the gun and asked me to shoot at the shrubs. Il aimed the gun and fired.
As the gun fired the butt struck against my shoulder giving me lot of pain. The
gun fell down. I squatted holding my shoulder in pain. Ossie Corea raised me up
and got Wijewardene to pull my arm. My shoulder was swollen. I got into the
car. On our way back at @ point about a mile this side there was an ayurvedic
dispensary from where Wijewardene brought some oil and rubbed on my shoulder.
I can point out the dispensary .

Munidasa Perera’s final position was that he had never handled a gun or riflle.
He had seen a gun of this description being used in the film “ Saffari . He mentioned
about the back firing as one day when he was travelling by train from Fort to
Nawinna there were some soldiers travelling in the same compartment, and he over-
heard one of them saying that his shoulder was paining as the rifle kicked back
when firing. Asked zbout the dispensary he denied that any oil was obtained from
any dispensary.

(10) From the day that Ossie Corea took me away from Mr. Zoysa I never went
home to see my mother. I am asked whether during this period Ossie Corea was
not involved in some cases and remanded. I am definite that nothing of the sort
happened. During this period almost daily he met and took me about with Gunapala
and Wijewardene ”.

It is a well known fact that Ossie Corea was in remand in 1968 over the Katana
Petrol Station incident. Munidasa Perera’s mother and wife contradicted him.
Munidasa Perera got friendly with his wife in July, 1967 and since that date he
visited her regularly. Munidasa Perera finally confessed that this was false.

(11) When I was working at Rowlands, Nawinna, I got friendly with Kusuma-
wathie, my wife. After I was taken away from Mr. Zoysa by Ossie Corea I could
not wisit her. In September, 1967 I told Ossie Corea that I was in love with this
girl and that I must visit her. One night Ossie Corea took me by car to Navinna.)
He sent me to my girl’s place alony with Wijewardene while he and Gunapala
remained in the car. I slept with my girl and returned to the car, in this manner
I made several visits to my girl and had intercourse with her. About eight months
ago she told me that her periods had stopped. I married her
about threz months ago by special licence at the Colombo Kachcheri. This was a
Monday. I knew beforehand that Ossie Corea had to go to the Colombo Kachcheri
that day. As such I asked my wife to come to the Kachcheri with her people that
day. Accordingly Ossie Corea went to the Kachcheri that day with me, Gunapala
and Wijewardena. They went upstairs the Kachcheri leaving me by the car. My
wife and party arrived. We got married by special licence. My father-in-law spent
for the stamps ete. A cousin of my wife working at the District Registrar’s Office
and my father-in-law signed as witnesses.”

Munidasa Perera’s wife stated that she first met Munidasa Perera in July 1967.
He was then unemployed. A friendship developed between them and Munidasa
Perera visited her daily at her house. She got concieved and told Munidasa Perera
about it. He brought her 24 coffee coloured toblets and asked her to take them at
two a day. She did not know for what purpose. She took a few and threw away
the balance. She asked Munidasa Perera to marry her. On 30.11.68 by prior
arrangement they went to the Colombo Kachcheri and got married on a special
licence. Her father, uncle and grandfather accompanied her to the Kachcheri.
Munidasa Perera came alone. Her father spent for the stamps, etc. The attesting
witnesses were her father and her cousin working at the District Registrar’s office.
After the date of this marriage Munidasa Perera lived with her and was never
away even a single night. Munidasa Perera admitted that the version of his wife
js correct and that his story was false. As regards the tablets he stated that when
his wife had got concieved he had read a pamphlet issued by the Ceylon British
Drug House of Galle Road, Dehiwala, advertising certain tablets for pregnant
women. He went to this Pharmacy, paid Rs. 7.50, got 24 tablets and gave them to
his wife. He did not know the effect of the tablets. He pointed out the pharmacy.
Homeo. Dr. M. H. S. Chandrapala of the Ceylon British Drug House of Galle Road,
Dehiwala, was questioned and he stated that he may have given Munidasa Perera
BUSTINE tablets prescribed for menstruation disorders.

(12) “I did not shave my beard until I ran away from Ossie Corea a few days
ago. On or about 14.1.69 Ossie Corea gave me a Seitko automatic wrist watch, a
gold chain and a gold bangle about half inch broad. I wore them. Two days later
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Ossie Corea came to Bambalapitiya driving a dark red coloured Sunbeam Talbot
Car No. 1 Sri 505. He got me to drive this car on Mcallum Road. He told me
that he was going to give this car to me to be used in his estate at Moneragala .,

~ Munidasa Perera finally stated that this car and the jewellery were his own
imagination, and that he gave 505 as the number of the car as he remembered
Garage No. 505 near the Eye Hospital Junction. Investigations made at the office
of the Registrar of Motor Vehicles revealed that 1 Sri 505 is a grey blue Ford
car owned by Makandana Kalyanaratne of 23, Frazer Road, Kolonnawa. 1 Sri
3998 is a medeira grey Borgward owned by Benjamin Winson Zoysa of 174,
Havelock Road, Colombo 5, while 2 Sri 3598 is a green Morris saloon owned by
Yatigala Gama Acharige Amarasena of Danketiya, Tangalle.

(13) “I remember the Mahanayaka Thero of Malwatte Chapter died on 4.2.69.
That day Gunapala came to the Flat and took us to Ossie Corea’s car which was
parked on Galle Road. It was the Sunbeam Talbot. Ossie Corea took us to the
Ja-ela house. I remember the day the body of the Mahanayaka Thero was
cremated. It was on a Poya day. On the previous day at about 1 p.m. Ossie
Corea went out in the Talbot car with Wijewardene. About half an hour later
‘Ossie Corea returned alone driving the Talbot car. Wijewardene followed driving
the Victor car. Ossie Corea told us that we should go to Kandy for the crema-
tion. He asked me to drive the Talbot with Gunapala. He followed driving the
Victor with Wijewardene. We drove to Kandy via Peliyagoda. I drove fast and
the Victor went out of sight. Gunapale got me to stop the car finally in Kandy
in front of a hotel opposite which was a park with the statue of a soldier on horse
back holding a sword. I do not know the mame of the hotel but can show it.
‘Ossie Corea also came there and parked the Victor. The time would have been
about 5 p.m. Gunapala and Ossie Corea went into the hotel and returned about
15 minutes later. They took me and Wijewardene to a room upstairs. QOssie
Corea said that it had been booked for me and Gunapala. Ossie Corea and
Wijewardene went out in the Victor. I do mot know where they went. Gunapala
and I had dinner and slept in the room. I do mot know the number of this room.
but can point it out. The following morning we had tea also in the room. At
about 9.30 am. we went down. Just then Ossie Corea and Wijewardene returned
in the Victor. We then drove to the Peradeniya Gardens. That was the first
time I had been to Kandy or Peradeniya. We returned to the hotel for lunch.
Gunapala and I had lunch at the hotel. Ossie Corea and Wijewardene went
somewhere else for lunch. After lunch we did a walk round the lake. We
returned to the hotel by about 3 p.m. The funeral procession had passed. I do
not know from where and at what time the procession commenced. All four of
‘us sat in the Victor car. Ossie Corea and Wijewardene were smelling of liquer.
Ossie Corea told me thus “ Here is the revolver. Do not be afraid. You take
this. Wijewardene will also come with you. You go to the cremation grounds
and when the Methiniya arrives Wijewardene will give you an indication with
a dig and you shoot the Methiniya”. I told him alright. In fact I did not want
to do it but in order to escape from these people I agreed. My intention was not
to shoot the Methiniya but to run away from them. When he said Methiniya I
knew that it was Mrs. Bandaranaike the Leader of the Opposition. I was not
told what I was to do after the shooting. I had my suspicions that Wijewardene
was also armed and that he was to shoot me when I had shot the Methiniya. 1
think the cremation was on something like a green behind the temple of the tooth.
I carried the revolver in my right hand trouser pocket. It was the identical
weapon with which I was trained to shoot. As the rewvolver was too long my
trouser pocket got torn. I had my shirt over the shorts. Followed closely by
Wijewardene I followed the crowds to the cremation grounds. I cannot describe
the route taken by us. When we reached the cremation grounds the procession
had already arrived, the whole place was crowded and an Ambassador was
speaking in English. I elbowed my way through the crowd followed by Wije-
wardene to a point about four fathoms away from the microphone. There were
people standing between us and the microphone as well. The Ambassador was
followed by two others in Sinhalese. Then a Member of Parliament whose name
I do not know but whom I saw here even yesterday announced that the Methiniya
was sick and that he had come in her place. This was a great relief for me.
After this M. P.’s speech Wijewardene pulled my shirt from behind and both of
us returned to the hotel where Ossie Corea and Gunapala were in the car. I told

‘Ossie Corea what happened and returned the revolver to him. We returned to
the Ja-ela house ”.

Munidasa Perera accompanied us to Kandy. He took us to the Empire Hotel
‘as the hotel referred to by him. Asked to point out the statue of a soldier on
horseback holding a sword, he stated that it is not there now but it was there
when he once visited Kandy some years ago. Our investigations revealed that
this particular statue was removed from this park on 8.6.68 to Wace Park where
it is lying now. The Visitors'iRegister -of the Empire Hotel was checked. No
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such names were recorded therein. Mr. Almeida the manager of the hotel who
is a retired Excise Officer told me that he was responsible for the discontinuation
of Ossie Corea from the Excise Department and that Ossie Corea will never dare
to come to any place to be seen by him.

Munidasa Perera confessed that his statement was all false and that he never
visited Kandy on the day of the cremation or the previous day. Asked as to how
he happened to mention about the hotel and the park in question he explained
that about three years ago he accompanied one Nimalasooriya of Nawinna to
Kandy to sell a land at Ampitiya, Kandy, by auction. The auctioneer was Captain
John. On that occasion Mr. Nimalasooriya stayed at this particular hotel while
he and the driver were given lodgings at the Sub-Post Office at Ampitiya. That
was how he came to know this hotel and the park. He went to the Peradeniya
Gardens also on that occasion. He pointed out the land which was sold by
auction and also the Sub-Post Office at Ampitiya. Mr. Nimalasooriya was traced
and he corroborated Munidasa Perera. Munidasa Perera’s wife denied that
E\{'Ixu?idgsﬁt Perera went to Kandy on 8.2.69. She stated that he slept with her

at night.

(14) “On a day three days prior to the last Poya day—I cannot remember the
date, at about 11.30 a.m. Ossie Corea took us to the Galle Face Green in both his
cars. He took back the jewellery he had given me. He told me that we should
see whether the Methiniya is in her party office at Darley Road. Ossie Corea
asked me to go in the Talbot alone, park it between the two gates of the party
office at Darley Road and see whether the Methiniya was in. He promised to
park his Victor by the opposite pavement. I parked the car beyond the southern
gate and went into the party office. I saw the Methiniya seated at a table. I only
saw her arm. I felt sorry. Tears came into my eyes. At the same time I saw
the picture of the late Prime Minister. Tears flowed down my cheeks. I walked
out. A person dressed in a white coat and sarong asked me why I was crying. I
told him that tears come into my eyes when I see the picture of the late Prime
Minister. At the same time I saw Mr. R. S. Perera talking to some people in the
front office room. I walked back to the car. Ossie Corea waved at me from his
car. I went up. He asked me to wait in the car till the Methiniya arrived. He
said so as I told him that the Methiniya was not there. I went back to the car
and sat at the wheel. Wijewardene came with a black kit bag and left it on the
front seat saying that the revolver was in it and to do the meedful when the
Methiniya arrived. He went back to the other car. I did not touch the revolver
or the kit bag. Instead, I walked through the party office, jumped over the rear
boundary wall, ran to Eye Hospital Junction and went to Obeysekera Town where
my wife was. I had no money for the bus. I dodged the conductor by getting
on to the upper deck when he was on the lower deck and vice versa. I took a
shave and slept”.

Munidasa Perera finally stated that this was all false. He never went to the
S.L.F. P. Party Office by car that day. He never jumped over the rear boundary
wall. He never cultivated a beard. At times he did not take a shave for three
or four days. He saw Inspector Bennet Perera of the C.I.D. on two occasions
during this time. In fact, on 14.2.69 at about 12 noon he went to this Party Office
with the intention of meeting the Methiniya and asking her for some money.
This he did after a dose of ganja and walking aimlessly in the Pettah and
Harbour area. He saw the Methiniya inside an office. He saw only her arm.
He decided not to ask her for money. On +that occasion he went
to the rear compound and answered a call of nature. He then noticed the rear
boundary wall. Ee also saw Mr. R. S. Perera speaking to some people in the
front office room. That was how he happened to point out the rear boundary
wall. On 18.2.69 he finally decided to go to Mrs. Bandaranaike and tell her this
fantastic story with a view to getting some money and a job from her. He did
so after a dose of ganja. He never expected her to hand him over to the Police
and have his story verified.

6. It would thus appear that Munidasa Perera’s story of the alleged plot to
assassinate Mrs. Bandaranaike is a tissue of falsehood woven on his own imagina-
tion during hallucinations after doses of ganja. On Munidasa Perera’s own
admission there is no truth at all in this alleged plot. Munidasa Perera finaly
wanted to fall at the feet af Mrs. Bandaranaike and Mr. Felix R. Dias Bandaranaike
and beg for pardon but he was warned not to go to the residence of Mrs.
Bandaranaike at any time and that if he did so he would be handed over to the
Police. Mrs. Bandaranaike was informed of the result of investigations.

A. M. SENEVIRATNE,
Asst. Supdt. of Police, C. I. D.

26.2.69.
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NOTE :

Last evening at a funeral house at Horton Place, I met the Leader of the
Opposition Mrs. Sirima Dias Bandaranaike. She spoke to me and remarked
“ Nothing came out of that inquiry ”. I replied that we were now being criticised
by the Press. She remarked “ As expected” and drove away.

Today at 9.55 a.m. M. A. Ceciliya Perera and A. A. Walter Perera, mother
and brother respectively, of A. A. Munidasa Perera appeared before me and
asked for Munidasa Perera’s pair of short and his certificate. I told them that
these cannot be returned immediately and that they could call over in about
2 weeks time. I inquired from them about Munidasa Perera and they informed
me that he is now with his wife at Obeysekera Town and that he is being given
treatment. His mother also told me that having read the newspapers she asked
him what he has done and he told her that he himself did not know what he told
and what he did. She further said that she had sent a wire to Munidasa Perera’s
wife’s parents, to take his wife to China Bay for her confinement and that it is likely
that Munidasa Perera also might go to China Bay with his wife.

A. M. SENEVIRATNE,
E 5.
1 March, 1969.
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